# **ANNUAL REPORT**

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 1999





# Additional copies of this annual report may be obtained from:

Communications **Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission**50 Corriveau Avenue
St. Albert, Alberta T8N 3T5

Telephone (780) 447-8740 Fax (780) 447-8931

This Report may be viewed on the Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission website at: www.aglc.gov.ab.ca



Office of the Deputy Minister of Gaming and Chairman and CEO of Alberta Gaming and Liquor commission 50 Corriveau Avenue St. Albert, Alberta Canada T8N 3T5 Tel: 780/447-8601 Fax: 780/447-8950

February 2000

Honourable Murray D. Smith Minister of Gaming 104 Legislature Building Edmonton, Alberta T5K 2B6

Dear Minister:

I have the honour to submit the Annual Report of the Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission for the year ended March 31, 1999, pursuant to Section 30 of the Gaming and Liquor Act.

Respectfully submitted,

Eric McGhan Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

# **CONTENTS**

Organizational Profile	1
Year In Review	2
Lotteries and Gaming Highlights	6
Liquor Licensing Highlights	7
Liquor Statement by Product Type	8
Financial Statements	
Auditor's Report	9
Balance Sheet	10
Statement of Net Income	11
Statement of Cash Flow	12
Notes to the Financial Statements	13
Video Lottery and Casino Gaming Terminal Operations	22
Ticket Lottery Operations	23
Alberta Lottery Fund	24
Agricultural Initiatives	25
Cultural Initiatives	28
Recreation Initiatives	42
Community Facility Enhancement Program	49
Community Lottery Board Grant Program	56
Health and Wellness Initiatives	84
Infrastructure Initiatives	85
Science Initiatives	87
Other Initiatives	87
Alberta Lottery Fund Commitments 1999/2000	88

### ORGANIZATIONAL PROFILE

The Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission is an agent of the Government of Alberta and consists of a Board and a Corporation.

The Board is responsible for ensuring that the powers and duties of the Corporation are appropriately carried out; establishing the policies of the Corporation; and, conducting hearings and making decisions respecting licences and registration.

The Board of the Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission consists of five members. The Chairman of the Board is Mr. Eric McGhan, who is also the Deputy Minister of Gaming. Current members of the Board include Norman Peterson, Ed Gaudet, Douglas Fulford and Robert Westbury.

The Corporation consists of administrative and operational divisions responsible for the day-to-day functioning of the Corporation.

The mission of the Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission is to maintain the integrity of gaming and liquor activities in Alberta and collect revenues for the province.

The Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission's mandate, in accordance with the Gaming and Liquor Act, the Criminal Code (Canada) and within the policy framework established by government, includes the following:

- licence, regulate and monitor gaming and liquor activities in Alberta;
- define operating policies and procedures for gaming and liquor activities:
- ensure integrity and social responsibility in the operation of gaming and liquor activities;
- collect gaming and liquor revenue;

- ensure business and program operations are run efficiently and effectively;
- disburse provincial lottery revenues;
- support industry and government initiatives to address problem gambling and responsible alcohol consumption;
- communicate to gaming and liquor stakeholders accurate and timely information.

The Commission administers the Alberta Lottery Fund under the provisions of the Gaming and Liquor Act.

# YEAR IN REVIEW

#### ALBERTA LOTTERY FUND

In fiscal 1999 over \$770 million was earned by the Alberta Lottery Fund, compared to \$705 million earned in fiscal 1998. These funds are used to support over 8,000 community initiatives each year. These initiatives include the purchase of advanced medical equipment, health and wellness programs, education, recreation, cultural initiatives, agricultural initiatives and many other types of initiatives. Funds are also used to supplement the province's General Revenues.

# RETURN TO CHARITIES FROM CHARITABLE GAMING

The return to charities from charitable gaming (i.e., bingo, casinos, raffles and pull tickets) was \$148 million compared to \$129 million in 1997/98. This increase in revenues was primarily from casino operations and electronic gaming (slot machine) activities. None of the net proceeds from charitable gaming accrue to the Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission. The AGLC collects only licence fees for charitable gaming activities.

#### **TICKET LOTTERY OPERATIONS**

The Ticket Lottery network, which is operated in partnership with the Western Canada Lottery Corporation, markets lottery tickets at over 1,900 locations in the province. The introduction of Western 6/49 in February, an online regional game with a top prize of one million dollars, and the development of a \$3 instant ticket, improved product selection and revenues. This, combined with the buoyant Alberta economy and the increased population in the province, caused gross revenues from ticket lottery products to increase to \$366 million from \$331 million in 1998.

#### VIDEO LOTTERY OPERATIONS

The AGLC continues to maintain the maximum number of video lottery terminals (VLTs) in the province at 6,000. The initiative to phase-out VLTs in multiple licenced facilities continues, and as at March 31, 1999, there were 160 multiple licences in 70 locations representing 970 VLTs, compared to 225 multiple licences in 101 locations representing 1,515 VLTs as of October 8, 1995.

#### **PLEBISCITES**

In conjunction with civic elections, 36 municipalities representing 70 percent of the provincial population, held VLT plebiscites. The majority of communities who held these plebiscites voted in favor of retaining VLTs in their community. Canmore, Coaldale, Lacombe, Stony Plain, County of Lethbridge and the M.D. of Opportunity voted to have VLTs removed from their communities.

Bill 36, the *Gaming and Liquor Amendment Act*, was introduced in Spring 1999 in response to an earlier court decision that said the AGLC was not authorized to consider or follow government policy or community wishes. This amendment to the *Gaming and Liquor Act* provided the required authorization to terminate VLT retailer agreements in communities that voted in favor of VLT removal.

#### **YEAR IN REVIEW (Continued)**

Certain retailers in communities that have voted to remove VLTs claim that the legislation is unconstitutional as it prevents them from earning a living from the operation of VLTs, while allowing other Albertans to make money from the machines.

Retailers from Wood Buffalo (in which the community voted to remove VLTs in a previous plebiscite) had previously initiated a court action that would prevent the AGLC from removing VLTs from their premises. Retailers from a number of the communities who voted to remove VLTs have now joined this court action. The retailers were successful in receiving an interim injunction prohibiting the removal of the VLTs pending the hearing of a constitutional challenge of Bill 36, the *Gaming and Liquor Amendment Act*.

This matter is presently before the courts.

# CASINO GAMING TERMINAL OPERATIONS

Casino Gaming Terminal activities, principally slot machines, increased the financial returns to charities and helped to facilitate the Alberta Racing Renewal Initiative. The increase in revenues to charities from slot machines and Electronic Race Games in charitable casinos amounted to \$13.3 million. Another \$9.3 million of revenue was earned and distributed to the racing industry from Casino Gaming Terminal and Sega Race Game activities in the province's two racing entertainment centres.

#### **ABORIGINAL GAMING**

First Nations interested in developing and operating casinos have met with the Commission for input, planning, and clarification sessions. The Government of Alberta has confirmed that the development of any aboriginal gaming initiatives must be

consistent with the province's charitable gaming model.

#### **LOTTERIES AND GAMING SUMMIT '98**

The Summit provided eight recommendations which the Government of Alberta has accepted, or accepted in principle.

These recommendations are as follows:

- That the provincial government dedicate more resources to gaming research in areas like the prevention and treatment of problem gambling, the social impacts of lotteries and gaming, native gaming issues, and emergent gaming activities.
- 2. That gambling in all forms be restricted to people 18 years of age and older.
- That the charitable gaming model for operating casinos and bingos be maintained.
- That gaming and lottery profits not be directed to the province's General Revenue Fund.
- That all gaming and lottery profits collected by the province be directed to supporting charitable or non-profit initiatives.
- 6. That the amount and public visibility of gambling addiction, prevention and treatment programs be increased.
- 7. That lottery and gaming regulators and the provincial government improve accountability and disclosure of gaming activity in the province. This would include keeping citizens in Alberta better informed of the amount, type, costs (social and financial) and benefits of gaming in the province.
- 8. That the guiding principles for lotteries and gaming in Alberta adopted by the provincial government be updated, upgraded, accepted and adhered to.

Government has implemented, or is in the process of implementing, all eight of these recommendations.

#### YEAR IN REVIEW (Continued)

#### ADDRESSING SOCIAL ISSUES

The AGLC is involved in a number of programs or activities aimed at addressing problem gambling and encouraging the responsible use of alcohol products.

Working with the gaming industry, the AGLC disseminates information about the Alberta Alcohol and Drug Abuse Commission's (AADAC) 24-hour problem gambling help-line. The AGLC also consults with industry members on adopting programs to reduce problem gambling. The AGLC is working with AADAC to increase the visibility of problem gambling prevention and education programs.

The AGLC routinely provides information aimed at helping Albertans understand the gaming industry in the province, including the nature, extent and type of gaming activities. This information is often requested by groups looking into the social or economic impacts of gaming.

The AGLC is represented on the Fetal Alcohol Syndrome Provincial Coordinating Committee, examining ways to reduce the incidence of fetal alcohol syndrome in children. It also routinely encourages liquor licensees and manufacturers to promote the responsible use of alcohol in their promotions or advertising.

#### **BINGO REVIEW COMMITTEE**

The AGLC initiated a review of the bingo industry in August 1998. This review is the first comprehensive review of the bingo industry in over 20 years. A Steering Committee and Terms of Reference were established for this Committee, and the Committee called for and received written and verbal submissions from a variety of industry stakeholders. The Bingo Review Committee followed up these written and verbal submissions with stakeholder group meetings and plans to present its

recommendations and findings to the Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission for their review and consideration. These recommendations will then be forwarded to Government for their consideration.

#### WAREHOUSING AND DISTRIBUTION

AGLC has three primary warehousers and distributors of liquor products: Connect Logistics Services Inc. for liquor and import beer, and Brewers Distributors Limited and Big Rock for domestic beer. Warehousing and distribution rates are set by warehousers. Effective April 29, 1998, the Stroh Brewery was appointed as a warehouser and distributor of Stroh Brewery products.

# GAMING, LIQUOR AND TOBACCO COMPLIANCE ACTIVITIES

The following compliance activities, undertaken by the AGLC, help ensure that the provisions of the Gaming and Liquor Act, Tobacco Tax Act, Criminal Code and Commission policies are effectively enforced.

#### Gaming

A total of 34 incident reports (1997/98 - 149) were filed on gaming related matters during the fiscal year. These incidents concerned violations of VLT retailer agreements, cheating at play in casinos, illegal gaming activities, activities of registered gaming workers as well as the contravention of Board policies respecting legal gaming activities for raffles, pull tickets, bingos and casinos. Of primary concern in the enforcement activities was maintaining the integrity of legal gaming in Alberta.

In addition to the incident reports filed, there were 159 new gaming investigation files (1997/98 - 154) opened by the Commission's Special Operations Division.

#### **YEAR IN REVIEW (Continued)**

This activity resulted in 74 charges (1997/98 - 40) being laid under the Gaming and Liquor Act. Many of the investigations have resulted in charges being laid under the Criminal Code. In many cases, Special Operations have been able to help charitable organizations recover gaming funds missing from their bank account through theft or fraud.

#### Liquor

A total of 364 incident reports (1997/98 - 647) were filed on liquor-related matters. These incident reports focus on five key areas of enforcement: illegal liquor, liquor service to minors, over-service, after hours liquor service and prohibited relationships between liquor suppliers and liquor licensees.

#### **Tobacco**

Under the Tobacco Tax Act, 84 new investigation files (1997/98 - 54) were opened during the fiscal year. This resulted in 37 charges (1997/98 - 7) being laid under the Tobacco Tax Act. The Commission carried out 85 compliance checks with tobacco retailers to ensure that tobacco being sold has been legally purchased. The smuggling of illegal cigarettes into Alberta for sale both to tobacco retailers and the general public is a concern of the Commission. These enforcement activities are undertaken to reduce the province's lost tax revenue from cigarette sales.

# **LOTTERIES AND GAMING HIGHLIGHTS**

as at March 31, 1999

	Number of Video Lottery Terminals	Number of Video Lottery Terminal Locations	Number of Casino Gaming Terminals	Number of Charitable Casinos and Racing Entertainment Centres	Number of Ticket Lottery Terminals	Number of Ticket Lottery Locations	Number of Bingo Associations
Calgary	1,247	253	884	5	528	521	12
Edmonton	1,210	238	1,243	5	484	476	18
Other Cities	1,091	205	724	9	253	251	17
Towns	1,651	342	-	-	466	466	12
Other Communities	744	185	-	-	254	250	5
	5,943	1,223	2,851	19	1,985	1,964	64

# LIQUOR LICENSING HIGHLIGHTS

(dollars in thousands)

					SALES 1999				SALES 1998
LICENCE CLASS	CONSUMER	LICENCES IN EFFECT MARCH 31, 1999	SPIRITS	WINE	COOLERS & CIDER	BEER	TOTAL	LICENCES IN EFFECT MARCH 31, 1998	TOTAL
A*	(1)	4,961	\$ 75,066	\$ 21,642	\$ 8,587	\$ 207,316	\$ 312,611	4,905	\$ 328,310
В	(2)	523	923	339	193	6,402	7,857	519	6,646
С	(3)	761	1,051	1,143	120	8,666	10,980	764	10,236
D*	(4)	1,450	314,588	139,256	31,202	363,168	848,214	1,398	751,877
Е	(5)	20	-	-	-	-	-	20	-
	(6)		2,114	668	41	321	3,144		2,584
		7,715	\$ 393,742	\$ 163,048	\$ 40,143	\$ 585,873	\$1,182,806	7,606	\$ 1,099,653

<sup>(1)</sup> Hotel or public premise.

<sup>(2)</sup> Convention Centre, Public Conveyance, Racetrack, Recreational Facilities, Sports Stadium and Theatre.

<sup>(3)</sup> Canteens, Club, Institution, Travelers Lounge.

<sup>(4)</sup> Retail Liquor Stores, Retail Wine Stores, Off Sales, and Manufacturer's Off Sales.

<sup>(5)</sup> Breweries, Brew-Pubs, Distilleries and Wine Manufacturers.

<sup>(6)</sup> Includes duty free, diplomat/NATO, sales to other Boards and liquor agencies..

<sup>\*</sup> Class D Off Sales dollars are included with Class A licensee sales.

# LIQUOR STATEMENT BY PRODUCT TYPE

1999					1998			
	SAL	ES	VOLUI	MES		GROSS PROFIT		GROSS PROFIT
	DOMESTIC	IMPORT	DOMESTIC	IMPORT	DOMESTIC	IMPORT	TOTAL	TOTAL
	\$ (000)	\$ (000)	HECTOL	ITRES	\$ (000)	\$ (000)	\$ (000)	\$ (000)
SPIRITS								
Whisky	115,953	27,012	54,928	10,176	68,079	12,471	80,550	79,817
Gin	4,810	4,192	2,253	1,884	2,765	2,275	5,040	4,595
Liqueurs	8,505	47,559	3,995	19,502	4,448	21,741	26,189	25,388
Rum	62,490	8,272	29,662	3,653	36,837	4,516	41,353	40,630
Vodka	82,559	7,199	41,298	3,449	51,437	4,205	55,642	52,303
Others	8,681	16,510	3,958	7,619	4,719	6,897	11,616	10,996
	282,998	110,744	136,094	46,283	168,285	52,105	220,390	213,729
WINE	37,840	125,208	51,449	125,230	16,525	38,627	55,152	52,255
COOLERS/								
CIDERS	36,733	3,410	90,553	8,113	11,318	1,011	12,329	11,172
BEER								
Packaged*	466,903	48,417	1,550,495	190,678	136,760	16,523	153,283	144,584
Draft	65,792	4,761	315,420	15,354	27,758	1,349	29,107	28,826
	532,695	53,178	1,865,915	206,032	164,518	17,872	182,390	173,410
					<del></del>			
	890,266	292,540	2,144,011	385,658	360,646	109,615	470,261	450,566
BEVERAGE								
CONTAINER AND								
RECYCLING COSTS							3,242	1,412
							467,019	449,154

<sup>\*</sup> Includes deposit

The markup on liquor products in effect as at March 31, 1999 is as follows:

	Per Litre		Per Litre
Spirits (alcohol content less than or equal to 22%)	\$12.50	Wine (alcohol content less than or equal to 16%)	\$3.05
Spirits (alcohol content greater than or equal to 22.1%)	\$ 9.50	Wine (alcohol content greater than or equal to 16.1%	\$5.50
Coolers/Ciders	\$ 1.25	Beer	.88

Subsequent to the year end, on May 1, 1999, the markup on beer products was reduced as follows:

	Per Litre
First 50,000 hectolitres	.50
Next 20,000 hectolitres	.60
Next 30,000 hectolitres	.75
Over 100 000 hectolitres	88

### FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The official version of this report of the Auditor General, and the information the report covers, is in printed form.

### AUDITOR=S REPORT

To the Members of the Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission

I have audited the balance sheet of the Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission as at March 31, 1999 and the statements of net income and cash flow for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Commission's management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that I plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In my opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Commission as at March 31, 1999 and the results of its operations and the changes in its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Original Signed by Peter Valentine FCA
Auditor General

Edmonton, Alberta May 14, 1999

# **BALANCE SHEET**

(in thousands)

As at March 31, 1999

	Mar	rch 31, 1999	Mar	ch 31, 1998
ASSETS				
Current Assets				
Cash and term deposits Accounts receivable	\$	122,133 9,690	\$	127,334 6,925
Prepaid expenses and inventories (Note 4)		5,488		4,864
Mortgages receivable		-		7,771
		137,311		146,894
Capital Assets (Note 5)		61,878		54,942
	\$	199,189	\$	201,836
LIABILITIES				
Current Liabilities				
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities	\$	61,024	\$	55,954
Due to the Lottery Fund (Note 6)		11,093		72,241
Due to General Revenues (Note 7)		119,018		64,641
		191,135		192,836
Provision for Loss on Leased Properties		7,283		8,121
Pension Liability (Note 8)		771		879
		8,054		9,000
	\$	199,189	\$	201,836

The accompanying notes and schedules are part of these financial statements.

APPROVED BY MANAGEMENT:

Eric McGhan Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Norman C. Peterson, CA Chief Financial Officer

# STATEMENT OF NET INCOME

(in thousands)

For the year ended March 31, 1999

	Budget 1999	Actual 1999	Actual 1998
	(Note 9)		
Liquor sales		\$ 1,182,806	\$ 1,099,653
Cost of liquor sold		715,787	650,499
Gross profit on liquor sales	\$ 420,000	467,019	449,154
Gross income from video lottery and casino gaming terminal operations (Schedule 1)	512,500	619,356	565,140
Gross income from ticket lottery operations (Schedule 2)	147,000	150,731	140,075
Other income (Note 10)	7,114	17,797	15,427
Grant from General Revenues	70,656	62,984	60,571
Operating expenses (Note 11)	(70,656)	(62,984)	(60,571)
NET INCOME, for the year	\$ 1,086,614	\$ <u>1,254,903</u>	\$ <u>1,169,796</u>

# STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

(in thousands)

For the year ended March 31, 1999

	Actual 1999	Actual 1998
CASH FROM OPERATIONS		
Net income for the year	\$ 1,254,903	\$ 1,169,796
Decrease in provision for loss on leased properties	(838)	(619)
Amortization	12,373	18,746
Gain on disposal of capital assets	(32)	(256)
Increase (Decrease) in amount due to General Revenues	(3,849)	2,391
Decrease in pension liability	(108)	(316)
Net change in non-cash working capital balances	1,681	15,632
	1,264,130	1,205,374
REMITTANCES TO THE LOTTERY FUND	(832,825)	(702,447)
REMITTANCES TO GENERAL REVENUES	(425,000) 6,305	(425,000) 77,927
CASH USED FOR INVESTMENT		
Purchase of capital assets Proceeds on disposal of capital assets Reduction of mortgages receivable (Net)	(19,346) 69 7,771 (11,506)	(19,034) 603 586 (17,845)
INCREASE IN CASH AND TERM DEPOSITS	(5,201)	60,082
CASH AND TERM DEPOSITS, beginning of year	127,334	67,252
CASH AND TERM DEPOSITS, end of year	\$ 122,133	\$ 127,334

(tabular amounts in thousands)

March 31, 1999

#### NOTE 1 AUTHORITY AND PURPOSE

The Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission (the Commission) operates under the authority of the Gaming and Liquor Act, Chapter G-0.5, Statutes of Alberta 1996.

The Commission conducts and manages provincial lotteries, carries out functions respecting gaming under the Criminal Code of Canada, and controls, in accordance with legislation, the manufacture, importation, sale and purchase of liquor for the Government of Alberta.

The net proceeds arising from the conduct of authorized ticket lottery, video lottery and casino gaming terminal operations in Alberta are remittable to the Lottery Fund. The net proceeds of liquor operations and other income are remittable to General Revenues.

The Commission is a Crown agent of the Government of Alberta and as such, has a tax-exempt status.

#### NOTE 2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND REPORTING PRACTICES

#### **Joint Venture**

Alberta's share of the operations of the Western Canada Lottery Corporation is accounted for as a joint venture using the proportionate consolidation method.

#### Inventories

Supplies inventories are valued at weighted average cost which is not in excess of net replacement value.

Inventory held on behalf of liquor suppliers or agents, and related duties and taxes, are not recorded in the financial statements.

#### **Capital Assets**

Capital assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is calculated on the straight-line method at annual rates which will reduce the original cost to estimated residual value over the useful lives of the assets, as follows:

Buildings and Leasehold Improvements
Gaming Systems and Equipment
Video Lottery and Casino Gaming Terminals
Furniture and Equipment
Retailer Fixtures and Signage
Computer Software
Vehicles

2.5% or 10% (or lease term) 20% or 33.3% 14.3%

20% 33.3%

20% or 33.3%

10% or 20%

(tabular amounts in thousands)

March 31, 1999

#### NOTE 2 (Con't)

Capital assets held for sale are stated at estimated net realizable value.

Write-downs of capital assets to estimated net recoverable amount or to net realizable value are included in accumulated amortization.

#### **Pension Costs**

Pension costs comprise: the cost of pension benefits earned by employees during the year; interest on the Commission's share of the unfunded pension liability; the amortization of deferred adjustments over the expected average remaining service life of employees which relate to the long term; realized gains and losses; and the effect of the change in the ratio used to allocate the plan's total unfunded liability to participating entities. The net expense or recovery is included as part of salaries and benefits in operating expenses.

Actuarial valuations were determined using the projected benefit method prorated on service. Assumptions used in the valuations are based on each Pension Board's best estimate of future events. Each plan's future experience will inevitably vary, perhaps significantly, from the assumptions. Any differences between the actuarial assumptions and future experience will emerge as gains or losses in future valuations. Gains and losses which relate to the long term are amortized over the expected average remaining service life of the employee group. Gains or losses for which there is a reasonable assurance regarding their measurement and realization are recognized as income immediately.

#### **Revenue Recognition**

Revenues are recognized on an accrual basis. On-line ticket lottery revenues are recognized at the date of the draw with instant ticket revenues being recognized at the date of sale to retail.

#### **Measurement Uncertainty**

The preparation of the Commission's financial statements, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, requires management to make estimates that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities as well as the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the financial statement date.

#### NOTE 3 CHANGE IN ESTIMATED USEFUL LIFE OF CAPITAL ASSETS

The estimated useful life of video lottery and casino gaming terminals has been changed from 5 to 7 years, based on experience to date. As a result of this change, the amortization expense for the year was reduced by \$4.9 million.

(tabular amounts in thousands)

March 31, 1999

#### NOTE 4 PREPAID EXPENSES AND INVENTORIES

	March 31, 1999	March 31, 1998
VLT Parts Prepaid Expenses Supplies	\$ 3,415 1,735 338	\$ 2,387 2,113 364
	\$ 5,488	\$ 4,864

#### NOTE 5 CAPITAL ASSETS

	March 31, 1999			March 31, 1998
	COST	ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION	NET BOOK VALUE	NET BOOK <u>VALUE</u>
Land	\$ 4,113	\$ -	\$ 4,113	\$ 4,113
Buildings and Leasehold Improvements	49,315	36,110	13,205	13,468
Gaming Systems and Equipment	34,326	30,599	3,727	2,344
Video Lottery and Casino Gaming Terminals	80,437	43,596	36,841	30,527
Furniture and Equipment	27,301	26,096	1,205	1,527
Retailer Fixtures and Signage	9,131	7,965	1,166	1,388
Computer Software	5,857	5,495	362	610
Vehicles	1,254	754	500	206
Other	1,941	1,182	759	759
	\$ 213,675	\$ 151,797	\$ 61,878	\$ 54,942

#### NOTE 6 DUE TO THE LOTTERY FUND

This amount represents the portion of the revenues from lottery operations which has not been remitted to the Lottery Fund.

	Actual 1999	Actual 1998
DUE TO THE LOTTERY FUND, beginning of year	\$ 72,241	\$ 68,498
REMITTABLE TO THE LOTTERY FUND	771,677	706,190
REMITTANCES TO THE LOTTERY FUND	(832,825)	(702,447)
DUE TO THE LOTTERY FUND, end of year	\$ 11,093	\$72,241

(tabular amounts in thousands)

March 31, 1999

#### NOTE 7 DUE TO GENERAL REVENUES

Due to General Revenues reflects the outstanding balance due to General Revenues from operations, as follows:

	1999	1998
Due to (due from) General Revenues, beginning of year Operating Grant returned to General Revenues	\$ 64,641 (11,521)	\$ (114,356) (9,130)
	53,120	(123,486)
Net Income for the year	1,254,903	1,169,796
Remittable to the Lottery Fund	(771,677)	(706,190)
Remittances to General Revenues	(425,000)	(425,000)
	58,226	38,606
Transfer from Appropriation for Capital		138,000
Due to General Revenues from operating grant funds, end of year	7,672	11,521
Due to General Revenues, end of year	\$ 119,018	\$ 64,641

#### NOTE 8 PENSION LIABILITY

The Commission participates with other employers in the Public Service Pension Plan and the Management Employees Pension Plan. These plans provide pensions for the Commission's employees based on years of service and earnings.

The Commission had an unfunded pension liability relating to pre 1992 service for each plan as at March 31, which was as follows:

	1999	1998
Public Service Pension Plan Management Employees Pension Plan	\$ 452 319 \$ 771	\$ 465 414 \$ 879
	Ψ <u>771</u>	Ψ <u>015</u>

The total unfunded pension liability for each plan as at March 31, 1999 was determined by actuarial valuations as at December 31, 1997, both extrapolated to March 31, 1999.

The Public Sector Pension Plans Act specifies the basis to determine the amount of the total unfunded liability for each plan which will be funded by employers. The Commission's portion of those employers' liabilities was based on the Commission's percentage of the total pensionable payroll of all employers in each Plan.

(tabular amounts in thousands)

March 31, 1999

#### NOTE 9 BUDGET

The Commission, in its annual business plan, includes its annual budget on a summarized basis. The summarized budget receives approval by the Minister responsible for the Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission and becomes part of the estimates of the Government. The Government Estimates are approved by the Legislature.

#### NOTE 10 OTHER INCOME

	Actual 1999	Actual 1998
Interest revenue	\$ 7,279	\$ 4,067
Licences and permits	7,023	7,000
Liquor levies	1,193	1,297
Miscellaneous	1,013	1,230
Premises rental revenue	549	634
Retailer service fees	506	498
Fines and violations	202	445
Gain on disposal of capital assets	32	256
	\$ 17,797	\$ 15,427

#### NOTE 11 OPERATING EXPENSES

	Actual 1999	Actual 1998
Salaries and benefits	\$ 19,009	\$ 16,554
Amortization	12,373	18,746
Media and media production	6,135	3,171
Communications	5,958	5,460
Ticket printing	4,855	4,543
Equipment and vehicles	4,373	3,766
Property	2,894	2,313
Fees and services	1,632	862
Travel and training	1,387	1,023
Miscellaneous	1,252	775
Stationery and supplies	1,005	1,041
Insurance and bank charges	788	807
Freight and product delivery	624	667
Data processing	352	700
Retailer relations	146	47
Presentations and publications	116	100
Product expense	113	32
Overhead and other	(28)	(36)
	\$ 62,984	\$ 60,571

(tabular amounts in thousands)

March 31, 1999

#### NOTE 12 CONTINGENT LIABILITY

a) The Commission has a number of properties, primarily former retail liquor stores, that operate under lease arrangements with terms ranging from one to thirty-three years. Most of these properties have been subleased to third parties. The Commission remains liable for the leases should the sublessor default on their obligations to the Commission. The Commission's future minimum lease payments under these arrangements, including its proportionate share of the Western Canada Lottery Corporation commitments, is summarized as follows:

Fiscal	1999-2000	\$ 2,790
	2000-2001	2,571
	2001-2002	1,960
	2002-2003	1,693
	2003-2004	1,070
Balanc	e to expiry	11,624
		\$ 21,708

Estimated future revenues to be derived from subleases amount to \$13.1 million at March 31, 1999. Provision for loss has been made where the payments to be received on the sub-leases are less than the lease payments to be made.

b) In the normal course of its business operations, the Commission has been named as defendant in various legal actions. The resulting loss, if any, from these claims cannot be determined at this time, but no material loss is anticipated.

(tabular amounts in thousands)

March 31, 1999

#### NOTE 13 SALARIES AND BENEFITS

	1999		1998	
	Salary (a)	Benefits (b)	Total	Total (h)
Senior Officers				
Chairman and CEO (c) (g)	\$ 141	\$ 18	\$ 159	\$ 14
Deputy Chairman and CFO(c)	120	6	126	128
Chief Operating Officer(c)	113	(e) 15	128	127
Board Members (d)	-	20	20	27
Executives				
Executive Director Lottery Services	87	(f) 15	102	93
Manager Forensic Audit	74	14	88	86

- (a) Salary includes regular base pay, bonuses, overtime and lump sum payments.
- (b) Benefits include the Commission's share of all employee benefits and contributions or payments made on behalf of employees including pension, health care, dental coverage, group life insurance, short and long term disability, professional memberships, tuition and automobile benefits.
- (c) Upon the appointment of a Chairman and Chief Executive Officer on April 1, 1998 the Executive Director of Corporate Services and Chief Financial Officer who served as the Commission's Acting Chairman (effective April 22, 1997) was appointed Deputy Chairman and Chief Financial Officer. Similarly, the Executive Director of Licensing who served as Acting Chief Executive Officer was appointed Chief Operating Officer.
- (d) Part-time (3 members in 1999; 2 members in 1998).
- (e) Includes management vacation supplement payout of \$1,999.91.
- (f) Includes management vacation supplement payout of \$1,588.40.
- (g) Automobile provided, no dollar amount included in benefits and allowances.
- (h) Prior years figures have been adjusted to reflect current years presentation.

Expenses

Net income

**Statement of Cash Flow** 

Cash generated from operating activities

Cash used by investing activities

(tabular amounts in thousands)

March 31, 1999

#### NOTE 14 JOINT VENTURE - TICKET LOTTERY OPERATIONS

The joint venture conducted by Western Canada Lottery Corporation was accounted for using the proportionate consolidation method. The Commission has included in its accounts the following aggregate amounts:

As at March 31,

(20,220)

132,101

136,637

(18,498)

122,552

		,
	1999	1998
Balance Sheet		
Current assets	\$ 30,777	\$ 26,300
Capital assets	2,477	2,962
	\$ 33,254	\$ 29,262
Current liabilities	\$ 15,881	\$ 11,463
Investment in joint venture	17,373	17,799
	\$ 33,254	\$ 29,262
	Year ende	ed March 31,
	1999	1998
Statement of Net Income		
Gross income	\$ 150,731	\$ 140,075
Interest	1,590	975

(tabular amounts in thousands)

March 31, 1999

#### NOTE 15 YEAR 2000

The year 2000 issue arises because many computerized systems use two digits rather than four to identify a year. Date-sensitive systems may recognize the year 2000 as 1900 or some other date, resulting in errors when information using year 2000 dates is processed. In addition, similar problems may arise in some systems which use certain dates in 1999 to represent something other than a date. The effects of the Year 2000 issue may be experienced before, on, or after January 1, 2000; and if not addressed, the impact on operations and financial reporting may range from minor errors to significant systems failure, which could affect the Commission's ability to conduct normal business operations. It is not possible to be certain that all aspects of the Year 2000 issue affecting the Commission, including those related to the efforts of customers, suppliers, or other third parties, will be fully resolved.

# VIDEO LOTTERY AND CASINO GAMING TERMINAL OPERATIONS SCHEDULE 1

(in thousands)

For the year ended March 31, 1999

	Actual 1999	Actual 1998
REVENUE		
Video lottery terminals	\$ 1,959,989	\$ 2,014,511
Casino gaming and Electronic Racing terminals	2,226,980 4,186,969	846,311 2,860,822
PRIZES		
Video lottery terminals	1,353,877	1,395,827
Casino gaming and Electronic Racing terminals	2,051,293	768,404
	3,405,170	2,164,231
GROSS INCOME FROM VIDEO LOTTERY AND CASINO GAMING TERMINAL OPERATIONS, before the following	781,799	696,591
RETAILER COMMISSIONS	(152,240)	(122,532)
FEDERAL TAX EXPENSE (a)	(10,203)	(8,919)
GROSS INCOME FROM VIDEO LOTTERY AND CASINO GAMING TERMINAL OPERATIONS	\$ <u>619,356</u>	\$ <u>565,140</u>

<sup>(</sup>a) Taxes are paid to the Government of Canada in lieu of the Goods and Services Tax (GST) on ticket lottery, video lottery and casino gaming terminal sales based on a prescribed formula. This tax is in addition to the GST paid on the purchase of goods and services for which credit is denied under the formula.

# TICKET LOTTERY OPERATIONS SCHEDULE 2

(in thousands)

For the year ended March 31, 1999

	Actual 1999	Actual 1998
REVENUE Lotto 6/49 Instant The Plus Sport Select Super 7 Pick 3 Extra Pogo Western 6/49	\$ 150,668 97,501 39,576 30,693 24,018 6,573 6,262 4,191 3,961	\$ 136,280 80,915 34,769 32,810 27,058 6,116 6,454 4,987
Special Event	2,556	1,865
	365,999	331,254
PRIZES	182,342	161,348
GROSS INCOME FROM TICKET LOTTERY OPERATIONS, before the following	183,657	169,906
RETAILER COMMISSIONS	(24,841)	(22,359)
PAYMENTS TO GOVERNMENT OF CANADA (a)	(5,154)	(5,022)
FEDERAL TAX EXPENSE (b) GROSS INCOME FROM TICKET LOTTERY OPERATIONS	(2,931) \$ 150,731	(2,450) \$ 140,075

- (a) This payment represents the Province of Alberta's share of payments to the Government of Canada as a result of an agreement between the provincial governments and the federal government on the withdrawal of the federal government from the lottery field. The payment is made by the Western Canada Lottery Corporation on behalf of Alberta, and is based on current population statistics and its share of ticket lottery sales.
- (b) Taxes are paid to the Government of Canada in lieu of the Goods and Services Tax (GST) on ticket lottery, video lottery and casino gaming terminal sales based on a prescribed formula. This tax is in addition to the GST paid on the purchase of goods and services for which credit is denied under the formula.

### ALBERTA LOTTERY FUND

General Revenues

The Alberta Lottery Fund is the provincial fund of lottery revenues. This fund consists of revenue generated from electronic gaming (video lottery terminals and slot machines) and ticket lotteries and is administered by the Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission (AGLC). The AGLC operates all aspects of video lottery and casino gaming terminal operations in the Province of Alberta. Through the Western Canada Lottery Corporation, the AGLC is also responsible for all ticket lottery operations in the province.

Alberta's lottery profits are collected by the AGLC and deposited into the Alberta Lottery Fund. Alberta Lottery Fund expenditures are approved by the Provincial Legislature and subsequently disbursed by the AGLC.

In 1998/99, revenues of \$776.6 million were earned by the Alberta Lottery Fund. Of this amount, \$132.5 million was issued in grant disbursements, an additional \$130 million was issued to Alberta Transportation to assist with transportation infrastructure costs, \$10 million was issued to the Capital Region to support regional coordination of infrastructure, and \$50.8 million was issued in support of Community Lottery Boards. The balance of the revenues were remitted to General Revenues and used to fund programs in health, education, infrastructure and other priorities as set by the Legislature through the budgeting process.

The Alberta Lottery Fund is used to support worthwhile community initiatives such as advanced medical equipment purchases, health and wellness programs, education, recreation, cultural initiatives and funds also supplement the provincial budget.

The following is the list of Alberta Lottery Fund expenditures for the fiscal year 1998/99.

Municipal Infrastructure	\$130,000,000
Community Lottery Boards	50,800,000
Community Facility Enhancement Program	28,677,000
Alberta Foundation for the Arts	16,104,000
Alberta Sport, Recreation, Parks and Wildlife Foundation	14,885,000
Agricultural Societies and Exhibitions	11,342,000
Special Projects - Health	11,100,000
Regional Coordination	10,000,000
Advanced Medical Equipment Purchases	7,266,000
New Initiatives	7,000,000
Wild Rose Foundation	6,600,000
Alberta Historical Resources Foundation	5,913,000
Calgary Exhibition and Stampede	7,100,000
Edmonton Northlands	7,100,000
Services for Problem Gamblers	3,048,000
Agricultural Initiatives Program	2,946,000
Special Events/Projects - Recreation	1,580,000
Alberta Human Rights, Citizenship and Multiculturalism Education Fund	1,062,000
Science Alberta Foundation	750,000
	\$ <u>323,273,000</u>

More than 8,000 initiatives were funded through the Alberta Lottery Fund in 1998/99. Following are lists of the various charitable and non profit groups across Alberta which received lottery funding under each of the respective categories.

\$481,200,000

#### **AGRICULTURAL INITIATIVES**

#### **Objective**

To further develop the provision of services by Alberta's exhibitions and agricultural societies directed towards improved agricultural awareness, agricultural lifestyle, and enhancement of Alberta's agricultural activities and related leisure initiatives.

#### **Funding**

The following organizations, societies, associations and institutions received \$28.5 Million in 1998/99 under Agricultural Initiatives:

4-H Foundation of Alberta

Acme and District Agricultural Society Airdrie and District Agricultural Society Alberta Association of Agricultural Societies Alberta Beach and District Agricultural Society

Alberta Cattle Feeders Association
Alberta Charolais Association
Alberta Food Processors Association
Alberta High School Rodeo Association
Alberta Home Economics Association
Alberta Market Gardeners Association
Alberta Meat Processors Association
Alberta Native Plant Council Society

Alberta Pork Producers Development Corporation Alberta Quarter Horse Racing Association Alberta Standardbred Horse Association Alberta Whitetail and Mule Deer Association Alder Flats Community Agricultural Society

Alix Agricultural Society

Alberta Percheron Club

Alliance and District Agricultural Society

Amisk Agricultural Society Andrew Agricultural Society

Anselmo Recreation and Agricultural Society Appaloosa Horse Association of Alberta Ardrossan Recreation and Agricultural Society Ashmont and District Agricultural Society Athabasca District Agricultural Society Barons and District Agricultural Society

Barrhead Exhibition Association and Agricultural Society

Bashaw and District Agricultural Society

Bassano Agricultural Society
Battle River Agricultural Society

Beaumont and District Agricultural Society
Beaver Heritage and Agricultural Society
Beaver Meadow and District Agricultural Society
Beaverlodge and District Agricultural Society
Beiseker and District Agricultural Society

Benalto Agricultural Society

Bentley and District Agricultural Society

Berwyn Agricultural Society Bezanson Agricultural Society Big Country Agricultural Society Big Valley Agricultural Society Blackfoot Agricultural Society

Blackie and District Agricultural Society Bon Accord Agricultural Society Bonanza and District Agricultural Society

Bonnyville Agricultural Society

Bow Island and District Agricultural Society

Bow Valley Agricultural Society Bowden and District Agricultural Society Boyle and District Agricultural Society

Breton Agricultural Society
Bruce Agricultural Society
Bruderheim Agricultural Society
Buck Lake Agricultural Society
Buffalo and District Agricultural Society

**Burdett Agricultural Society** 

C.O.C.O. Plowing Match and Agricultural Society

Cadogan Agricultural Society

Calgary Exhibition and Stampede Limited Calmar and District Agricultural Society

Camrose Regional Exhibition and Agricultural Society Canada West Equipment Dealers Association Canadian Rural Restructuring Foundation

Carbon and District Agricultural Society and Curling Club

Cardston Agricultural Society
Carmangay Agricultural Society

Caroline and District Athletic and Agricultural Society Carseland and District Community Association and

**Agricultural Society** 

Carstairs and District Agricultural Society Castor and District Agricultural Society Central Alberta Agricultural Society Central Slave Lake Agricultural Society

Central Sports Garden and Hughenden Agricultural Society

Chauvin Agricultural Society

Cherry Canyon Agricultural Society and Recreation Board

Cherry Grove Recreation and Agricultural Society

Chestermere Agricultural Society
Chinook Applied Research Association

Chipman Agricultural Society

Clairmont and District Agricultural Society

Clandonald Agricultural Society
Cleardale Agricultural Society
Clive Athletic and Agricultural Society
Clyde and District Agricultural Society
Coaldale and District Agricultural Society
Cochrane and District Agricultural Society
Colchester and District Agricultural Society

Coronation Agricultural Society

Cottonwood-Gordon Agricultural Society Coutts and District Agricultural Society Craigend Recreation and Agricultural Society Creating Tomorrow Agriculture and Food Council

Cremona and District Agricultural Society

Crossfield Agricultural Society

### ALBERTA LOTTERY FUND AGRICULTURAL INITIATIVES (Continued)

Crossroads Agricultural Society Czar Agricultural Society

Darwell and District Agricultural Society Daysland and District Agricultural Society DeBolt and District Agricultural Society

Delacour Agricultural Society and Community Club

Delburne and District Agricultural Society Delia and District Agricultural Society **Derwent and District Agricultural Society Dewberry and District Agricultural Society** 

**Didsbury Agricultural Society** Division Three Agricultural Society Dixonville L.I.F.E. Agricultural Society Donalda and District Agricultural Society Drayton Valley and District Agricultural Society Drumheller Stampede and Agricultural Society

**Duchess Agricultural Society** 

Eaglesham and District Agricultural Society

Earthkeeping: Food and Agriculture in Christian Perspective East Central Alberta Community Futures Development

Corporation

**Eckville Agricultural Society** 

Edberg and District Agricultural Society

**Edgerton Agricultural Society** 

Edmonton and Northern Alberta Crime Stoppers Association

Edmonton Hunter Jumper Association

**Edmonton Northlands** 

Elk Point and District Agricultural Society Elk Point Chapter of Alberta Venison Council Elnora and District Agricultural Society **Empress Bindloss Agricultural Society** Eureka River Agricultural Society Fairview Agricultural Society

Five Mile Community Agricultural Society Food Biotechnology Communications Network Foothills Community Centre Foundation

Foremost and District Agricultural Society Forestburg Agricultural Society

Fort Assiniboine Agricultural Society Fort Macleod and District Agricultural Society

Fort Vermilion Agricultural Society Galahad and District Agricultural Society Gateway Research Organization Genesee Agricultural Society Gilby Agricultural Society

Gleichen and District Agricultural Society

Glendon Agricultural Society

Goodridge Social and Agricultural Society Grain Community Club and Agricultural Society Grand Centre and District Agricultural Society

Grande Prairie Regional Agricultural and Exhibition Society

Grassland and District Agricultural Society Grimshaw and District Agricultural Society

Grovedale Community Club and Agricultural Society

Hairy Hill Rodeo Association Hanna Agricultural Society Hardisty Agricultural Society Harmon Valley Agricultural Society Hawk Hills Agricultural Society

Hay Lakes and District Agricultural Society

Heisler Agricultural Society

Heritage Agricultural Society

High Level Agricultural Exhibition Association High Prairie and District Agricultural Society

High River Agricultural Society

Highridge and District Agricultural Society Hines Creek and District Agricultural Society

Holden Agricultural Society

Hussar and District Agricultural Society

Hylo Venice Recreation and Agricultural Society

Hythe and District Agricultural Society Innisfail and District Agricultural Society Innisfree and District Agricultural Society

International Bison Conference Irma Agricultural Society

Irricana and District Agricultural Society Irvine and District Agricultural Society Josephburg Agricultural Society KAC Agricultural Society

Killam and District Agricultural Society Kinsella Recreation and Agricultural Society Kitscoty and District Agricultural Society

La Crete Agricultural Society

La Glace and District Agricultural Society

Lac Bellevue and District Recreation and Agricultural Society

Lac La Biche Agricultural Society Lakedell Agricultural Society

Lakeland Agricultural Research Association Lamont and District Agricultural Society Lethbridge and District Exhibition Linaria and District Agricultural Society Linden and District Agricultural Society

Lloydminster Agricultural Exhibition Association Limited

Lomond Community Centre Agricultural Society

Lone Pine Agricultural Society Lougheed Agricultural Society M.T.M. Agricultural Society

Madden and District Agricultural Society Magrath and District Agricultural Society

Mallaig and District Agricultural and Recreation Society

Mannville and District Agricultural Society

Marwayne Agricultural Society

Mayerthorpe and District Agricultural Society

Mecca Glen Fundraising Society

Medicine Hat Exhibition and Stampede Company Ltd.

Metiskow and District Agricultural Society

Mid-Rivers Agricultural Society

Milk River and District Agricultural Society Millarville Racing and Agricultural Society

Millet and District Recreational and Agricultural Society

Milo and District Agricultural Society Minburn and District Agricultural Society

Morinville Agricultural Society

Morrin and District Agricultural Society Mundare and District Agricultural Society Mundare Recreation Center and Curling Club Myrnam and District Agricultural Society Namao Community Agricultural Society Nampa and District Agricultural Society

Nanton Agricultural Society Neutral Hills Agricultural Society

New Sarepta and District Agricultural Society

### ALBERTA LOTTERY FUND AGRICULTURAL INITIATIVES (Continued)

Newbrook Agricultural and Recreational Society

Nobleford Agricultural Society

Northern Alberta Purebred Cattle Association

Okotoks Agricultural Society Olds Agricultural Society

Onoway and District Agricultural Society

P.A.C.O. Agricultural Society

Paradise Valley and District Agricultural Society

Peace River Agricultural Society

Peers and District Cultural and Agricultural Society Pembina Agricultural and Recreational Society Pibroch and District Agricultural Society Picture Butte and District Agricultural Society Pincher Creek and District Agricultural Society

Pioneer Agricultural Society

Plamondon and District Agricultural Society Ponoka County Fair and Agricultural Society Ponoka High School Rodeo Finals Association

Provost and District Agricultural Society

Radway Agricultural Society

Ranfurly and District Agricultural Society

Raymond Agricultural Society Red Willow Agricultural Society

Redwater and District Agricultural Society Rich Lake Recreation and Agricultural Society

Rich Valley Agricultural Society Rimbey Agricultural Society

Riviere Qui Barre Agricultural Society Rochester and District Agricultural Society

Rocky Lane Agricultural Society

Rocky Mountain House Agricultural Society Rockyford and District Agricultural Society

Rolling Hills Agricultural Society Rosalind Agricultural Society Rosemary Agricultural Society

Round Hill and District Agricultural Society Rumsey and District Agricultural Society

Rycroft Agricultural Society

Sangudo and District Agricultural Society Saskatoon Lake Agricultural Society Savanna Agricultural Society

Sedgewick and District Agricultural Society Sexsmith and District Agricultural Society

SHARA Agricultural Society Silver Creek Agricultural Society Silver Sage Agricultural Society

Smoky Applied Research and Demonstration Association

Smoky Lake Agricultural Society Smoky River Agricultural Society South East Alberta Agricultural Society South Peace Forage Association

Spirit River and District Agricultural Society Spondin and District Agricultural Society

Springbank Park For All Seasons Agricultural Society Spruce Grove and District Agricultural Society Spruce View and District Agricultural Society

St. Lina and District Community and Agricultural Society St. Michael Community and District Agricultural Society

St. Paul Agricultural Society

Standard and District Agricultural Society Stavely and District Agricultural Society Stettler and District Agricultural Society Strathmore and District Agricultural Society Strome and District Agricultural Society Sturgeon River Agricultural Society Sullivan Lake West Agricultural Society

Sundre Agricultural Society

Taber Exhibition Association Agricultural Society

Tees Agricultural Society

Thorhild and District Agricultural Society

Thorsby Agricultural Society

Three Hills and District Agricultural Society Tilley and District Agricultural Society

Tofield Agricultural Society

Tomahawk and District Sports Agricultural Society

Torrington and District Agricultural Society Trochu and District Agricultural Society

Trochu Curling Club

Tulliby Lake and District Agricultural Society Two Hills and District Agricultural Society

Usona Agricultural Society

Valleyview and District Agricultural Society

Vauxhall Agricultural Society Vegreville Agricultural Society Verdant Valley Agricultural Society Vermilion Agricultural Society Victoria Trail Agricultural Society Viking and District Agricultural Society Vilna and District Agricultural Society Vulcan and District Agricultural Society

Wainwright Frontier and Exhibition Agricultural Society

Wandering River Agricultural Society Warner and District Agricultural Society Wembley and District Agricultural Society West Sturgeon Agricultural Society Westerner Exposition Association Westlock and District Agricultural Society Westwoods Recreation and Agricultural Society

Wetaskiwin Agricultural Society Whitelaw Agricultural Society Wild Rose Agricultural Producers

Wildwood and District Agricultural Society

Willingdon Agricultural Society Willow Creek Agricultural Society Willow Prairie Agricultural Society Winfield and District Agricultural Society

Women of Unifarm

Woodlot Association of Alberta Worsley and District Agricultural Society Yellowhead Agricultural Society

Yellowhead East Business Development Corporation

#### **CULTURAL INITIATIVES**

#### **Objective**

To develop and promote the arts, historical resources and multiculturalism heritage of Alberta through arts, cultural and community organizations.

#### **Funding**

Lottery funding to foundations in 1998/99 totalled \$ 29.7 Million. The foundations provided funding to the following organizations, societies, associations and institutions under Cultural Initiatives:

#### a) Alberta Foundation for the Arts (\$16.1 Million)

21 Productions

A.B. Daley Community School

Acadia Valley and District Recreation Club Acoustic Music Society of Calgary

Ad Hoc Theatre Society

Adams, Randy

African Festival and Presentation Society of Calgary

Afton Elementary School

Airdrie Community Choir Association

Alberta Ballet Company Alberta Ballet School

Alberta Baroque Music Society Alberta Book Fair Society Alberta Choral Federation Alberta Clown Theatre Society Alberta College Conservatory of Music

Alberta College of Art and Design Students' Association

Alberta Community Art Clubs Association

Alberta Craft Council

Alberta Cultural Industries Association

Alberta Dance Alliance

Alberta Drama Festival Association Alberta Gold Chapter Sweet Adelines

Alberta Heritage Scholarship Fund Student Finance Board

Alberta High School Drama Festival Association

Alberta Lyric Theatre

Alberta Magazine Publishers Association Alberta Media Arts Alliance Society Alberta Music Festival Association Alberta Opera Touring Association Alberta Park Elementary School Alberta Playwrights' Network Alberta Printmakers' Society Alberta Society of Artists

Alberta Society of Chinese Painting and Calligraphy Alberta Sport, Recreation, Parks and Wildlife Foundation Alberta Stage and Concert Band Festival Association

Alberta Summer Music Workshop Association

Alberta Theatre Projects
Alberta Zirka Ukrainian Performers

Alexandra Writers' Centre Society

All Nations Theatre Society

Allegiance Elite, A Marching Brass Ensemble Association

Allied Arts Council of Lethbridge Allied Arts Council of Pincher Creek Altitude Publishing Canada Ltd.

Altius Brass Society Ames, Ginger Ampersand Editorial Associates Limited Bare Bones

Publishing Anderson, Darren Anderson, Jackie Anderson, Timothy

Andrew Sibbald Elementary School

Andrews, Everett Angell, Michael Ardmore School

Ardrossan Ukrainian Dancing Association

Arktos Recordings Armstrong, Judy Armstrong, Kevin Arnold Publishing Ltd.

Art Society of Strathcona County

Artichoke Publishing Arts Jasper Society

Arts Touring Alliance of Alberta Society

Artwalk Society of Calgary

Asani

Ash Poitras, Jane

Association Canadienne-Française de l'Alberta

Association Canadienne-Francaise de l'Alberta-Regionale

d'Edmonton

Association Canadienne-Francaise de l'Alberta-Regionale de

Bonnyville

Association Canadienne-Francaise de l'Alberta-Regionale de

Lethbridge

Association Canadienne-Française de l'Alberta-Regionale de

Plamondon

Association Canadienne-Francaise de l'Alberta-Regionale de

Riviere-la-Paix

Association Franco-Albertaine De L'Unitheatre Association of the Inside Out Theatre Project Associazione Coro Folcloristico Abruzzese (Italy)

Assumption Junior/Senior High School

Athabasca Ceramics Club Athabasca Lions Club Athabasca School

Athabasca Ukrainian Folk Dance Club

Au, Alycia

Aucamapu Folk Society
Avonmore School

Azimuth Theatre Association

Balcon, David Ball, Allen Terence Ballet North Association

Bamiling, Ed

### ALBERTA LOTTERY FUND **CULTURAL INITIATIVES (Continued)**

Banff Centre for the Arts Banff Centre Walter Phillips Gallery Banff Mountain Book Festival Banff Television Foundation Barbeque on the Bow

Barrhead Arts Council Society Barrhead Ukrainian Dance Society

Bartok, Iren

Bassano Arts Council Bates. Martine Bayeux Arts Inc. Baziuk, Volya Beaudoin, Manon

Beaumont and District Drama and Light Opera Society

Beaumont, Anna Beauregard, Denise Beaver Regional Arts Society

Beaverlodge Elementary School

Belke. David Belleville, Jason Belvea, Allan

Beneath the Arch Harmony Fine Arts Association

Bennett, Chris Berner, Wendy **Bert Church Theatre** Berwyn Fiesta Association

Besant, Derek

Big Country Allied Arts Association

Binzer, Michael Birnie, Alexander Birse, Ian

Bishop McNally High School Blessed Kateri Catholic School

Bloom, Tony

Blueberry Bluegrass and Country Music Society

Bokor, Pierre

Bonnyville and District Fine Arts Society Book Publishers Association of Alberta

**Books Collective** 

Boreal Electro-Acoustic Music Society

Bow Island and District Tourism and Historical Society

Bow Island Friends of the Library Society

Bow Valley Music Club Bowling, Tim

Bradford, Michael

**Bragg Creek Community Association** 

Brandenburg, Trevor

Brander Gardens Elementary School

Brenan, Jim Brewster, Cori

Brian Webb Dance Company

Bromley, Sandra Brooks, Stephanie **Brookside School** Brown Kelsi Barbara Brunsdale, Donna

**Buffalo Nations Cultural Society** 

Bunting, Heidi Burns, Kathryn

Burns Visual Arts Society of Calgary

Burton, Robert

**Busby Elementary School** 

Calgary Aboriginal Awareness Society Calgary Alberta Chapter of Spebsgsa

Calgary Boys Choir Society Calgary Centre for Performing Arts Calgary Children's Choir Association Calgary Chinese Cultural Society

Calgary Choral Society

Calgary Contemporary Arts Society Calgary Fiddlers Association

Calgary Folk Club

Calgary Girls Choir Society

Calgary International Children's Festival Calgary International Organ Festival

Calgary Italian Canadian Folk Cultural Society Calgary Marching Showband Association Calgary Multicultural Choir Society

Calgary North Star Show Band Association

Calgary Opera Association Calgary Philharmonic Society Calgary Pro Musica Society

Calgary Renaissance Singers and Players Calgary Round-up Band Association Calgary Society of Independent Filmmakers

Calgary Society of Organists

Calgary Stetson Show Band Association Calgary Winter Festival Foundation Calgary Writers Association

Calgary Young People's Theatre Society Calgary Youth Orchestra Society

Callaghan, Sean Koji Cameron, Eric Cameron, Ken Cameron, Murray

Camrose Academy of Dance Society Camrose and District Craft Centre

Camrose Arts Society Camrose Community Choir

Camrose Veselka Ukrainian Dance Society

Canadian Art Galleries Ltd.

Canadian Badlands Passion Play Society Canadian Broadcasting Corporation Canadian Conference of the Arts Canadian Folk Dance Society Canadian Mountain Arts Foundation

Canadian Music Centre Prairie Region Association Canadian Music Competitions Southern Alberta

Canadian Native Friendship Centre Canadian Romanian Society of Alberta

Canadian University College Canmore Artists and Artisans Guild Canmore Folk and Blues Club

Cardiff, Janet Cardinal, Vivianne

Cardston Area Allied Arts Society Cardston Community Theatre Association

Caribbean Community Council Carriage House Theatre Foundation

Carson, Chris

Catalyst Theatre Society of Alberta

Cave, Caroline

# ALBERTA LOTTERY FUND CULTURAL INITIATIVES (Continued)

Central Alberta Theatre Society

Centre Gallery Arts and Healing Society of Alberta

Ceramic Contacts Inc. Chalke, John Chan, Hannah

Chautauqua Edson Arts Council Chaytor-Rozman, Katrina Chestermere Middle School

Children in Dance Association of Calgary Chinese Opera Development Society of Calgary

Chinook Musical Society

Chinook Winds Chorus Society Sweet Adelines International

Choi, Edward Choi, Rosabel

Christenson-Qualle, Carolyn Christian Music Society Concordia

Citadel Theatre
City of Edmonton
City of Grande Prairie
City of Red Deer
City of St. Albert
Clark, Elizabeth
Clark, Michael

Classical Guitar Society of Calgary

Clouds n' Water Gallery and Visual Production Society, The

**New Gallery** 

Club Chevaliers Falher Alberta

Collector's Gallery

College Town Capers Society

Colpitts, Jennalee Colwell, Diane

Comite Culturel de St. Isidore

Concrete Theatre Condon, Richard

Connaught Community School

Connelly, Karen Cook, Susan

Copper Pig Writers' Society

Corey, Kevin Corrigan, James

Cosmopolitan Music Society

Costello, Violet Costopoulos, Olga Coyote Coulee Craddock, Christopher Craven, Meaghan

Croquet Canada (Alberta Branch) Association Crowsnest Pass Allied Arts Association Crowsnest Pass Symphony Orchestra

Culture Leduc Association Cunningham, Althea Curtis, Doug Da Costa, Paulo Dancers' Studio West

**Dancewest Presentations Association** 

Dandelion Magazine Society
Das Art Pack Artist Co-op
David Ovans Elementary School

de Boer, Jeff De Peuter, Jake Deacon, Peter Deacon Ulrich Fine Arts Decidedly Jazz Danceworks Delburne and District Ceramics Club

Dellemonache, Laurel Detselig Enterprises Limited

Dicey, Mark

Die Singgemeinschaft German Song Society

Dimaculangan, Carrie Dolega, Anna Domba Productions

Don Bosco Elementary/Junior High School

Donahue, Darren Dorsey, Candas Jane

Downright Canadian Theatre Company

Dowse, Michael

Dr. E. P. Scarlett High School

Drayton Valley Presents Concert Society Dreamspeakers Festival Society Driftpile First Nation Community School

Dugas, Karen Duncan, Kathleen

**Dust Devil Publication Society** 

Dutch Canadian Choir of Calgary Society Earth Awareness Society of Edmonton

Eastview Community School Ecole Airdrie Middle School

Ecole Citadelle

Ecole Dr. Bernard Brosseau School Ecole Frere Antoine School Ecole Maurice Lavallee Ecole Ste. Jeanne-d'Arc School

Edgewise Ensemble

Edmonton 2000 Music of the Spheres Conference Society

Edmonton All Girl Marching Ambassadors Edmonton and District Labour Council

Edmonton Art Gallery

Edmonton Caledonian Country Dance Society

Edmonton Chamber Music Society

Edmonton Chamber Orchestra (ECHO) Society Edmonton Children's Choir Association Edmonton Chinese Art Society Edmonton Classical Guitar Society Edmonton Columbian Choirs

Edmonton Composers' Concert Society
Edmonton Contemporary Artists' Society
Edmonton Crusaders Marching Band
Edmonton Decoy Carving Association
Edmonton Festival Ballet Society
Edmonton Firefighters Memorial Society
Edmonton Folk Music Festival Society
Edmonton Heritage Festival Association

Edmonton International Street Performers Festival Association

Edmonton Jazz Society

Edmonton Metis Cultural Dance Society Edmonton Musical Theatre Society Edmonton Needlecraft Guild Edmonton Opera Association Edmonton Philharmonic Society Edmonton Potters Guild

Edmonton Strutters First Canadian Regiment Association

Edmonton Symphony Orchestra

Edmonton Vocal Minority Music Society

Edmonton Weavers' Guild Edmonton Youth Choir Association Edmonton Youth Orchestra Association Edson Cultural Heritage Organization (ECHO)

Edson Ukrainian Cultural Society

Edwards, Caterina Fhlers, Wendy

Elizabeth Rummel School

Elk Island Regional Honor Choirs Association Elk Point and District Ukrainian Dance Club

Ellis. Clav

EM/Media Gallery and Production Society

**Empress Theatre Society** Ensemble for Lyrical Operetta

Epp, Aimee

**Evergreen Theatre Society Exshaw School District** F.P. Hendriks Publishing Ltd Fairview Fine Arts Society Fedkenheuer, William Festival Chorus Festival Place Limited Festival Singers Limited

Field, Dorothy Fifth House Limited Filipchuk, Donald

Film and Video Arts Society - Alberta

Fine Arts Council of the Alberta Teachers Association

Finkleman, Paul

First Night Festival Society of Edmonton

Fletcher, Ma

Florence MacDougall Community School

Flowers. Paul

Focus on Fibre Art Association

Foggo, Cheryl

Folk Festival Society of Calgary

Folkmann, Helen Folks Opera Society

Foothills Acoustic Music Institute Foothills Bluegrass Music Society

Foothills Brass Society

Foothills Young Authors Conference

Foremost Theatrical Society

Forestburg Community Centre Association

Formolo Dance Association

Fort Macleod and District Allied Arts Council Association

Fort McMurray Historical Society Fort McMurray InterPlay Society

Fort Saskatchewan Community Band Society Fort Saskatchewan Ukrainian Dancing Association

Fortin, Sarah Fowler, Emily Franks, Suzanne

Fred Parker Elementary School Free Will Players Theatre Guild

Freeman, Paul

Friends of Garneau Society Friends of Medalta Society

Friends of St. Albert Children's Theatre Society

Friends of the Cardston Girls Choir

Friends of the Centre for Creative Arts

Friends of the Historic Bar U Ranch Association Friends Society of Remington - Alberta Carriage Centre

Fringe Theatre Adventures

Frizzell, Gary Webb

Frontier Memorial Arena Society

Full Moon Folk Club Fullen, Frrol Lee Gall, Natasha

Gallery Walk Association of Edmonton

Gasparik, Jordan

Gateway Chorus Sweet Adelines Int.

Gauntlet Publications Society, University of Calgary

Gelineau, Paul

German Canadian Harmonie Choir Medicine Hat Society

German Canadian Male Chorus of Calgary

German Ladies Choir of Calgary

Gervais, Aaron Gibson, Jennifer Gillespie. Curtis Gogarty, Amy Govias, Jonathan Graham, Georgia

Graminia Community School Grande Cache Palette Pals Art Club Grande Prairie Little Theatre

Grande Prairie Marching Band Association

Grande Prairie Regional College, Fine Arts Department

Grant MacEwan Community College Green Fools Theatre Society Greenwood Chamber Singers Society

Griffin, Kiely

Ground Zero Theatre Society

Guest, Jacqueline Gupta, Ussha Guthrie School H. J. Cody School Haeseker, Alexandra Hamilton, Molly Hamilton, Ryan Scott

Hand Weavers Spinners and Dyers of Alberta

Harding, Erica

Harper, Francis Gordon

Harries, Joyce Harris-Seeley, Patricia

Harse, Crvs Harvey, Scott

Heartland Arts Troupe Society Hemingson, Virginia A. Henderson, Alan

Henry Wisewood Senior High School Heritage Agricultural Society

Hiebert, Ted

High Prairie Players Association **Highwood Concert Series Association** 

Hildebrandt, Walter Hill-Tout, Wendy Hilles. Robert

Hinton Allied Arts Cultural Advisory Council Hispanic Performing Arts Society - Aire Flamenco

Ho, Carol Oi Yan

Ho, Lily Ho, Sarah

Holmes, Shannon Gaye

Horizon Stage Performing Arts Centre

Horizon Stagelighters Society

Horrocks, Anita Hounjet, Andrea Hron, Teresa

Hungarian Cultural Society of Southern Alberta

Hunt, Andreah Hutchins, Hazel Hutchinson, Marc Hyperpsyche

I Coristi Chamber Choir Society
I Human: International Arts Society

Iga, Yuriko

Illingworth Kerr/Alberta College of Art In-Definite Arts Alberta Society

Ingram, Liz

Innisfail and District Historical Society

Innisfail Town Theatre Innisfree Ukrainian Dancers

International Festival of Song and Chamber Music Society

Irish Cultural Society of Calgary Irish Sports and Social Society

Irvine School Council Irving, Brent

Italian Junior Appennini Dancers

Jansen, Peter

Jasper Children's Festival Society Jasper Heritage Folk Festival Society

Jazz City Festival Society

Jazz Dance Association of Alberta Jazz Festival Calgary Society Jeunesse Classique Ballet Society

Jhankaar Society for Music and Dance of India

Johnson Gorman Publishers Limited

Jones, Braden Jones, Tamara

Josephburg Agricultural Society Josephburg Choral Society

Jule, Walter Kabatoff, Jan Kabatoff, Mathew

Kaleidoscope Theatre of Drumheller Society

Kalmanovitch, Tanya

Kang, Judy

Karilagan Dance Society Karvonen, Pirkko

Kate Chegwin Junior High School

Kean-Valiquette, Sacha Keephills Athletic Association

Kelly, Adrian Kelly, Joe Kelsey Drama Club Kendal, Susan

Kensington Sinfonia Society Keyano Theatre Company

Kickstart Kim. Helen

King George School

King's University College Kingsland Elementary School Kinosoo Performing Arts Association Kinsella Recreation and Agricultural Society

Kirkness School Kita No Taiko

Kiwanis Singers Association of Edmonton

Knob Hill Elementary School Kokopelli Choir Association

Kompany! Dance and Affiliated Artists Society

Koss, Kristine Kostash, Myrna Krahn, Ruth Kroll. Leslea

Kryla Ukrainian Dance Club

Kujawiak Polish Childrens Dance Society of Alberta

Kunitz, Rowan

Kyklos - Hellenic Performing and Literary Arts Groups

L'Association la Girandole d'Edmonton La Societe de Theatre de Calgary Inc.

La Societe les Bles d'Or Laboucan, Billy Joe Lac La Biche Dance Society

Lac La Biche Pow Wow and Fish Derby Association

Lacombe, Michelle

Lake Bonavista Community Association Lakeland College - Lloydminster Campus

Lamont Veselka Dancers Langlois, Mathieu Lansdell, Corey Laskiwsky, Andy

Latitude 53 Society of Artists Laviolette, Mary-Beth

Le Centre Culturel Marie Anne Gaboury d'Edmonton

Leah, Marnie

Leave It To Jane Theatre

Leduc Composite High School Performing Arts Centre

Leduc Drama Society

Lee, Anne Lee, Hope Lee, Rachel

Legacy Magazine (325127 Alberta)

Leighton Foundation Lemoine, Stewart Lenton. Peter

Les Bucherons Lumberjacks Inc.

Les Editions Duval Inc.

Lesser Slave Lake North Country Community Association

Lethbridge Children's Festival Society

Lethbridge Folk Club Lethbridge Handicraft Guild Lethbridge Musical Theatre Lethbridge Sketch Club

Lethbridge Society of Stained Glass Artisans

Lethbridge Symphony Association Lethbridge Troyanda Dance Club Levi's Fine Art Auctions

Levi's Fine Art Auction Liboiron. Nichole

Liffey Players Drama Society

Lindsay, Chelsey

Lindsay Thurber Music Parents Society

Lloydminster Ukrainian Cultural Association

Lochearn Elementary School

Locke, Bill

Lone Pine Publishing

Loose Moose Theatre Society of Calgary

Lord Beaverbrook High School

Loyer, Nesida Lunchbox Theatre Lyalta Community Club M.T.M. Agricultural Society MacKay, Allan Harding

Magnificent River Rats Festival Society

Mahe, Alexandre Mahendran, Julie Malkinson, Brenda

Mamawi Productions Society

Manning, Les

Mannville and Area Performing Arts Society

Maracujah Martell, Brian Martens, Rachel Massicotte, Stephen Matwychuk, Paul

Mazur Polish Canadian Dancers of Edmonton Society

McAthey, Brent

McCauley Elementary Junior High School

McCulloch, Danielle
McCune, Jeff
McDade, Jeremiah
McDade, Solon
McDowell, John
McGoogan, Ken
McGrath, Tammy
McLeish-Lewis, Jennifer
Mcleod Elementary School
Mcleod, Eve-Rachel

Medicine Hat College Foundation Medicine Hat Firehall Theatre Society

Medicine Hat Jazz Society

McNamee, Mary

Medicine Hat Museum and Art Gallery

Medicine Hat Musical Theatre

Medicine Hat Royal Scottish Country Dance Society

Medicine Hat Symphonic Society Mee Yah Noh Elementary School Meeting Point Artists Association

Melnyk, George Menzies, Susan Meraw, Michael Metro Cinema Society Michael A. Kostek School

Midnapore Irish Dance Association

Millar, Christopher Millar, Erin-Marie Millar, Maria

Millarville Community School

Milne, Barbara Mioduchowska, Anna

Mion, Nicole

MKM Music Productions Ltd.

Moffatt, Rob

Montgomery Junior High School

Moon, Erin Morin, Dan

Morpheus Theatre Society

Mount Pleasant School-Age Day Care Society
Mount Royal Choral Music Association of Calgary

Mount Royal College, Department of Fine and Performing Arts

Mountain Gate Community School

Movements Afro Caribbean Dance Guild of Edmonton

Mullen, Clare

Multicultural Association of Fort McMurray

Murasko, Paul Murphy, Sarah Musgrave, Lori Music Alberta

Music Festival Canada Association

Music Master Instrumental Society of Calgary Muttart Gallery Associates (Muttart Art Gallery) Myrnam and District Ukrainian Dance Club

Nash, Dan Nasir, Shoaib

National Council of Jewish Women of Canada, Edmonton

Section

National Ice Theatre of Canada

National Institute T.V. and Film Society of Alberta

National Screen Institute - Canada National Theatre School of Canada National Youth Orchestra Canada

Nelson, Greg Nering, Shannon

Neutral Hills Agricultural Society
New West Theatre Society
New Works of Art Calgary Society
Newell Overture Concert Association

Newest Publishers Limited

Newly United Operatic Vocalists Association Newzones Gallery of Contemporary Art Normandeau Cultural and Natural History Society

Northeast Edmonton Christian School Northern Bluegrass Circle Music Society Northern Crossing Music and Drama Society

Northern Light Theatre Norwood Elementary School

Notre Dame Elementary School Parent Partnership

Association Nova Musica Society Nowage Music Society O'Dowd, Charlotte O'Flanagan, Tom

Off the Fence Theatrical Society

Okotoks Arts Council Oldman River Potters' Guild

One Yellow Rabbit Theatre Association

Orchestra Society of Calgary

Osborne, Lyndal Osinchuk, Julie Ann

Other Voices Publishing Society

Ouchi, Mieko Ouellet, Shelley Owen, David

Page, Jeff and Cathleen R.

Parkland Handweavers and Spinners Association

Parkland Potters' Guild

Parkland Ukrainain Dancers Society

Pass Pottery Club

Patricia Heights Elementary School

Paul Kuhn Fine Arts Pawliuk, Heather Anne Pawlowski, Lauressa Peace Library System

Peace Plavers

Peterson, Karen

Peace River Scottish Society Peak Theatre Players Pederson, Carol Pellerin, Lee Anne Peters, Richard

Photographic Arts Society of Alberta

Pincher Creek and District Cultural Affairs Committee

Pine Tree Players Pioneer Singers Society Pipestone Community Society

Plamondon, Allison Playgoers of Lethbridge Pleiades Theatre Society

Poier, Grant

Poirier-Greenfield, Leanne Pole Star Players Society

Pollock, Laura

Polonez Polish Folk Arts Ensemble Ponoka Performing Arts Society

Posner, Rami Poulton, Lindsay Power, Daniel Prairie Gallery Society Prairie Journal Trust

Prairie River Junior High School

Pratt, Larry

**Precipice Theatre Society** 

Press, Karen

Prime Stock Theatre Company Society

Pro Coro Canada Prochazka, Tanya

Profiles Visual Arts Society of St. Albert Prospects Literacy Association Provost Arts and Crafts Society Pure Class Dance Arts Association

Queen Elizabeth Junior/Senior High School

Queen Mary Park School Quest Theatre Society Quickdraw Animation Society

Radway Economic Association for Progress

Radway Ukrainian Dancing Club Raga Mala Music Society of Calgary

Rapid Fire Theatre Society

Rathke, Deborah

Raymond Broadway Productions Society

Raymond Playhouse Society

Raynard, Brenda

Red Deer and District Allied Arts Council
Red Deer Canadian Ukrainian Dance Club

Red Deer College Press

Red Deer Community Band Society

Red Deer Concert Society Red Deer First Night Society

Red Deer Legion Pipe Band Association Red Deer Scottish Country Dancers Red Deer Symphony Orchestra Association

Red Thunder Cultural Society Redwater Zorya Dancing Club

Rees, Karen Rehak, Gabriela Reidmore Books Inc. Richard Eaton Singers

Rimbey Junior/Senior High School

Rioux, Jacques Robert, Paul Robertson, Anna Robertson, William Roche Miette School Rocky Mountain Books Rocky Mountain Folk Club Rocky Mountain Singers Society

Roebuck, Robyn Roguski, Carly

Roland Michener Music Support Society Rooney, Maureen and Punyi, Paul

Rosebud Fellowship Rosen, Robert Ross, Garett Rowe, Frances Rowe, Rosemary Rowley, Glenda

Royal Canadian College of Organists Royal Canadian Legion, Mayerthorpe No. 126

Royalty Records Inc. Rusnak, Tanya Russell, Charles

Russian Vaganova Technique Dance Society

Ryan, Kathryn Rydman, Daryl

Sacred Heart Elementary School Sakaw Elementary School

Sangster, Kent

Sask/Alta Visual Arts Guild Inc.

Sawka, Barry Schaer, Claudia Scheunhage, Sarah Scholes, Doug Schuetz, Tina Schultz, Judy Scott, Donald Scott, Megan Scott, Robert

Sebastian Yoon Fine Arts

Second Story Art Society Truck: An Artist Run Centre

Semeniuk, Ryan Senger, David Senini. Blake

Seniors' Performing Arts Canada

Serviss, Shirley

Sexsmith Elementary School Shadow Theatre Association

Shady Grove Bluegrass and Old Tyme Music Festival Society

Shakespeare Company Theatre-in-the-Round Guild

Sharplin, Scott

**Sherard Musical Theatre Association** 

Sherlock, Diana Shields, Mike Siemens, Michelle Skauge, Lana Smale, Dean Smith, Allyson Smith, Mitchel

Smoky Lake and District Choral Society Society for Alectra Theatre Arts Company

Society for Stageworks Academy of the Performing Arts

Society of Northern Alberta Print - Artists

Somers, Sandi

Smith. Paul

Sopilka Ukrainian Dance Ensemble Society

Soubliere, Jocelyne

South Country Fair Association Southern Alberta Art Gallery Southern Alberta Ethnic Association

Southern Alberta Institute of Technology Students' Union

Association Sparling, Steven Tod Spectrum Festival Foundation

Spiritus Chamber Choir and Performing Arts Ensemble

Society

Springboard Dance Collective

Sproule, Eileen St. Albert Painters Guild St. Albert Potter's Guild

St. Alphonsus Elementary/Junior High School

St. Angela School

St. Anthony's Catholic School St. Basil Catholic School St. Bernadette Elementary School

St. Bonaventure School St. Boniface School

St. David's Welsh Male Voice Choir Association

St. Jerome Elementary School

St. Matthew School St. Maur, Gerald

St. Michael Elementary/Junior High School St. Patrick Fine Arts Elementary School St. Paul and District Ukrainian Dance Club

St. Paul Visual Arts Committee St. Pius X Elementary St. Teresa of Avila School St. Thomas More Catholic School St. Vladimir Elementary School Stage Hanna Association

Stage Polaris Alchemical Dramatic Society

Stamp, Arlene

Stephen, Roberta

Staniaszek, Katarzyna

Stanley Jones Elementary School Steffie Woima Elementary School Steinman-Brotherton, Reesa Steinman, Chrissy-Lee

Stettler Variety Showcase Association

Stevens, Sharon Stevenson, Traci Stinson, Claire Stirling, Glenda

Stony Plain Recording Company Limited

Stony Plain Woolworkers Guild Storybook Theatre Society

Stosuy, Brandon

Strathmore Musical Arts Society Stride Art Gallery Association Stroll of Poets Society

Students Association of Red Deer College Students' Association of Lakeland College

Sullivan, Annalise

Sun.Ergos A Company of Theatre and Dance Sundre and District Allied Arts Society

Supernault, Esther

Supports to Individuals at Risk in Everyone's Neighborhood

Society (Sirens) Sures, Nadine Svendsen, David Swiderski, Karen

**Taber Players Associations** 

Tait, Fraser Taylor, Elizabeth Taylor, Margie

Teatro La Quindicina Theatre Society

Theatre a la Carte
Theatre Alberta Society
Theatre Calgary
Theatre in Exile
Theatre Junction
Theatre Network

Theatre Plus - Bow Valley Society Theatre Prospero Nataraja Studios Theatreworks Performing Arts Society

Thiel, Shirley Thomas, Leslie Thomas, Tracy Thompson, Jodi Thorson, Barry

Three Hills Arts Academy Society
Tipaskan Elementary School

Todd, Rick Tootoosis, Darren Town of Grande Cache Town of Lacombe Townshend, Nancy Treehouse Youth Theatre

Trembath, Don Trenholm, Hayden

Triangles Creative Enterprises Inc.

Trinidad and Tobago Organettes Social and Cultural

Association

Triwood Community Association Trochu Dance Troupe Society Tryzub Ukrainian Dance Ensemble

Turnbull, Allison

Two Hills Ukrainian Dancers Ukrainian Cheremosh Society Ukrainian Committee of Peace River

Ukrainian Cultural Society of High Prairie

Ukrainian Shumka Dancers

Unconscious Collective Theatre Association University of Alberta (English Department) University of Alberta Fab Gallery

University of Alberta Mixed Chorus University of Alberta Press

University of Alberta Students' Union University of Calgary (Music Department) University of Calgary Nickle Arts Museum

University of Calgary Press

University of Calgary Students' Union

University of Lethbridge (Theatre and Dramatic Arts Division)

University of Lethbridge Art Gallery University of Lethbridge Whetstone

Uptown Folk Club Uqaili, Sadia Urquhart, Jan

Valley Winds Music Association

Van de Pol, Jennifer Van Horn, Timothy

Vaselli Ukrainian Dancers of Gibbons Vauxhall and District Senior Citizens

Veeteretz School of Ukrainian Dance Association

Vegreville Cultural Association Vegreville School of Ukrainian Dancing

Verkhovyna Ensemble Vermilion Allied Arts Council

Vermilion Ukrainian Cultural Association

Vida, Sandra Village of Wabamun Vinok Folkdance Ensemble Virginia Park School

Visual Arts Alberta Association Visual Arts Week Society Viswanathan, Uma Viszmeg, Joseph

Vital Grandin Catholic Elementary School

Viter Ukrainian Dancers Society

Vitic, Renato

Vitrak Adult Ukrainian Dance Club Vohon Ukrainian Dance Ensemble Society Volya Ukrainian Dance Ensemble Association

Von Tiesenhausen, Peter Vox Musica Choral Society W. H. Cushing Workplace School W.P. Puppet Theatre Society

Wainwright Dance Academy Society
Wainwright Encore Entertainment Society

Walbaum, Megan Wallace, Katherine Walsh, Robert

Walterdale Theatre Associates

Walters, Marylu

Wanlim, Jessalyn Warszynski, Mikolaj Wassill, Nicole Webber, George Webster Galleries

Weigl Educational Publishers Ltd

Welch, Angela Welcome

Weleschuk, Chelsey

Western Carnival Development Association

Western Heritage Centre Society Westlock Community Art Club Westlock Cultural Arts Society Westwinds Music Society

Where Edmonton Community Artists Network (WECAN)

Society

Whispering Hills Primary School

White, Donna J.

Whitecourt Clay Pigeons Potters' Guild

Whitecourt Drama Society (Pumpjack Players Association)

Whyte Museum of the Canadian Rockies

Wight, Christine

Wild Nose Clown Theatre William Roper Hull School

Williams, Garry Williams, Tim Williamson, Amie Willock, Thomas A

Willow Creek Overture Concert Association

Wilma Hansen Junior High School

Wilson, Clinton

Windmill Theatre Players Winterburn School Wong, Catherine Woo, Lucia Wood, Charles Woolgar, Tammy

Wordfest: Banff-Calgary International Writers Festival

Works International Visual Arts Society

Workshop Theatre

Workshop West Playwrights' Theatre

Wozny, Michele Wright, Heather Anne Writers Guild of Alberta

Wyatt, Keith

Yatran Dance Academy Association

Yonge, Charles

Young Alberta Book Society

Youngstown and District Community Centre

Youngstown School Youth Choir Association

Youth Dance Unlimited of Calgary Association

Youth Singers of Calgary Ziegler Hughes Gallery

### b) Alberta Historical Resources Foundation (\$5.9 Million)

Alberta Association of Registered Nurses

Alberta Genealogical Society Alberta Pioneer Railway Association Alberta Society of Artists

Allied Arts Council of Pincher Creek Archaeological Society of Alberta

Archives Society of Alberta Athabasca Heritage Society Augustana University College

Bowen, Frank

Bridgeland Riverside Community Association

Brown, Wayne Buckley, Karen Byl, Yessy

Canadian Institute of Mining, Metallurgy and Petroleum

Edmonton Branch and Coal Division

Carter, David

Cliff Bungalow-Mission Community Association

Cole, Alan and Sharon Danard, Don and Sue Daniels, Dorothy Dixon, Terry and Nora Edmonton Historical Board

Eleanor Luxton Historical Foundation Elnora-Pine Lake History Book Committee First Presbyterian Church Board of Management

Friends of Medalta Society Friends of Obadiah Place Society

Friends of the Provincial Museum of Alberta Society Giammarco and Company (Western) Division Ltd.

Glenbow Alberta Institute Heinsburg Community Club Highlands Historical Foundation Historical Society of Alberta

Hoffman, Lorraine

Inglewood Business Redevelopment Zone

Institute for the Advancement of Aboriginal Women (IAAW)

Kmech, Wayne

Knox United Church Building Committee

Long, Patrick and Susan MacDonald, Rod Malinsky, Sandra

Mannville Historical Society

McGee, John

Medicine Hat Exhibition and Stampede Company Ltd.

Mercer, Paul and Barbara

Monkman Homestead Preservation Society Morinville Historical and Cultural Centre

Multicultural Heritage Centre

Myrnam Seventh Day Adventist Historical Society

Nordegg Historical Society

Normandeau Cultural and Natural History Society

North Railway Exchange Northern Alberta Women's Archives

Assoc.

Pagnucco, Peter and Jean

Peace River Centennial Museum and Archives

Pharaohs Group Ltd. PMA Group Inc.

Prairie Art Gallery Society

Radway and Area Historical Archives Association

Raymond and District Historical Society RCMP 100th Anniversary Committee

Russo Greek Catholic Orthodox Church of the Holy Trinity

Congregation

Russo Greek Orthodox Church of St. Peter and St. Paul Russo Greek Orthodox Church Parish Church Board School Foundation of Nippon Institute of Technology

Schuler 75th Anniversary Committee

Sir Alexander Galt Museum

South Alberta Lighthorse Regiment Foundation

St. Joachim Parish

Stephen Avenue Mall Project

Strasbourg, Alvena Suleman, Azmina Thompson, Laura-Lee Thorsby and District Lions Club Tofield Mennonite Church

Tofield Mennonite Chur Town of Didsbury Town of Fort Macleod Town of Nanton Town of Ponoka

Unifarm History Book Society

University of Calgary

Viking Station Gallery and Arts Centre Guild

Walde, Dale

West, Harold and Margaret

### c) Museums Alberta (Funded through Alberta Historical Resources Foundation)

Aero Space Museum Association of Calgary

Aitkens, Wendy J.

Alberta Association of Registered Nurses

Alberta Beach and District Pioneer and Archives Society

Alberta Central Railway Museum

Alberta Heritage Tourism Marketing Alliance

Alberta Railway Museum

Alberta Regional Group of Conservators

Alberta Science Centre Society

Anderson, Diana

Anthony Henday Historical Society

Arends, Susan

Atlas Coal Mine Historical Society Barrhead and District Historical Society

Barty, Lisa

Basilian Fathers Museum

Battle River Pioneer Museum Association

Big Valley Museum Blondheim, Frances L. Bowden Pioneer Museum

Breton and District Historical Society

Bruseker, Annemarie Buchkowsky, Maja

Calgary Highlanders Regimental Foundation Calgary Police Service Interpretive Centre

Canadian Northern Society

Carstairs and District Historical Society

Chlopicki, Jerzy

Claresholm and District Museum

Clay Products Interpretive Centre (Medalta)

Cole, Catherine Covey, Duke Cowley, Ray S.

Crowsnest Historical Society

Crowsnest Pass Ecomuseum Trust Society

Dahl, Becky

Danish Heritage Society of Dickson

Davidson, Flora

DeBolt and District Pioneer Museum Society Donalda and District Museum Society East Coulee School Museum

Edmonton Police Museum and Archives Edmonton Space and Science Centre

Edmonton Telephone Historical Information Centre

Foundation Ellis, Shirley Engelbert, James

Etzikom - Canadian National Historic Windmill Centre

Fort Calgary Historical Park Fort Macleod Historical Association Fort Saskatchewan Historical Society Friends of Medalta Society

Friends of Sunnybrook Farm Society

Girouxville Museum Glenbow Alberta Institute

Glenn, Kathy Goddard, Allan Goertzen, Peter Grande Prairie Museum Grizzly Bear Prairie Museum Helen Schuler Coulee Centre

High Prairie and District Museum and Historical Society

Hildebrandt, Bernd

Homestead Antique Museum

Horpenuk, Phyllis

Innisfail and District Historical Society

Irvine, Lois

Jasper-Yellowhead Museum and Archives

John Janzen Nature Centre John Walter Museum Kinosayo Museum

Lac Cardinal Regional Pioneer Village Museum Society

Lang, Michale Leavitt, Tracey

Leduc West Antique Society

Lounsberry, Lorain

Loyal Edmonton Regiment Association Loyal Edmonton Regiment Museum Foundation Mallaig and District Museum SocietyManuel, Janice

Medicine Hat Museum and Art Gallery Millet and District Museum and Exhibit Room Mirror and District Museum Association

Moore, Fran

Mountain View Museum

Multicultural Heritage CentreMusee Heritage Museum

Museum of the Highwood Museum of the Regiments Native Cultural Arts Museum

Nickle Arts Museum Nordegg Historical Society

Normandeau Cultural and Natural History Society

Norris, Susan

North American Farm and Environmental Safety Centre

Olympic Hall of Fame and Museum

Paradise Valley and District Museum Society Peace River Centennial Museum and Archives

Princess Patricia Canadian Light Infantry Regimental Museum

Reilly, Kara Robbins, William

Rocky Mountain House Reunion Historical Society

Scheper, Annette

Seba Beach Heritage Society Sedgewick Historical Society Sir Alexander Galt Museum South Peace Centennial Museum

Stefanyk, Tracy

Stephan G. Stephansson Icelandic Society Strathcona County Heritage Foundation Strome and District Historical Society

Swanson, James

Taber Irrigation Impact Museum

Taylor, Mary Trentham, Rod

University of Alberta (Anthropology)

University of Alberta (Department of Renewable Resources)
University of Alberta (Museums and Collections Services)

Valiquette, Yolande

Vegreville Regional Museum Society Victoria School Museum and Archives

Viking Historical Society Vital Grandin Centre

Waterton Natural History Association

West, J. Thomas

Western Heritage Centre Society
Wetaskiwin and District Museum Society

Whalley, Catherine Whittome, Jim Zarkadas, Zofia

### d) Human Rights, Citizenship and Multiculturalism Education Fund (\$1.1 Million)

Alberta College of Art and Design Alberta Council of Women's Shelters Alberta Teachers Association

Arusha Centre Society
Assault Centre of Edmonton

Association of School Resource Officers Boys' and Girls' Club of Edmonton

Calgary Catholic Immigration Society Calgary Coalition on Family Violence Calgary Immigrant Aid Society Calgary Immigrant Women's Association Calgary Mennonite Centre for Newcomers

Canadian Arab Friendship Association of Edmonton

Canadian National Institute for the Blind

Changing Together - A Centre for Immigrant Women

Association

Cochrane Community and Protective Services

Connections Education Society

Council of Canadians of African and Caribbean Heritage Edmonton Family Violence Treatment Education and

Research Centre

Edmonton Jewish Youth Centre Edmonton Multicultural Society Fathers of Confederation Centre

Grande Prairie and District Multicultural Association

Heritage Agricultural Society

Institute for Advancement of Aboriginal Women (IAAW)

Lesser Slave Lake Indian Regional Council Lethbridge Association for Community Living

Library Association of Alberta

Mannawanis Native Friendship Centre Society Multicultural Association of Fort McMurray

Napi Friendship Association

Native Counselling Services of Alberta

Northern Alberta Alliance on Race Relations (NAARR)

Peter Lougheed Centre

Southern Alberta Ethnic Association
Tsuu Tina Nation Community Association

University of Alberta Legal Studies Program (Faculty of

Extension)

University of Calgary

University of Calgary (Risk Management Safety and Security

Department)

Vocational and Rehabilitation Research Institute

Western Canadian Centre of Specialization in Deafness WITT National Network (Women in Trades and Technology) Women in Scholarship Engineering Science and Technology

(WISEST)

World Citizens Centre - Lethbridge

Yellowhead Tribal Community Corrections Society

### e) Wild Rose Foundation (\$6.6 Million)

8266 Alberta Society

Airdrie Family Services Society
Al-Rashid Cultural Association
Alberta Association for Adult Literacy
Alberta Children's Hospital Foundation
Alberta Committee of Citizens with Disabilities

Alberta Council on Aging

Alberta Debate and Speech Association Alberta Hindi Association (Parishad) Alberta Kaiping District Association Alberta Safe House Society Alberta Safety Council Alzheimer Society of Alberta

Ashmont Volunteer Fire Department Association Association for Residence Maintenance for Seniors Association of the Inside-Out Integrated Theatre Project

Awo Taan Native Women's Shelter (Calgary)

Banff Public Library Board

Barrhead Grizzly Trail Fire and Rescue Association

Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks - Bentley Lodge No. 318

Bhartiya Cultural Society of Alberta

Big Brothers and Big Sisters Society of Ponoka and

Recreational District

Big Brothers and Big Sisters Society of Wainwright

Bissell Centre (Edmonton)

Blue Heron Support Services Association
Bon Accord Gibbons Ambulance Association

Bonnyville and District Historical Society Bonnyville Indian and Metis Rehabilitation Centre

Bonnyville Senior Citizen Society

Bosco Homes - A Society for Children and Adolescents Bow Island and District Fire Department Fundraising

Association

Boys' and Girls' Club of Camrose

Boys' and Girls' Club of Diamond Valley and District

Boys' and Girls' Club of Edmonton Boys' and Girls' Club of Leduc Boys' and Girls' Club of Red Deer

Boys' and Girls' Club of St. Paul and District

Boysdale Camp Foundation

Brooks and District Victim's Assistance Association Cadet Financial Support Association (Red Deer) Calder Child Care Society

Calgary Between Friends Club
Calgary Birth Control Association

Calgary Community Living Society

Calgary Horticultural Society

Calgary Immigrant Development and Educational

Advancement Society
Calgary Legal Guidance

Calgary Northeast Eyeopener Lions Club
Calgary P.L.A.Y. Community Child Care Centre
Calgary Personal and Community Support Association

Calgary Twin and Triplet Club

Camrose and District Senior Centre Society
Camrose and District Volunteer Action Centre
Canadian Arab Friendship Association of Edmonton

Canadian Arthritis and Rheumatism Society Canadian Cancer Society (Calgary)

Canadian Northern (Meeting Creek) Historical Society

Canadian Red Cross Society Candora Society of Edmonton

Careers: The Next Generation Foundation

Carewest

Central Alberta Aids Network Society

Central Alberta Association of Friends of Children with

Special Needs

Central Alberta People's Place (Red Deer)

Central Alberta Prevent Alcohol and Risk Related Trauma In

Youth - Junior Association

Central Alberta Women's Outreach Society (Red Deer)

Citizen Advocacy Society of Edmonton

CKUA Radio Foundation

Club 60 Roses

Club House Society of Calgary

Clyde and District Senior Citizens Club

Community Agency Network for Women in Need Society of

Alberta

Community Information and Referral Society

Community Options - A Society for Children and Families Community Planning Association of Canada, Alberta Division Connect Society-Deafness, Education, Advocacy, and Family

(D.E.A.F.) Services

Crowsnest Historical Society

Crowsnest Mentally Handicapped Society

Dalum Fire Protection Association

Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services Calgary Region Society

Devon General Hospital Foundation

Dickinsfield Amity House

Drayton Valley Community Bus Association

Druze Association of Edmonton Edmonton Community Mediation Society Edmonton Inner City Housing Society

Elves Special Needs Society
Federation of Calgary Communities
First Night Festival Society of Edmonton
Flagstaff Satellite Family Day Home Society

Foothills Foundation

Fort Saskatchewan Food Gatherers Society

Friends of Whitecourt Society Fukienese Association of Alberta Fulton Place Community League

Garden City Senior Citizens Association Inc.

Golden Horizon Seniors Society Good Samaritan Society

Grande Cache Community Youth Society

Grande Prairie and District RCMP Victims' Program

Assistance

Grande Prairie Children's Literature Roundtable

Grande Prairie Volunteer Services Bureau Association

Hardisty Volunteer Fire Department Heritage Career Opportunities High Level Toy Lending Library Society

High Prairie Play Program Association

**Highwood Memorial Centre** 

Imagination Market Association of Alberta Indo Canadian Women's Association of Edmonton

Indochina Chinese Senior Citizens Association of Edmonton

Inner City Youth Development Association

Innisfail Family Day Home Society

Italian Canadian Council for Community Services of Edmonton

Janus Academy Society

Jasper Heritage Folk Festival Society

Jellinek Society

John Howard Society of Red Deer

Jubilee Cultural Society

KARA Family Support Centre Society

Kinsmen Club of St. Albert

La Societe Educative du Project Conjoint de L'Alberta

Lac La Biche Heritage Society

Lac La Biche Regional Awasisak and Family Development

Circle Association

Lacombe and District Family and Community Support

Services Society

Learning Disabilities Association of Alberta

Leduc West Antique Society

Lethbridge and District Japanese Garden Society Lethbridge Community Schools Association Lethbridge Handicapped Riding Association

Lloydminster Sexual Assault and Information Centre Inc.

Lou Gehrig's Disease Society of Northern Alberta

Lupus Society of Alberta Manning and District Lions Club Medicine Hat Youth Action Society Montrose Community League (1992) Mountain Rose Women's Shelter Association

Multiple Sclerosis Society of Canada

Napi Friendship Association

Navy League of Canada - Red Deer Branch Nisku Volunteer Firefighters Association (NVFFA)

Northern Alberta Wilderness Search and Rescue Association

Old Y Centre for Community Organizations
Osteoporosis Society of Canada, Alberta Chapter

Our Lady of Fatima Association
Oxford House Foundation of Canada
Oyen Community Handi-Bus Association

Parents and Children Together Association of Calgary

Partners: Community and Family Resource Network of Southern

Alta.

Pastew Place Detox Centre Society
Peace Regional Search and Rescue Society
Pincher Creek Friends of Literacy Society

Pioneer House Club 50

Pitch-In Alberta Waste Management Society Planned Parenthood Association of Edmonton

Polish Veterans' Society

Ponoka Rising Sun Clubhouse Society Provost Senior Citizens Home Foundation

Rainbow Literacy Society

Red Deer Action Group for the Physically Disabled Research and Education on Impaired Driving Association

(R.E.I.D.)
Rotary House Fundraising Society
Roy Saito Therapeutic Riding Association
Royal Canadian Air Cadets, Taber No. 225
Royal Canadian Legion, Camrose No. 57
Royal Canadian Legion, Edgerton No. 168

Royal Canadian Legion, Wildwood No.149

Scandia Community Centre Science Alberta Foundation

Senior Citizens - Sunshine Club of Vegreville Senior Citizens' Society of Stony Plain Sexual Assault Centre of Edmonton

Sigis Child Care Society

Society of Neighbours of Medicine Hat

Society of the Friends of the Pincher Creek Library

Society of the South Peace Aids Council

Some Other Solutions Society for Crisis Prevention

Spruce Grove Specialized Transit Services

St. Albert Senior Citizen's Club STAR Literacy Program

Stephan G. Stephansson Icelandic Society Stettler Computer Resource Centre Society

Stirling Firemen Association Street Teams Society

Student's Union of the University of Alberta and Community

Day Care Centre

Sucker Creek Women's Emergency Shelter Sylvan Lake and District Lions Club Taber and District Thrift Shop Society

Tawatinaw Community Futures Development Corporation Technical Resources Centre for Technology and Rehabilitation

Teen-Ed of Medicine Hat District Association Theatre Arts Community Outreach Society Three Nine Five Squadron Parents' Association

United Nations Association in Canada

Vegreville Hospitals Auxiliary Society
Vermilion Play Development Program
Victorian Order of Nurses (Alberta South)
Victorian Order of Nurses (Edmonton Branch)
Viking Handi-Van Society
Water Valley Playschool Society
Western Guide Dog Foundation
Westridge/Wolf Willow Community League
Wetaskiwin and District Museum Society

Wetaskiwin and District Victim Services Society
Wildrose Villa Resident and Staff Association
Wildwood and District Family Recreation Complex Society
Wildwood Youth in Action Society
Winfield Lions Club
WISE Women's Society
Womanspace Resource Centre
Young Men's Christian Association of Wood Buffalo
Youth Emergency Shelter Society Y.E.S.S.

#### **RECREATION INITIATIVES**

#### **Objective**

To further develop Alberta's sport and recreation programs, services and events for the benefit of Albertans.

### **Funding**

Funding to the Alberta Sport, Recreation, Parks and Wildlife Foundation and special projects totalled \$16.5 Million in 1998/99. The following organizations, societies, associations and institutions received funding under Recreation Initiatives:

### a) Alberta Sport, Recreation, Parks and Wildlife Foundation (\$14.9 Million)

2137 Calgary Highlanders Cadet Corp and 2554 Princess

Patricia Canadian Light Infantry Cadet Corps

2313 South Alberta Light Horse Royal Canadian Army Cadet

Corps

4-Walls West Family Fitness and Racquet Center A.C.T. Aquatic and Recreation Centre Advisory Board Abbottsfield Community Environmental Organization

Acme Linden Baseball Association

Adamkewicz, Adam Aerial FX Gymnastics Club Airdrie BMX Association

Aker, Cody

Alberta Beach Library

Alberta Conservation Association (Isabelle Richardson) Alberta Conservation Association (Lisa Takats) Alberta Environmental Protection - Kirby Smith

Alberta Fish and Game Association

Alberta Junior Forest Warden Association - Glory Hills Alberta Junior Forest Warden Association - Hinton Alberta Junior Forest Warden Association - White Whale

Alberta Native Plant Council Alberta Natural Resource Services

Alberta Northern Lights Wheelchair Basketball Society

Alberta Provincial Gymkhana Association Alberta Recreation and Parks Association Alberta Schools Powerlifting Foundation

Alberta Senior Citizens Sport and Recreation Association -

Zone 4

Alberta Seniors Games Society Alberta Smallbore Rifle Association Alberta Snowmobile Association Alberta Sports Hall of Fame and Museum

Alberta Therapeutic Recreation Association, Northern Chapter

Alberta Trail Net Society Aldridge, Cameron Amisk Playground

Amity Bayshore Betterment Society Andrew Seniors Rainbow Club

Archambault, Joanne

Ardrossan Pathfinders and Junior Leaders

Argument, David

Argyle Velodrome Racing Association

Athabasca and District Minor Hockey Association Athabasca and District Senior Citizens Society Athabasca Fish and Game Association

Athabasca Northern Nordic

Athlone Community League

Baird, Andrea

Bakelaar, Joya

Balwin Community Centre Banff Alpine Racers Ski Club Banff Community High School

Barnes, Cameron

Barrhead & District Family & Community Support Services Society

Barrhead Figure Skating Club

Barrhead Indoor Sports and Cultural Association

Barrhead Minor Ball Association Bashaw Minor Hockey Association

Bassity, Rachel

Baydock, Dr. Rick and Shane Roersma

Be Fit for Life Network

Beaverhill Bird Observatory, Lisa Takats Beaverhill Bird Observatory Society

Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks, Halkirk No. 361

Bennett Enviornmental Education Centre

Berezowski, Mike Big Valley Drop-In Centre Bighorn Bowhunters and Archers

Bigornia, Kerby

Biosphere Institute of the Bow Valley

Blais, Ryan

Blood Tribe. Recreation and Parks Department

Blue Ridge Green Court Boxing Club Bonnyville Centralized High School Bonnyville Senior Citizen Society

Bonnyville Snowbusters Snowmobile Club

Bork, Edward

Bosco Homes - A Society for Children and Adolescents

Bourree, Kristin

Boys' and Girls' Club of Cochrane

Boys' and Girls' Club of Edmonton (McCauley Centre)

Boys' and Girls' Club of Saddle Lake

Broadmoor Tennis Club Brooks Figure Skating Club Brooks Junior High School Brooks Pee Wee Football

Brooks Recreation Department, Canada Day Celebration

Committee Brooks Tennis Club Bruce, Gillian Bryan, Michelle Cacka, Krystal Cacka. Steven

Cadet Financial Support Association (Red Deer)

Calahoo Horseshoe Club

Calgary and District Cricket League

Calgary Area Outdoor Council Calgary Bird Banding Society

Calgary Boxing Club Calgary Canoe Club

Calgary East Little League Baseball Association Calgary International Cricket Association

Calgary Luge Club

Calgary Parks and Recreation Centre, West Area #88

Calgary River Valley Committee Calgary Schools Table Tennis Club Calgary Selects Basketball Club

Calgary Senior High School Athletic Association

Calgary Ski Club

Calgary Zoological Society

Calmar School
CALTAF Athletic Club
Camp Kuriakos
Camp Warwa Society
Camrose Ski Club

Camrose Sport Development Society

Canadian Mental Health Association - Alberta South Central

Region

Canadian Northern Society
Canadian Paraplegic Association
Canadian Pony Club, Alberta
Canmore Lions Club

Canmore Synchronized Swim Team and Canmore Coho Swim

Club

Canmore Wolfpack Wrestling Club Capital City Fencing Club Capital City Gymnastics Club Capital City Track Club

Carbon and District Recreation Board
Cardston High School/Cardston Minor Football
Caroline and District Athletic and Agricultural Society

Castor Fish and Game Association Cayley School Fundraising Association Central Alberta Team Penning Association

Central Rockies Wolf Project Central West Recreation Association Cereal and District Athletic Association

Charles, Breann

Cherhill Community Association Cherry Coulee School Basketball

Child Care Study, Department of Elementary Education Children's Physical Activity and Study Program

City of Drumheller City of Edmonton City of Wetaskiwin

Clara Tyner Park Development Committee

Clive Soccer

Clymont Community League

Coaldale and District Soccer Association
Coaldale Minor Football Association

Coaldale Seniors

Cochrane Comets Swim Club Cochrane Minor Hockey Association Cochrane Piranhas Summer Swim Club Cochrane Rangers Soccer Club

Cold Lake Kayaking Club

College Heights Adventist Junior Academy

Cools, Gregory Cools, Samantha

Coralwood Adventist Academy

County of Wetaskiwin Parks and Recreation

Cowboys Pee Wee Football Club Crestomere Recreation Association

Cruickshank, Scott

Czar Park Improvement Committee

Dahms, Jessica

Darwell Early Childhood Education Services

David Thompson High School

Daysland and District Memorial Arena Association

Daysland Fitness Society

Daysland Nighthawks Hockey Club DeBolt Beautification Society Delburne Curling Club

Delia School

Derbecker, Bethany Michelle

Devaney, Nicole Dial, Matthew Ryan

Dickson Fish and Game Association Didsbury Agua Jets Swim Club

Didsbury Golf Club Dionne, Deidra

Dr. Swift Parent Advisory Committee

Drayton Christian School Drumheller Climbing Club

Drumheller Community Football Association

Drummond, Kerri-Lyn Duffield, Kelsey

Duncan's First Nation School Parent School Council

Dunluce Community League

Dunn, Kim

Dunstable School Council Society
Dunvegan Fish and Game Association

Dupuis, Madison Durham, Sarah

Dynamx Gymnastics Club of St. Albert

Eamer, Dave

East Central Alberta Heritage Society

East Prairie Metis Settlement Recreation Department

Ecole Camille J. Lerouge School Ecole Muriel Martin School

Edmonton Amateur Wrestling Association Edmonton Fish and Game Association Edmonton Garrison Saddle Club

Edinorion Gamson Gaddle Glab

Edmonton Knight's of Columbus Hockey Association

Edmonton Natural History Club Edmonton Road and Track Club

Edmonton Ski Club

Edmonton Soccer Association

Edmonton Springboard and Platform Diving Club

Edmonton Volleyball Clinics

Edmonton Wheelchair Fencing Society Edmonton Whitewater Paddlers Edson Winter Swim Club

Edwin Parr Composite Community School Elk Point and District Agricultural Society Ellerslie Recreation and Community League

Elm, Selina

Ermineskin Track Club

Ermineskin First Nation, Ermineskin Recreation

Exshaw School

Fairview College Summer Sports Camps

Fairview Tennis Club

Fall Reduction Group, Medicine Hat and Area Safe

Community Coalition

Falun School (Playground Equipment Committee)
Father J.A. Turcotte Omi School - Parents in Touch

Association

Federation of Alberta Naturalists

FEESA - An Environmental Education Society

Fisher, Christopher

Foothills Foundation

Foothills Composite High School

Foremost School Council Forestburg Aquanauts Swim Club Forestburg Soccer Association

Forfar Recreation Park Fort McMurray Little League

Fort McMurray Ravens Junior Football Association

Fort Saskatchewan Elementary School

Fort Saskatchewan Minor Baseball Association Fort Saskatchewan Mixed Slo Pitch Association

Fort Saskatchewan Nordic Ski Club Fort Sting Football Parents Association Fox Creek Walking and Fitness Society

Fox Stock Association

Friends of Banff National Park Fellowship Friends of Fish Creek Provincial Park Society

Friends of the University of Alberta Devonian Botanic Garden

Fun Country Riding Club of Strathmore

Gadsby Cultural Society Game Country Archers

Garden River Recreation, Little Red River Cree Nation

Recreation Department

Garrett, Karyn Geddes, Kelsey

Georges P. Vanier School

Gift Lake Youth Center/Gift Lake Early Intervention

Girl Guides of Canada- Lloydminster

Gjesdal, Laura

Gold Creek Riding and Roping Club

Goldsack, Drew

Goodfish Lake Recreation Board

Goodwin, Candice Goodwin, Chad Goodwin, Courtney

Grace Sheperd Elementary School Grand Centre Golf and Country Club Grande Prairie Centaurs Rugby Football Club Grande Prairie Gymnastics Society (Gymniks)

Grande Prairie Lawn Bowling Club (1995) Grande Prairie Marching Band Association

Grande Prairie Ski Club Granite Curling Club Granum Park Society

Great Granite Fundraising Association

Greater Edmonton Law Enforcement Pistol Match

Grimshaw Ball Diamond User Groups

Grimshaw Curling Club Grimshaw Gators Grimshaw New Horizons Drop In Center

Grimshaw Tae Kwon Do Club Gymnastics Club of Jasper H. J. Cody School

Hand Hills Ladies Aid
Hanna Figure Skating Club
Hanna Municipal Golf Course
Hannon, Susan and Doug Manzer

Hansen, Christine Anne

Hare, Lynda

Harry Collinge High School

Hawkes, Ashley

Hay, Cody

Heald Park Playground Committee

Hegmann, Franz

Heritage Christian School - East Campus

Hewson, Russ

Hidden Valley Community Association High Level Minor Ball Association High Level Public Wrestling Club

High Prairie and District Agricultural Society

High Prairie and District Regional Recreation Board

High Prairie Soccer Association High River Fish and Game Association

Highlands School Hildebrand, Daniel Hill Huskies

Hinton Fish and Game Association

Hinton Good Companions

Hinton Mountain Riders Association Hinton Strokers Kayak and Canoe Club

Hiro's Judo Club

Hostelling International - Northern Alberta Howse, Alanna c/o St. Andrew's School Howse, Alicia c/o St. Andrew's School

Hunting Hills High School/Notre Dame High School

Hythe Elementary School Playground Fundraising Committee

Ice Palace Figure Skating Club Inglewood Golf and Curling Club

Innisfree Skating Club

Island Lake South Recreation Club

Iversen, Kyle

J. A. Fife/Kilkenny Community Playground Committee

J.T. Foster Climbing Club Jabusch, Lindsay Jaques, Crystin Jaques, Joel

Jarvie Community Drop In Centre Jasper Minor Sports Association (1988)

Jasper Pony Club

John Barnett Playground Redevelopment Committee

John Paul II Elementary School

Johnson, Adrian

Jones Beach Community Association

Jorgenson, Shelane Kamp Kiwanis

Kananaskis Alpine Ski Club Keephills School Council Kensington Community League Keyano College - Be Fit for Life Centre

Kids Can Co-op

Kidsport - Fairview

Kidsport - Grande Prairie Program
Kidsport - Hanna Committee
Kidsport - Slave Lake Branch
Killam and District Agricultural Society
Killam and District Recreation Board
King Motion Picture Corporation
Kinsmen Club of Lac La Biche

Kinsmen Club of Provost Kinsmen Club of Rimbey

Kinsmen Club of Rocky Mountain House

Klann, Gerhardt

Koinonia Christian School

Kolody, Andrew Kolody, Robin Kucera, James Kucera, John L. A. Hot Shots

La Crete Recreation Society

Laberge, Michelle

Lac La Biche Amateur Football Association

Lac La Biche Figure Skating Club Lac La Biche Heritage Society

Lac La Biche Regional Recreation Board

Laird, Grant

Lake Louise Grizzly Bear Project - Cedar Mueller

Lakeland Breakers C.B. Club Lakeland College Rodeo Club Lakeland Rowing Club Lakewood Community League

Lange, Jamie

Lauderdale Community League Lawerence, Kathleen Anne

Lazic, Aleksander

Learning Disabilities Association of Alberta, Calgary Chapter Learning Experience Society Parent Advisory Committee

Leduc and District Minor Football Association

Leduc Kanata Gymnastics Club

Leduc Track Club

Leduc West Antique Society

Leighton, Dr. F.A. Leoni, Andrew Leoni, David

Lesser Slave Lake Bird Observatory Society Lethbridge Amateur Wrestling Association

Lethbridge Diving Club

Lethbridge Fish and Game Association Lethbridge Handicapped Riding Association

Lethbridge Judo Club

Lethbridge Minor Hockey Association

Lethbridge Motorcycle Club Lethbridge Special Olympics Lethbridge Tennis Club Lindbrook Community Hall

Lindsay Thurber Composite High School Little Bits Riding Club for the Disabled Livingstone Minor Baseball Association

Lloydminster Border Jam Lougheed School Council Louis Bull Daycare

Lousana and District Drop In Society

Lynnwood School Council

Madsen, Lars

Masinasin Community Square Society

Mayerthorpe Children's Indoor Playground Society

Mayerthorpe Minor Ball

Mayerthorpe Operating Committee Mayfield Figure Skating Club McArthur Elementary School

McCauley Community After School Care Association

McCoy Colts Senior Football

McElroy, Jason

McKernan Child Care Society

McKillop, Marina McLennan Curling Club

Meadowview Recreational Society

Medicine Hat Family Young Men's Christian Association

Medicine Hat Hurricanes Summer Swim Club Medicine Hat Inline Hockey Association Medicine Hat Interpretive Program

Medicine Hat Little League Volunteer Umpires Association

Medicine Hat Minor Soccer Association Medicine Hat Tackle Football Association Medicine River Wildlife Rehabilitation Centre

Meger, Ingrid Merivirta, Jaana Merivirta, Kirsti

Meskanahk Ka-Nipa-Wit School Midway Home and School Association

Millarville Musical Ride Millarville Playschool

Millarville Saddle Sores 4-H Light Horse Club

Misty Ridge Ski Club Mizuno, Yosuke Molicki, Dustin Morris, Rachel

Morrisroe Recreation Area Committee

Mount Joy Ski Club

Mount Royal Gymnastic Club

Mountain Shadows Athletic Association

Mountaintop Fitness

Mountainview Tae Kwon Do Club

Mullen, Catherine Mullen, Erica

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Muriel Clayton Middle School Council Mynarski Park Recreation Association Nanton Communal Gardening Group Natural Resources Services

Navy League of Canada - Red Deer Branch

New Humble Centre PTA

New Norway and District Recreation Association

New Sarepta Community High School Advisory Association

Nicol, Jennifer Niro, Katelyn Rose Nisku Parks and Recreation Norfort Gymnastics Association

Normandeau, Geoff Norris, Dana

North County Minor Hockey Association North Edmonton Gymnastics Club

North West Little League Baseball Association

Northern Alberta Modern Pentathlon Association

Northern Alberta Ski Team Association

Nyberg, Nathan

Oakridge Community Association Okotoks Minor Ball Association Okotoks Skate/Board Association

Oldman River Canoe and Kayak Association (ORCKA)

Olds and District Special Olympics Olds College Fitness Centre Olds Elementary School Council Olds Figure Skating Club Olds Minor Baseball Association Olds Spartan Football Club

Olson, Jamey

Onoway Jackrabbits Ski Club Onoway Minor Hockey Association

Orion Archery Club Ortona Gymnastics Club

Oviatt, Megan

Oyen and District Minor Ball Association Paddle River Golf and Country Club Panther Tae Kwon Do Club

Paradise Valley and District Agricultural Society Paradise Valley Youth Cross Country Ski Club Park Enhancement Program/Playground Committee

Parkdale - Cromdale Community League Parkhill/Stanley Park Community Association

Parkland Community Association Parkside Community Recreation Society Pass School of Skating Association

Paszkowski, Cynthia

Pat Hardy Parent Advisory Team
Peace Basketball Association
Peace Country Sports Club
Peace Country Western Dance Club

Peace Region of Alberta/NWT Section of Canadian Figure

**Skating Association** 

Peace River Panthers Skipping Club Peigan Prevention Counselling Services

Percy Baxter School/Whitecourt Gymnastics Club Percy Pegler Elementary School Parents Council

Perritt, Simeon Perron, Danielle

Picture Butte Firefighters Association

Pigeon Lake Athletic Cultural Educational Society

Pigeon Lake Recreation Centre

Pincher Creek Mountaineers Snowmobile Club/Crow Snow

Riders Piorecky, Mark

Plamondon and District Agricultural Society

Plamondon Recreation Board Ponoka Composite High School Ponoka Summer Sports Association

Pontmain School Potts, Kathleen

Poundmaker's Adolescent Treatment Centre

Prairie Baseball Academy Prairie Echo Community League Predator Bay Water Ski Club Prefontaine, Melissa Prepas, Ellie Dr. Price, Scott

Queen Elizabeth Junior High School Special Needs Academic

Program Radford, Jamie

Radway Parent Council

Raho, Bonnie

Rainbow Lake Golf and Country Club
Rainbow Lake Trail Committee
Ramsey Community Association
Raymond and District Pee Wee Football
Recreation Association of Big Country
Recreational Edmonton Co-ed Hockey League

Red Deer ASCRSA Committee
Red Deer Badminton Club
Red Deer Catalina Swim Club
Red Deer Gymnastics Association
Red Deer Synchro Swim Club
Red Deer Titans Rugby Football Club

Redcliff Curling Club Redcliff Days Committee Redcliff Raiders Swim Club Redcliff Recreation Board

REDI Enterprises Reed, Georgette

Rich Valley Figure Skating Club Rich Valley Ju Jitsu Club

Rimbey Fish and Game Association Rimbey Minor Hockey Association

Riste, Erin Roberge, Ken

Robertson Memorial Park Playground Committee

Robin Hood Association Rocky Gymnastics Club Rocky Lane School Society

Rocky Mountain Bike and Skate Association Rocky Mountain House National Historic Site Rocky Mountain Jack Rabbit Ski Club Rocky Mountain Royals Athletic Club

Rocky Nights Soccer Club Rocky Titans Boxing Club Rockyford Gymnastics Club

Rosalind and District Recreation Association

Rosslyn Community Association

Rosslyn Outdoors Club Round Hill School

Rural Pool Association of Alberta Safe Kids Children's Health Centre

Saints Rugby Club Salisbury Wrestling Club

Samson Howard Buffalo Memorial Centre

Sangudo Minor Sports Savard, Garrett Savard, Scott Schille, Chris

School Foundation of Nippon Institute of Technology

Schools Come Alive and Alberta Centre for Injury Control and

RSH

Scouts Canada - 163rd Aspen Gardens Group Scouts Canada - 175th Southwood Scouting Group Scouts Canada - 208th Lymburn Scouting Group Scouts Canada - Alberta Provincial Council

Scouts Canada - Edmonton Region Scouts Canada - Tete Jaune Trail District Scouts Canada - Third Edmonton Parent Group

Sekulich, Quin Semeschuk, Kelsi Seniors Disc Golf Group

Seniors Outreach Network Society

Sept, Crystal Setterington, Fred

Sherwood Park Centennial Park Association Sherwood Park Minor Football Association Sherwood Park Rams Football Club Siksika Nation WTF Tae Kwon Do Club Siksika Parks and Recreation

Silver Sage Agricultural Society

Simpson, John

Smith, Cyndi

Sir Winston Churchill High School

Sissons, Robert, Dr. Fiona Shmiegelow, Dr. Geoffrey Holroyd

Slave Lake Boxing Club

Slave Lake Community Climbing Wall Committee

Smith, Justin Smith, Kirby Smith, Nathan Barret Smoky Lake Gym Kids Snow Valley Racing Program Society for Treatment of Autism Society of Grasslands Naturalists

Sokal, Courtney Sorensen, Wayne

Southern Alberta Bowhunters Association Southern Alberta Water Science Society

Southridge Spartans Sparks, Sara

Sport Medicine Council of Alberta

Spreen, Tess

Spruce Grove Aerials Gymnastics Club St. Albert Canoe and Kayak Club St. Albert Gymnastics Club

St. Albert Minor Baseball Association St. Albert Minor Hockey Association St. Albert Rugby Football Club St. Albert Track and Field Club

St. Albert Track and Field Foundation

St. Albert Volleyball Club

St. Albert Youth/Community Centre Society

St. Cecilia Parent - Teacher - Student Advisory Society

St. Clair, Colleen Cassady

St. Cyr, Justin

St. Joseph's Auxiliary Hospital
St. Mary's Junior High School
St. Patrick Catholic School Council
St. Paul Child Care Society
St. Paul Crescent Park Committee

St. Paul Fish and Game Association - Junior Air Rifle Program

St. Paul Saints Volleyball Club St. Richards Elementary School

St. Stephen's School - Parent Advisory Council

St. Vincent Recreational Society Standard and District Agricultural Society Stettler Middle School Fund Raising Society Stettler Minor Hockey Association

Strachan, Stephanie

Strathcona Centre Fitness Club

Strathcona Synatics Synchronized Swim Team

Strathearn Elementary and Junior High Playground Committee

Strathmore High School Football

Struyk, Tara

Studio Encore Competitive Gymnastics

Sturgeon Kayak Club

Summer Village of Pelican Narrow Sundre and District Curling Club

Sunset Park Committee

Swan River First Nation Recreation Center Swanavon School Parent Association Swimming World Cup Society

Sylvan Lake Track and Field Club Taber Figure Skating Club Tahkiskaw Soccer Club Tangent Park Society Tatonka Mountain Bike Club

Taylor, Andrew
Taylor, Cullen
Taylor Tigers
TCaps Youth Initiative
Tekka Karate Club
Templeman, Cynthia
Theberge, Jen

Therien Community League

Thompson, Dallas

Thornview Seniors Community Association

Thorsby High School
Three Hills Gymnastics Club
Three Hills Rodeo Society
Three Hills Soccer Association

Three Nine Five Squadron Parents' Association

Tien Lung Tae Kwon Do Club

Tilley Minor Hockey

Tonn, W.M./ Paszkowski, C.

Town of Blackfalds

Town of Canmore - Community Services, Aquatics

Department
Town of Hanna
Town of Innisfail
Town of Manning
Town of Mayerthorpe
Town of Olds
Town of Peace River
Town of Ponoka

Town of Ponoka
Town of Three Hills
Town of Turner Valley
Tri-County Snowmobile Club
Triwood Community Association
Trochu Arboretum Society
Trochu Kickers Soccer Club
Trochu Swimming Pool Committee

Trudel, Caroline

**Turner Valley Gymnastics** 

Unity Centre of North East Edmonton

University of Calgary

University of Calgary Rowing Club University of Calgary Swim Club

Valley Nancy Green Ski League

Valleyview and District Recreation and Parks Department

Varty, Denelle

Vegreville and District Minor Hockey Association

Veiner Centre Snooker Club Vermilion Nordic Ski Club

Vernon Barford Junior High School

Viking and District Recreation and Culture Board

Viking Carena Management Viking Snowmobile Club Village of Forestburg Village of Stardust Village of Wabamun

Vulcan Minor Hockey Association Wagner Natural Area Society

Walker, Christine Warburg Curling Club Waters, Nigel Watson, Bobbie Watt, Chad Webber. Therese

West Meadowlark Playground Reconstruction Society

Westboro Elementary School Westbrook School Council

Westlock Minor Baseball Association

Westlock Nordic Ski Club Westridge Recreation Society Wetaskiwin Sabres Wrestling Club Wetaskiwin Special Olympics Wetaskiwin Track Club

Whitecourt Community Services Whitecourt Nordic Ranger Ski Club Whitecourt Trailblazers Snowmobilers

Whitecourt Wrestling Club Wide Angle Productions Inc.

Wildwood and District Junior Rod and Gun Club

Wildwood Elementary School Wildwood Playground Committee Wildwood Senior Citizen's Club

William Roper Hull Child and Family Services

Williamson, Ted

Winnifred Stewart Association for the Mentally Handicapped

Winston Churchill High School Parent Association Winston Churchill High School Parent Council

Wise Foundation

Wolverines Wheelchair Association Woodbend Community Society Woodlot Association of Alberta

Woods, Jennifer

Woodvale Community League Worsley School Booster Club

Young Womens' Christian Association of Edmonton -

Yo-Wo-Chas Outdoor Education Centre

Young Womens' Christian Association of Lethbridge and

District

Youngstown and District Community Centre Youth Activity Place (YAP) Committee

Youth Recreation Safety Group - Safe Community Coalition

### b) Special Events/Projects (\$1.6 Million)

Alberta Culinary Arts Foundation Alberta Sports Prize Bond Foundation

Alpine Canada Alpin

Bonnyville Pontiacs Junior "A" Hockey Club Bow Valley Eagles Junior "A" Hockey Club Calgary Canucks Junior "A" Hockey Club Calgary Royals Junior "A" Hockey Club Camrose Kodiaks Junior "A" Hockey Club

Canadian Hockey Association

Crowsnest Pass Timberwolves Junior "A" Hockey Club Drayton Valley Thunder Junior "A" Hockey Club Edmonton World Track and Field Games Foundation Fort McMurray Oil Barons Junior "A" Hockey Club Fort Saskatchewan Traders Junior "A" Hockey Club Grande Prairie Storm Junior "A" Hockey Club Lloydminster Blazers Junior "A" Hockey Club Northern Alberta Curling Championship Society Olds Grizzlys Junior "A" Hockey Club

Sherwood Park Crusaders Junior "A" Hockey Club Society for the ITU Triathlon World Championship 2001

St. Albert Saints Junior "A" Hockey Club

#### COMMUNITY FACILITY ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM

### **Objective**

To assist in the planning, upgrading and development of a wide range of community-use facilities and places to enhance community life and citizens' well-being.

#### **Funding**

The following organizations, societies associations and institutions received \$28.7 Million in 1998/99 under the Community Facility Enhancement Program:

197 Camp (Winchell Coulee) Association

2919 Douglasdale Boulevard Playground, Recreation &

Education Society
40 Mile Park Foundation

AARC Society (Alberta Adolescent Recovery Centre)

Acadia Community Association Action North Recovery Centre

Aero Space Museum Association of Calgary

Airdrie Festival of Lights Society Al-Rashid Cultural Association

Albert Park-Radisson Heights Community Association

Alberta Croatian Peasant Association

Alberta Hunter Education Instructors Association Alberta Sports Hall of Fame and Museum Society

Albright Community Hall Association Aldergrove Community League Alexandra Community Health Centre

Alix Agricultural Society Allendale Community League Alliance Agricultural Society Alpine Club of Canada

Amber Valley Community Association Amisk Senior Society Centre Andrew Sibbald Parent Association Ann Grover Municipal Library

Applewood Park Community Association

Archdiocese of Edmonton: Camp Encounter Society

Ardrossan Ukrainian Dancing Association Argyll Velodrome Racing Association

Army, Navy & Airforce Veterans Association Unit 389

Arrow 2000 Project Association Arrowwood and District E.C.S. Society Arts and Heritage Foundation of St. Albert

Association Canadienne-Francaise de l'Alberta - regionale de

Plamondon

Association of Creative Living and Career Support Athabasca and District Minor Hockey Association Athabasca and District Senior Citizens Society Athabasca District Agricultural Society Athabasca Golf and Country Club

Athabasca Gun Club

Athabasca Native Friendship Centre Society

Atlas Coal Mine Historical Society Balwin Community Centre Banff Senior Citizens Society Bankview Community Association Barr Colony Heritage Society Inc. Barrhead Bowling Association

Barrhead Curling Club

Barrhead Golf and Recreation Area Society

Baturyn Community League
Beacon Heights Community League

Bearspaw Lions Club

Beaumont Water Play Park Society Beiseker Arena Management Society

Belmead Community League

Belmont Elementary Parents Association

Benevolent & Protective Order of Elks - Grande Prairie Lodge No. 285 Benevolent & Protective Order of Elks - Okotoks Lodge No. 31 Benevolent & Protective Order of Elks - Sexsmith Lodge No. 284

Beverly Heights Community League

Big Brothers and Sisters of Red Deer and District

Big Valley Agricultural Society Big Valley Community Centre Big Valley Historical Society

Bissell Centre Bob Clark Library

Bonavista Downs Community Association

Bonnie Doon Community League Bonnyville Senior Citizens Society

Bow Island and District Tourism and Historical Society

Bow Island Minor Sports Association Bowness Community Association Bowness Senior Citizens' Club Box Springs Rodeo Club Boyle Old Timers Association Boyle Street Community League Boys and Girls Club of Airdrie Boys and Girls Clubs of Calgary

Boys and Girls Clubs of Lethbridge and District Boys and Girls Clubs of Wetaskiwin Society Bragg Creek Community Association Britannia Youngstown Community League Brookview Community League (Edmonton) Society

Brookville Community League Buck Lake Agricultural Society

Buck Lake Senior Citizens Drop-In Centre

Buffalo Lake Metis Settlement Byemoor Community Club

C.J. Schurter Local Advisory Committee C.T. Parent Association of Edmonton Caernarvon Community League

Calgary Boxing Club

Calgary Celebration 2000 Society Calgary Centre for Performing Arts Calgary Grace Lutheran Church Calgary Handi-Bus Association

Calgary Humane Society for Prevention of Cruelty to Animals

Calgary Institute for Treatment for Trauma
Calgary Marlborough Community Association

Calgary Military Museums Society Calgary Native Women's Shelter Society Calgary Parkland Community Association

Calgary Public Library
Calgary Soccer Federation

Calgary Society for Effective Education of Learning Disabled

Calgary Zoological Society
Camp B'nai B'rith Society
Camp Whitney St. Paul Presbytery
Camrose and District Senior Centre Society

Camrose Association for Community Living

Camrose Children's Centre

Camrose Regional Exhibition & Agricultural Society Canadian Foundation for the Love of Children

Canadian Mental Health Association, Alberta Central Region 1991

Canadian National Institute for the Blind

Canadian Nature Federation

Carbon Lions Club

Cardiff Golf and Country Club Ltd.

Cardston and District Agricultural Society

Carlisle Community League
Carriage House Theatre Foundation

Cartier McGee - Louis St. Laurent Parent Advisory Association

Castor Curling Club Association Catholic Social Services

Cedarbrae Community League Association Central Alberta Antique and Model Club Central Alberta Slo-Pitch Association Central Lions Seniors Association

Central School Community Playground Association

Champion Lions Club

Chauvin & District Curling Society

Children's Centre Non Profit Society of Fort McMurray

Chinese Senior Citizens' Association

Chinook Park-Kelvin Grove-Eagle Ridge Community

Association
City of Airdrie
City of Calgary
City of Camrose
City of Edmonton
City of Grande Prairie
City of Lethbridge
City of Medicine Hat
City of Spruce Grove
City of St. Albert
Clive Lions Club

Coaldale & District Agricultural Society

Coaldale Granite Club

Cochrane and District Agricultural Society

Cochrane Youth Association
College Town Capers Society
Collicutt Siding Golf Club
Connaught Golf Club

Cooking Lake Cemetery Company Cooper Memorial Benevolent Society Coral Springs Child Care Society Coronation Curling Association 1976

County of Two Hills No. 21 Crossfield Agricultural Society Crowchild Twin Arena Association Crowsnest Pass Ecomuseum Trust Society Cumberland Community Club
Dalroy U F A Association
Dapp Community Council
Dartique Community Association
Darwell & District Agricultural Society
Darwell District Recreation Association
DeBolt & District Agricultural Society
Deer Run Community Association Society

Delwood Community League Dene Tha' First Nation

Deville North Cooking Lake Community League

Devon Pioneer 73 Club

Dewberry Senior Citizens Society Dickinsfield School Parent Association

Delia and District Agricultural Society

Dover Community Association
Dovercourt Community League
Drayton Valley Brazeau Ski Club
Drayton Valley Curling Club
Drumheller Valley Ski Club
Dunluce Community League
Dunstable School Council Society
East Calgary Twin Arena Society
Eastwood Community League
Edberg Recreation Association
Edgemont Parent School Association
Edgerton & District Historical Society

Edgerton Sports Association
Edmonton Aviation Heritage Society
Edmonton BMX Association

Edmonton Chao Chow Benevolent Association

Edmonton Folk Music Festival Society

Edmonton Grotto Club

**Edmonton Minor Hockey Association** 

Edmonton Nordic Ski Club Edmonton Public Library Edmonton Radio Control Society Edmonton Rugby Football Club Edmonton Scottish Society

Edmonton Ski Club Edmonton Soccer Association

Edmonton Space & Science Foundation

Edmonton Viets Association Edmonton Wildcat Football Club Edson Minor Soccer Association

Ellerslie Recreation and Community League

Elmwood Community League Elves Special Needs Society Enchant Cemetery Foundation Enchant Golf Club Association Endiang Community Society

Entwistle School Parent Advisory Association

Ermineskin Band

Ermineskin Community League

Esther Community Hall New Building Society

Excel Resources Society
Exshaw Preschool Society

F.P. Walshe Fund Raising Foundation Falher Recreation Development Society Falun & District Senior Citizens Club

Families and Friends of J.J. Nearing Catholic Elementary

School Society

Father J.A. Turcotte OMI School Parents in Touch Association

Festival Place Ltd.

Field Hockey Association of Calgary Fiji Sanatan Society of Alberta Firefighters Museum Society Calgary Five Mile Community Agricultural Society Foothills Community Centre Foundation

Foothills Cultural and Recreational Enrichment Centre

Foundation
Foothills Foundation
Foothills Recycling Society

Foremost Community Hall Association

Foremost Golf Association

Foremost Parent Advisory Association Forest Heights Community Association

Forfar Community Society

Fort Assiniboine and District (Klondike Trail) Recreation

Society

Fort Calgary Preservation Society
Fort Edmonton Historical Foundation
Fort Macleod & District Agricultural Society
Fort McMurray Fish & Game Association
Fort McMurray Minor Hockey (1981) Association
Fort Saskatchewan Golf and Curling Club
Fort Saskatchewan Public Library Board

Four Square Outreach Society
Fox Creek Historical Association
Fox Creek Walking & Fitness Society

Frank Maddock High School Students Services Society

Frank Wills Memorial Society Friends of A.B. Daley Society

Friends of Bertha Kennedy School Society Friends of Don Bosco School Society Friends of Ecole King George School Society

Friends of Florence MacDougall Community School Society

Friends of Glenbow Education Society

Friends of Medalta Society Friends of Parkland Way Society

Friends of Strathcona County Library Society Friends of the Swan Hills Public Library Society

Friends of Westbrook School Society

Friends of Westlock Elementary School Society

Fukienese Association of Alberta Fulton Child Care Association Garrison Curling Club (Calgary) Gem of the West Museum Society

German Canadian Harmony Club, Medicine Hat Girl Guides of Canada - Camp Okeekun Glamorgan Community Association of Calgary

Gleichen & District Agricultural Society

Glenbow-Alberta Institute Glenbrook Community Associaton

Glendale Junior High School Parent Association Glendale/Glendale Meadows Community Association

Glendon and Districts Senior Citizens Club

Glenora Community League

Glenrose Rehabilitation Hospital Women's Auxiliary

Association

Golden Spike Community Centre Golden Years Club of Bezanson Grand Centre Golf and Country Club Grande Prairie & District Golden Age Centre

Grande Prairie Chamber of Commerce

Grande Prairie Holy Cross Parent Association
Grande Prairie Minor Baseball Association

Grande Prairie Public Library

Grandview Gardens Community Association Grandview Heights Community League

Granite Curling Club

Grant MacEwan Parent Association Grassland Playground Society

Greater Forest Lawn Senior Citizens Society

Greencourt Community Association
Griesbach Parent Support Association

Grovenor Community League Gull Lake Historical Society Guy Sports Committee

Hampton's Home Owners Association Hanna Municipal Golf Course Association

Hardisty Agricultural Society
Harmattan Community Centre
Harmon Valley Agricultural Society
Harvie Heights Community Association
Hays Multi-Purpose Building Society
Haysboro Community Association
Heart of the Peace Recreation Society

Heart River Golf Club Heritage Park Society

Hidden Valley Community Association High Level Rural Community Hall Society

High Prairie and District Regional Recreation Board

High Prairie Municipal Library High River Tennis Club

Highwood Community Association (Devon)

Hilda and Community Association

Hillhurst-Sunnyside Community Association
Hillside Community School Advisory Association

Hindu Society of Calgary Hinton Flying Club

Hinton School of Dance Society

Holy Redeemer School Parents Association Holy Spirit Academy Fundraising Society

Hughenden Agricultural Society Hughenden Golf Association

Hungarian-Canadian Cultural Association of Calgary

Hussar and District Agricultural Society
Hythe Golden Age Craft Centre

Indian Hill Golf Club

Indochina Chinese Senior Citizens Association of Edmonton

Integro Youth Counselling Services

Inter Varsity Christian Fellowship of Canada

Interlake Golden Age Club Iola Hall Board Association

Islay Community Association of the Hamlet of Islay

J.A. Fife Parents Committee Association

Jarvie Community Council
John Barnett Parent Association

John Paul II Catholic School Parent Teacher Association

Josephburg Agricultural Society Kapawe'no First Nation Keho Park Golf Club

Kelsey Community Society Kenilworth Community League Kensington Community League

Kerby Assembly

Kewatinok Recreation Society Kikino Metis Settlement

Kingsland Community Association Kinsmen Club of Edmonton Kinsmen Club of Rimbey

Kinsmen Club of Rocky Mountain House Kitscoty Community Curling Association

Kleskun Hill Museum Society

L.T. Westlake Community Enhancement Society

La Cite francophone La Perle Community League

La Salle Residence (Corporation of St. Therese Project Grey

Nuns) of Edmonton

La Societe des Parents pour L'Education Française Langue

Minoritarre (Fort McMurray) Lac La Biche Golf and Country Club Lac La Biche Heritage Society

Lac La Biche Regional Recreation Board Lacombe Fish and Game Association Lacombe Kozy Korner Community Centre Lake Bonavista Community Association

Lake Isle Farmers Association

Lakeland Snowdusters Snowmobile Club

Lakewood Community League Langdon Community Association Lauderdale Community League

Lea Park Golf Club

Leduc and District Historical Society Leduc East Elementary Parents Association

Leduc Kanata Gymnastics Club

Legal Curling Club

Lendrum Community League

Lessard Edmonton Community League Lesser Slave Lake Indian Regional Council

Lethbridge Astronomy Society Lethbridge Family Services Lethbridge Hurricanes Hockey Club

Lethbridge Lodge No. 579 Vasa Order of America

Lethbridge Miners Library Lethbridge Public Library

Lethbridge Southwest Little League Baseball Association

Lethbridge Therapeutic Riding Association

Lethbridge Youth Foundation Lindbrook Community Hall Lindsay Park Sports Society Little Beaver Hi-U Senior Centre Little Red River Cree Nation

Lloydminster Agricultural Exhibition Association Ltd.

Lloydminster Interval Home Society Long Island Light Horse Association Longfellow Community Center Looma Good Deed Association

Loose Moose Theatre Society of Calgary Lorelei Beaumaris Community League

Louis Riel Parent Council Louis and Community Association Loyal Edmonton Regiment Museum Foundation Loyal Orange Lodge No. 1654 of Edmonton Loyal Order of Moose - Edmonton Lodge No. 772 Loyal Order of Moose - Lethbridge Lodge No. 792 Loyal Order of Moose - Red Deer Lodge No. 1639

MacDonald Island Park Society
Madden & District Agricultural Society
Madonna Catholic School Parent Association

Malmo Community League

Manley Goodwill Community Association Mannville and District Agricultural Society Manyberries Community Association Manyberries Rodeo Association

Marlborough Park Community Association

McDougall House Association

McKenzie Lake Community Association

McKenzie Lake School Council Playground Association

McLeod Parent Advisory Association

McMahon Stadium Society
Meadowlark Community League

Meadows Community League Association Meadowview Recreational Society Mecca Glen Fundraising Society

Medicine Hat Bicycle Moto Cross Association Canada Medicine Hat Exhibition and Stampede Company Ltd. Medicine Hat Family Young Men's Christian Association

Medicine Hat Golf & Country Club

Medicine Hat Recreational Aircraft Association

Medicine Hat SPCA

Medicine Hat Twilite Baseball Association Medicine Hat Women's Shelter Society Mee-Yah-Noh Parent Association

Metis Cultural Youth Camp Society Local 888

Mid-Sun Community Association
Millican Ogden Community Association
Minburn & District Golden Age Society

Ming Ya Senior Buddhist Foundation of Alberta

Morinville Seniors Rendez Vous Center Mount Pleasant Community Association Mountain View Fund Raising Association

Mulhurst Community League

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Municipal District of Opportunity No. 17

Muttart Gallery Associates

Myrnam SDA Church Historical Society Nampa Golden Pioneers Drop In Centre

New Brigden Drama Club

New Heatherbrae Community Association New Humble Centre Parents Group New Norway Community Hall Company New Sarepta & District Agricultural Society

No Ka Oi (Ranch) Foundation Ltd. North East Sportsplex Society North Edmonton Gymnastics Club North Haven Community Association Northern Alberta Athletic Association

Northern Alberta Pioneers & Descendants Association

Northmount Community League Northwest Alberta Resource Society Nottingham Playground Association Oakridge Community Association

Okotoks and District Recreation Development Association

Okotoks Skate/Board Association

Old Y Centre for Community Organizations Onoway & District Agricultural Society

Ortona Gymnastics Club Ottewell Curling Club

Our Lady of Perpetual Help Prosperity Roman Catholic Church

Oyen and District Historical Society

Oven and District Senior Citizens' Association

Paddle River Golf & Country Club

Palliser-Bayview-Pumphill Community Association

Parents Association of James Gibbons Parents Association of Sweet Grass School

Parkdale Community Association

Parkhill Stanley Park Community Association Parkland Bowbenders Archery Club Patrick Airlie Parent Association (P.A.P.A.)

Peace Country Sports Club Peace River Ski Club 1963 Pembina Nordic Ski Club

Penbrooke Meadows Community Association

Picture Butte Golf & Winter Club

Pigeon Lake Athletic, Cultural & Educational Society

Pincher Creek & District Historical Society Pine Grove School Council Association

Pine Lake Restoration Society Pine Valley Community Club Pineridge Community Association Pioneer Circle Elk Point, Alberta

Pioneer Museum Society of Grande Prairie and District

Piper Creek Foundation Pleiades Theatre Society Polish Veterans' Society

Ponoka Stampede and Exhibition Association

Ponoka Summer Sports Association Prairie Baseball Academy Society Primrose Place Family Centre Association Prince Charles Community League Prosvita Community Association

Protection of the Blessed Virgin Mary - St. Paul Ukrainian

Catholic Church

Providence Child Development Society

Provost & District Golf Club

Queen Alexandra Community League Ranche at Fish Creek Restoration Society Ray Lake Dancers Cultural Society Raymond & District Golf Club

Raymond Northside Elementary School Council Association

Red Deer and District Craft Centre Red Deer Child Care Society Red Deer Lions Club

Red Deer Skateboard Association Red Deer Visitor and Convention Bureau

Redcliff Lions Club

Redwater & District Pioneer Club

Rehabilitation Society of Calgary for the Handicapped Rich Lake Recreational and Agricultural Society

Rideau-Roxboro Community Association

Rio Grande Sports Association

Riverbend Community Association of Calgary

Riverhurst Community Hall

Riverton Community Association

Riverview Golf Club Rockyford Curling Club

Rockyview Wildlife Recovery Society Rosalind & District Recreation Association Rosscarrock Community Association

Rotary Club of Barrhead Rotary Club of Innisfail Rotary Club of Stony Plain Rotary House Fundraising Society Roy Saito Therapeutic Riding Association Royal Alberta United Services Institute

Royal Canadian Legion - Ashmont Branch No. 68 Royal Canadian Legion - Boyle Branch No. 169 Royal Canadian Legion - Calmar Branch No. 266 Royal Canadian Legion - Camrose Branch No. 57

Royal Canadian Legion - Delburne-Ardley Branch No. 142 Royal Canadian Legion - Spruce Grove Branch No. 281 Royal Canadian Legion - Sylvan Lake Branch No. 212 Royal Canadian Legion - Worthington Branch No. 29

Rundle Community Association

Ryley Sunshine Club S.G.S. Parents Society Sand Hills Community League Sangudo Minor Sports Association Saprae Creek Recreation Association Scouts Canada - Edmonton Regional Council Sexsmith and District Museum Society

Sexsmith Curling Club Sexsmith Shannon Library Sheppard Family Park Society

Sherwood Oaks Senior Citizen's Association

Sherwood Park Rams Football Club

Sibbald Community Club

Signal Hill Community Association
Silver Creek Agricultural Society
Silver Sage Agricultural Society
Silver Springs Community Association
Skiff & District Community Hall Association

Smoky Lake Agricultural Society Societe des Amis de l'Ecole Heritage

Society for the Betterment of Youth in Sport - Canada

South Clareview Community League South Cooking Lake Community League South Cooking Lake Seniors Association

South Fish Creek (S.F.C.) Recreation Complex Association

South West Arena Society

Southern Alberta Repeater Association Southview Community Association

Spirit River Curling Club

Spring Creek Meadows Neighborhood Park Society Springbank Park for all Seasons Agricultural Society

Spruce Cliff Community Association Spruce View Community Association St. Albert Bicycle Motorcross Association

St. Albert Day Care Society

St. Albert Hercules Soccer Association

St. Albert Public Library
St. Albert Saints Founders Group

St. Albert Saints Founders Of St. Albert Softball Association

St. Albert Stop Abuse in Families Society

St. Albert Track & Field Foundation
St. Albert Youth Community Centre Society
St. Alphonsus Fine Arts Educational Society

St. Andrew Educational Society

St. Andrews Housing Limited St. Ann's Parish

St. Boniface School Council Calgary Society
St. Cyril School (Calgary) Parent Association
St. James Education Society of Calgary
St. James Parents and Teachers Association
St. Maria Goretti School Parents Society

St. Mark's Anglican Church

St. Martha's Playground Enhancement Society St. Mary's Ukrainian Catholic Church of Radway St. Matthew Lutheran Resource Society

St. Patrick Parent Society

St. Paul & Area Palliative Care Association

St. Paul Catholic Men's Fraternal and Charitable Fellowship

St. Paul Curling Club St. Paul Golf Club

St. Pokrova Russo Greek Orthodox Church of Edward Hall

St. Richard Catholic School Parent Association

St. Rupert School Council Society St. Thomas Aquinas Educational Society Station Gallery & Arts Centre Guild

Steffie Woima Elementary School Parent Advisory Society

Stettler Golf & Country Club Stettler Town and Country Museum

Stirling Historical Society Stony Plain Lions Club Strathcona County Strathcona Curling Club

Strathcona Sprint Kayak and Canoe Club Strathcona-Christie Community Association

Strathearn Community League Street Teams Society (Calgary)

Students Association of Mount Royal College Sturgeon Heights Recreational Facilities Association

Summer Village of Bondiss
Summer Village of Horseshoe Bay
Summer Village of Ma-Me-O Beach
Summer Village of Val Quentin
Sundre & District Aquatic Society
Sundre and District Allied Arts Society

Swan Hills Golf and Country Club

Taber Golf Club

Tawatinaw Valley Ski Club

Terra Association - Meeting the Challenge of Teen Pregnancy

Terra Losa Community Association Ltd.

Thistle Curling Club Limited

Thorncliffe - Greenview Community Association

Thorsby Agricultural Society

Tilley Curling Club
Tofield Lions Club (1979)
Town of Athabasca
Town of Barrhead
Town of Beaumont
Town of Black Diamond
Town of Bonnyville
Town of Bow Island
Town of Brooks

Town of Castor

Town of Chestermere Town of Coaldale

Town of Coronation
Town of Crossfield

Town of Drumheller

Town of Falher

Town of Fort Macleod

Town of Hardisty
Town of High River

Town of Hinton

Town of Innisfail

Town of Lacombe

Town of Lamont

Town of Manning

Town of Mayerthorpe

Town of Millet

Town of Morinville

Town of Okotoks

Town of Olds

Town of Rimbey

Town of St. Paul

Town of Stony Plain

Town of Sylvan Lake

Town of Taber
Town of Tofield

Town of Trochu

Town of Turner Valley

Town of Vegreville

Town of Vegreville

Trinidad & Tobago Organettes Social & Cultural Association

Triwood Community Association
Turkish Canadian Youth Association

Two Hills Lions Club Ukrainian Shumka Dancers

University Elementary School Association Valley Centre Community Association of Red Deer

Valleyview and District Recreation Board

Variety Club of Southern Alberta, Tent 61 Varsity Acres Community Association

Varsity Community Association Vauxhall Golf & Country Club

Vegreville Composite Jr./Sr. High School Foundation

Vegreville Golf Association
Venturers Society of Calgary
Vermilion Play Development Program
Vermilion Senior Citizens Centre
Vermilion Stadium Board Society

Victoria Community Association of Calgary

Victoria School Child Care Society Viking & District Agricultural Society

Viking Golf & Country Club

Village of Acme
Village of Beiseker
Village of Burdett
Village of Coutts
Village of Delburne
Village of Glenwood
Village of Hill Spring
Village of Irricana
Village of Linden

Village of Mannville Village of Morrin Village of Plamondon

Vista Ridge Recreational Association

Vocational and Rehabilitation Research Institute Volya Ukrainian Dance Ensemble Association

Vulcan Curling Club

Vulcan Golf and Country Club

Wainwright Railway Preservation Society Warburg Hockey and Skating Arena Club Warburg Pioneer Agricultural Society

Waskatenau Ukrainian Catholic Parish of Holy Spirit

Weslake Beach Community Association

West Hillhurst Go-Getters (Senior Citizens) Association

West Lethbridge Community Association Westlock & District Community Hall Society

Westlock Golf ClubWestlock Rotary Club Foundation

Westminster Neighborhood Association

Westmount Community League

Westridge / Wolf Willow Community League

Westridge Curling Club

Westside Regional Recreation Society

Wetaskiwin Memorial Fund Society Wetaskiwin Minor Hockey Association Wetaskiwin Old Courthouse Society Whitemud Hills Parks Association

William Roper Hull Child and Family Services

William Watson Lodge Society

Willingdon & District Recreation Centre

Willow Ridge Community Association of Calgary

Windsor Park Association Windy West R/C Club

Winfield & District Agricultural Society

Winterburn Golden Age Club
Wood's Christian Homes
Woodbend Community Society
Woodbine School Parent Association
Woodvale Community League
World Swimming Society

World Trade Center Edmonton Yellowhead East Business Development Corporation Young Men's Christian Association of Fort McMurray Young Men's Christian Association of Lethbridge

Young Women's Christian Association of Calgary

#### **COMMUNITY LOTTERY BOARD GRANT PROGRAM**

#### Objective

To support volunteer community organizations with project based initiatives.

### **Funding**

The following organizations, societies, associations and institutions received \$50.8 million in 1998/99 under the Community Lottery Board Grant Program:

#11 Lethbridge Air Cadet Squadron Parents Association #230 Athabasca Air Cadet Parent Sponsoring Society

197 Camp (Winchell Coulee) Association 3 Feathers Fundraising Foundation

3021 Smoky River Army Cadet Parent's Association

304422 Alberta Society

307721 Alberta Society (Abbotsfield Youth Project) 344627 Alberta Society (Valleyview Children's Daycare) 40 Mile Volunteer Firefighters Association, Foremost Division

5 Star Golf Club

75th Anniversary Drama Group (Wainwright District)

A. E. Cross Music Parents Association
A.L. Horton/Queen Elizabeth School Council

AARC Society (Alberta Adolescent Recovery Centre)

Abbeydale Community Association

Aberdeen Social Club

Ability Society of Alberta Assistive Technology for Persons

Aboriginal Centre for Employment Strategies Incorporated

Aboriginal Resource Centre Association

Acadia Foundation

Acadia Valley and District Recreation Club

Acadia Valley Community Club Acme and Community Memorial Hall Acme and District Golf Club

Acme Curling Club

Acme Minor Soccer Association

Acme School

Action North Recovery Centre

Active Social Club

Adult Learning Centre-Alberta North Community Access Point

Site

Adult Learning Council - Jasper Society
Aero Space Museum Association of Calgary

Aggressive Tourism Action Council Society (A.T.A.C.)

AIDS Calgary Awareness Association

AIDS Jasper Society

Air Cadet League of Alberta 187 Foothills Royal Canadian

Squadron

Airdrie and District Soccer Association Airdrie and District Victims Assistance Society

Airdrie BMX Association (1993)

Airdrie Chinook Winds Ball Park Association Airdrie Community Choir Association

Airdrie Curling Club

Airdrie Family Services Society Airdrie Fellowship of Skateboarders Airdrie Festival of Lights Society

Airdrie Food Bank

Akasaka Figure Skating Club Alberta Amateur Football Association Alberta Association of School Resource Officers Alberta Association of Student Council Advisors

Alberta Avenue Community League

Alberta Ballet Company

Alberta Beach and District Museum and Archives Society

Alberta Beach and District Senior Citizens Club

Alberta Beach Hall Board Alberta Beach Municipal Library Alberta Birds of Prey Foundation Alberta Central Live Steamers Society

Alberta Choral Federation

Alberta Civil Liberties Research Centre

Alberta Clown Theatre Society
Alberta College Conservatory of Music
Alberta College of Art and Design
Alberta Environmental Network Society

Alberta Family and Social Services Society Against Family

Violence

Alberta Genealogical Society (Drayton Valley)

Alberta Genealogical Society (Lethbridge and District Branch)
Alberta Genealogical Society (Medicine Hat & District Branch)
Alberta Genealogical Society (Red Deer and District Branch)
Alberta Junior Forest Warden Association - Calgary
Alberta Junior Forest Warden Association - Fort Chipewyan

Alberta Junior Forest Warden Association - High Prairie Alberta Junior Forest Warden Association - Parkland Alberta Junior Forest Warden Association - Smoky Lake Alberta Junior Forest Warden Association - St. Albert Alberta Junior Forest Warden Association - St. Michael

Alberta Junior Forest Warden Association - Stettler 'Swift Fox'

Alberta Marlin Aquatic Club
Alberta Model Engineering Society

Alberta Northern Lights Wheelchair Basketball Society

Alberta Performing Arts Stabilization Fund Alberta Playwrights' Network Society Alberta Powerlifting Union 1986 Association

Alberta RCMP Century Library

Alberta Rehabilitation Council for the Disabled (Edmonton)
Alberta Rehabilitation Council for the Disabled (Bragg Creek)

Alberta Science Centre Society Alberta Shorinryu Karate Association Alberta Society For Injured Birds of Prey

Alberta Society of Artists

Alberta Strathcona Special Olympics Alberta Theatre Projects Society

Alberta Vocational College - Lac La Biche

Alberta Volleyball Association Alder Flats Elementary School Council

Alder Flats Playschool Alder Flats Public Library Alexander First Nation Alexander Recreation Society

Alexandra Community Health Centre Alexis Cultural and Recreational Program Alice B. Donahue Library and Archives

Alice Melnyk Public Library
Alix and District Drop In Centre
Alix Curling Club Association
Alix Figure Skating Club
Alix Minor Hockey Association
All Nations Theatre Society

Alleycat's Skipping Team - Alberta Skipping Association

Alliance Lions Club
Alliance Municipal Library
Alliance School Parent Committee
Allied Arts Council of Lethbridge
Allied Arts Council of Pincher Creek
Allied Arts Council of Spruce Grove

Altadore Gymnastic Club

Alzheimer Society for Lethbridge and Area

Alzheimer Society of Red Deer Amber Valley Community Association

Andrew Agricultural Society

Andrew Community Centre Association

Andrew Curling Club Andrew Figure Skating Club Andrew Minor Hockey Society Andrew Rainbow Club Andrew School Council Andrew Seniors Mini Golf Andrew Sport-Off Society

Andrew-Willingdon Crime Watch Association Anglican Church Women for Hall Board

Ann Grover Library Society

Anselmo Recreation and Agricultural Society Anzac Recreation and Social Society

Anzac Winterfest Committee

Archbishop Jordan Catholic High School

Ardmore Community Society Ardmore Senior Citizen's Club Ardrossan Curling Club

Ardrossan Junior Senior High School

Ardrossan Recreation and Agricultural Society

Armena 4-H Beef Club Armena Athletic Association

Army Navy and Airforce Veterans in Canada Arrowwood Community Recreation Association

Arrowwood Lions Club

Arrowwood Municipal Library Society Arrowwood Restoration Society Art Society of Strathcona County

Arthritis Society

Arts Habitat Association of Edmonton

Arts Jasper Society Arusha Centre Society Ashlin Gymnastic Club

Ashmont and District Agricultural Society

Askiw-Mostos Cultural Society Aspelund Community Club

Aspen Family and Community Network Society

Aspen Grove School Foundation

Association Canadienne-Française de l'Alberta-Regionale

Centralta

Association Canadienne-Française de l'Alberta-Regionale

d'Edmonton

Association Canadienne-Francaise de l'Alberta-Regionale de

Fort McMurray

Association Canadienne-Francaise de l'Alberta-Regionale de

Plamondon

Association Canadienne-Francaise de l'Alberta-Regionale de

Riviere-la-Paix

Association for English-German Bilingual Education of

**Edmonton** 

Association for Evergreen Youth

Association for Residence Maintenance for Seniors

(Edmonton)

Association for Safe Alternatives in Childbirth Society

(ASAC)

Association for the Fort McMurray Volunteer Action Centre

Association of Communities Against Abuse
Association of Creative Living and Career Support
Association of Friends of Rocky Mountain House National
Historic Park

Athabasca and District Agricultural Society
Athabasca and District Minor Hockey Association
Athabasca and District Senior Citizens Society
Athabasca Extendicare Resident's Club

Athabasca Extendicare Resident's C Athabasca Landing Trail Art Society Athabasca River Potters' Guild Athabasca Soccer Association Atlas Coal Mine Historical Society Atmore Community League Aucamapu Folk Society

Auxiliary to the Willow Creek Auxiliary Hospital and Nursing

Home

Azimuth Theatre Association Balzac Community Hall Association

Banff Canada Day Society

Banff Centre for Continuing Education
Banff Centre for Mountain Culture
Banff Community Celebration Society
Banff Figure Skating Association
Banff Light Horse Association

Banff Mineral Springs Hospital Corporation

Banff Public Library Board
Banff Recycling Society
Banff Volunteer Association
Barnwell Parent's Advisory Council

Barnwell Public Library

Barnwell School Parents Advisory Committee
Barons and District Agricultural Society
Barrhead and District Historical Society
Barrhead and District Lions Club
Barrhead and District Rural Crime Watch

Barrhead Bowling Association
Barrhead Curling Association

Barrhead Elementary School Advisory Association Barrhead Exhibition Association and Agricultural Society

Barrhead Figure Skating Club Barrhead Fire Department

Barrhead Golf and Recreation Area Society
Barrhead Indoor Sports and Cultural Association

Barrhead Minor Hockey Association Barrhead Playschool Society

Barrhead Public Library Barrhead Special Olympics Barrhead Swim Club

Bashaw and District Agricultural Society

Bashaw Curling Club

Bashaw Early Learning Centre

Bashaw R.C.M.P. Victim Assistance Society

Bashaw School Bassano 4-H Club Bassano Golf Club Society Bassano School Council Battle River Historical Society

Battle River Pioneer Museum Association Battle River Rural Crime Watch Association

Battle River Sexual Assault Information and Support Society

Baturyn Parents Association Bawlf and District Lions Club

Beaver County Local Action Committee for Association of

Communities Against Abuse Beaver Dam Recreation Society #86 Beaver Heritage and Agricultural Society

Beaver Meadow Saddle Club Beaver Regional Arts Society

Beaverhill Players

Beaverlodge Area Cultural Society
Beaverlodge Blades Hockey Association
Beaverlodge Community Playground Foundation

Beaverlodge Curling Club Beaverlodge Lions Club

Beaverlodge Senior Citizens Association

Bedrock Playschool Society Beiseker Arena Management Society Beiseker Community Centre Society

Beiseker Community School Advisory Association

Beiseker Golf Driving Range Society

Bellis Curling Association
Bellis Golden Age Society
Belmead Community League
Benalto Agricultural Society
Benalto Rural Crime Watch Society

Beneath the Arch Harmony Fine Arts Association

Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks - Benalto Lodge #404 Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks - Coronation Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks - Elk Point #460 Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks - Grande Prairie

Lodge #285

Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks - Granum
Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks - Halkirk #361
Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks - Manning #286
Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks - Manville #395
Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks - Marwayne Lodge #347
Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks - McLennan Order of

the Royal Purple #62

Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks - Sangudo Lodge #316 Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks - Sexsmith Lodge #284

Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks - Three Hills #190

Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks - Valley View Lodge #321

Bent Arrow Traditional Healing Society Bentley Minor Hockey and Ringette Association

Bentley Museum Society

**Bawlf and District Recreation Association** 

Bawlf Curling Club Bawlf Public Library Bawlf School

Bear Point Public Library Bearberry Wapitana Society

Bearspaw-Glendale Community Association Beau Meadow Home and School Association

Beaumont Aging In Place Society

Beaumont Curling Club

Beaumont Ladies Break Away Club Beaumont Municipal Library Board

Beaumont Senior High Bandits Football Club

Beaumont Water Play Park Society

Beaumont Winter Indoor Playground Society

Beaver Ambulance Society

Bentley School

Berwyn 4-H Multi-Coveralls Berwyn Arts and Crafts

Berwyn Women's Institute Municipal Library Society

Bethany Banner Historical Society

Bethany Care Society Bezanson School Council

Bhartiya Cultural Society of Alberta

Big Brothers and Big Sisters of Edmonton and Area

Big Brothers and Big Sisters of Grand Centre, Cold Lake and

Medley

Big Brothers and Big Sisters of Lacombe and District Big Brothers and Big Sisters of Lethbridge and District Big Brothers and Big Sisters of Medicine Hat and District

Big Brothers and Big Sisters of Wainwright

Big Brothers and Big Sisters of Wetaskiwin and District

Society

Big Brothers of Fort McMurray and Area Big Country Allied Arts Association

Big Horn Golden Age Club

Big Lake Environment Support Society

Big Sisters of Fort McMurray Big Valley Agricultural Society Bigstone Education Society

Bilingual Ukrainian Catholic Parents Society of Sherwood Park

Biosphere Institute of the Bow Valley

Birch Hills Senior Centre Bissell Centre (Edmonton)

Bittern Lake Community Association

Black Achievement Awards Society of Alberta Black Diamond Amateur Athletic Association

Black Magic Twirlers Baton Club
Blackfalds Figure Skating Club
Blackfalds Firefighters Association
Blackfalds Home and School Association
Blackfalds Minor Hockey Association
Blackfalds Minor Soccer Association

Blackfalds Municipal Library

Blackfalds Senior Citizens Cheemo Club

Blackfoot and District Golden Slippers Association

Blackie and District Commerce and Community Association

Blackie Lions Club

Blackie Parent and Funding Association

Blairmore Senior Citizens' Club Blessed Sacrament School-Wainwright

Blindman Valley Ski Club Blood Tribe Recreation & Parks

Blooming Valley Community Association

Blue Line Racing Association Blue Mountain Ministries Society Blue Ridge Community League

Blueberry Bluegrass and Country Music Society

Bluffton Community Society

Board of Trustees of Clearview Regional Division No. 24 Board of Trustees of the Golden Hills Regional Division No. 15 Board of Trustees of the Rocky View School Division No. 41

Boian Ladies Club

Bon Accord and District Chamber of Commerce Society

Bon Accord and District Community League

Bon Accord Community School Advisory Council Association

Bonnyville Amateur Football Association Bonnyville and District Arena Foundation Bonnyville and District Exhibition Association Bonnyville and District Fine Arts Society Bonnyville Canadian Native Friendship Centre

Bonnyville Climbing Wall Association

Bonnyville Curling Club Bonnyville Figure Skating Club Bonnyville Golf and Country Club

Bonnyville Pontiacs Junior "A" Hockey Club

Bonnyville Search and Rescue

Bonnyville Synchrodettes Synchronized Swim Club

Bonnyville Wetlands Society Bonnyville Youth Club Bonnyville's Potter's Club

Book Publishers Association of Alberta Border Blades Speed Skating Club

Border City Gym Club

Border Counties Lifeline Association

Bow City Community Hall

Bow Island and District Agricultural Society

Bow Island and District Fire Department Fund Raising

Association

Bow Island and District Health Foundation Bow Island Friends of the Library Society

Bow Island Lions Club Bow Island Municipal Library Bow Valley Agricultural Society Bow Waters Canoe Club

Bowden and District Agricultural Society Bowden Community Support Society

Bowden Historical Society Bowness Community Association

Boyle-McCauley Neighborhood Health Centre Society

Boyle Public Library

Boys' and Girl's Club of Beaver Lake Boys' and Girls' Club of Calgary

Boys' and Girls' Club of Diamond Valley and District

Boys' and Girls' Club of Edmonton

Boys' and Girls' Club of Edson and District Boys' and Girls' Club of Fort McMurray Boys' and Girls' Club of Fort Saskatchewan

Boys' and Girls' Club of Leduc

Boys' and Girls' Club of Lethbridge and District

Boys' and Girls' Club of Red Deer and District

Boys' and Girls' Club of Saddle Lake Boys' and Girls' Club of St. Paul and District

Boysdale Camp Foundation

Bragg Creek Community Association
Brazeau Regional Search and Rescue
Breast Friends Society of Edmonton
Brentwood Elementary School Council
Breton and District Agricultural Society
Breton and District Chamber of Commerce
Breton and District Historical Society

Breton Cemetery Company Breton Firefighters Association Breton Golden Age Club Breton Minor Ball Association Breton Municipal Library Breton Playschool

Brian Webb Dance Company

Brick School Centre Management Committee Bridgeland Riverside Community Association BRIDGES-Hinton Housing and Employment Society

Brooks and District Handicraft Guild

Brooks and District Museum and Historical Society Brooks and District Seniors Outreach Society

**Brooks Curling Association** 

Brooks Golf Club Brooks Gymnastics Club Brooks Municipal Library

Brooks Music Festival Association

Brooks Primary Parent Advisory Association

Brookwood Elementary School

Brosseau Recreation and Cultural Community Centre

Brownvale Community Club

Brownvale North Peace Agricultural Museum Association

Bruderheim Agricultural Society Bruderheim Preschool Association

Bruderheim Recreation and Parks Committee

Brule Community Society

Buck Creek (1966) Community Association

Buck Lake Agricultural Society Buck Lake Community Society

Buck Mountain Central School Band Parents Association

Budo Society of Medicine Hat Buffalo Coulee Community Club

Buffalo Head Prairie School and Public Playground Society

Buffalo Lake Metis Settlement Recreation Society Buffalo Trail Regional School Division/Marwayne Jubilee

School Council

Building Block Pre-School Association of Wetaskiwin

**Bulldog Support Society** 

**Burdett Centennial Recreation Centre** 

Buster Creek - Crimson Lake Community Association

Busy Bee Day Care Society

Butte Elks Benevolent and Social Association

Byemoor Community Club Byemoor Curling Club Society

C. P. Blakely Home and School Parent Association C.E.D.A. Creative Employment Development Association

C.J. Schurter School Local Advisory Committee C.P. Rail Pensioners' Association (Medicine Hat) Cadet Financial Support Association (Red Deer)

Cadet Parents Association # 3025 Didsbury

Cairnhill Community Association Calahoo Firefighters Association

Calahoo Golden Agers Calder Seniors Drop In Society Calgary Aboriginal Awareness Society Calgary Amateur Radio Association

Calgary Aquabelles Synchronized Swimming Club Calgary Area Outdoor Council Association

Calgary Artists' Society

Calgary Arts Partners in Education Society

Calgary Association For Peer Support Services For Abused

Women

Calgary Association of Self Help Calgary Between Friends Club

Calgary Boxing Club Calgary Canoe Club

Calgary Carillon Society, Bring Back The Bells

Calgary Catholic Immigration Society Calgary Celebration 2000 Society Calgary Centre for Performing Arts Calgary Collegiate Rodeo Association

Calgary Counselling Centre

Calgary Downtown Business Revitalization Zone Association

Calgary Drop-In Centre Society

Calgary Exhibition and Stampede Limited Calgary Family Services Society Calgary Fiddlers Association Calgary Handi-Bus Association

Calgary Highlanders Regimental Foundation

Calgary Horticultural Society
Calgary Immigrant Aid Society

Calgary Immigrant Development and Educational

**Advancement Society** 

Calgary International Children's Festival Society

Calgary International Organ Festival

Calgary Jewish Centre Calgary John Howard Society Calgary Lawn Bowling Club Calgary Legal Guidance

Calgary Marching Showband Association

Calgary Meals on Wheels Calgary Opera Association

Calgary Police Service Interpretive Centre

Calgary Public Library Board Calgary Region Arts Foundation Calgary Regional Health Authority Calgary Roadrunners Club Calgary Rowing Club

Calgary Science Centre Society Calgary SCOPE Society Calgary Soccer Federation

Calgary Society of Community Opportunities Calgary Status of Women Action Committee

Calgary Sub Aquatic Club 1993 Calgary Wildlife Rehabilitation Society Calgary Wildwood Community Association Calgary Winter Festival Foundation Calgary Women's Writing Project Society

Calgary Yacht Club

Calgary Young People's Theatre Society

Calgary Youth Justice Society Calgary Zoological Society

Calling Lake Recreation and Culture Society
Calmar and District Minor Hockey Association
Calmar and District Senior Citizen's Club
Calmar School Parent Teacher Association

Calumet Athletic Club
Calumet Community Society
Camilla Kindergarten Association

Camilla School Advisory Council Association

Camp 3F Association Camp He-Ho-Ha

Camp Tamarack Association

Camp Yogi Society

Campsie Community Hall Association Camrose and District Horticultural Society Camrose and District Museum Society

Camrose Children's Centre Camrose Composite High School Camrose Gardens Association

Camrose Lions Club Camrose Minor Soccer Camrose Municipal Library Camrose Police Service

Camrose Regional Exhibition and Agricultural Society

Camrose Skating Club Camrose Ski Club

Camrose Society for a Women's Shelter Camrose Sport Development Society

Canada's Aviation Hall of Fame, Alberta Division

Canadian Birkebeiner Society
Canadian Cancer Society (Calgary)

Canadian Cancer Society (Fort McMurray Unit) Canadian Cancer Society (Lloydminster) Canadian Council of the Girl Guides Association

Canadian Diabetes Association, Medicine Hat and District

Branch

Canadian Diabetes Association, Red Deer and District Branch

Canadian Folk Dance Society

Canadian Forces Base Edmonton Community Recreation

Association

Canadian Foundation for the Love of Children/Kid's Kottage Canadian Foundation for the Study of Infant Deaths Canadian Foundation on Compulsive Gambling (Alberta) Canadian Hard of Hearing Association, Lethbridge Branch Canadian Mental Health Association, Alberta North Central

Region 1986

Canadian Mental Health Association, Alberta Northeast

Region 1994

Canadian Mental Health Association, Alberta Northwest

Region 1995

Canadian Mental Health Association, Alberta South Region

1990

Canadian Mental Health Association, Pincher Creek Branch

Canadian Mountain Arts Foundation

Canadian National Institute for the Blind

Canadian National Institute for the Blind (Edmonton)
Canadian National Institute for the Blind (Lethbridge)
Canadian National Institute for the Blind (Rocky Mountain

House)

Canadian National Institute for the Blind (Spruce Grove)

Canadian National Institute for the Blind (Wetaskiwin)

Canadian Native Friendship Centre Canadian Nature Federation

Canadian Northern (Meeting Creek) Historical Society

Canadian Paraplegic Association (Alberta)
Canadian Parents for French, Alberta Branch
Canadian Red Cross Society (Edmonton)
Canadian Red Cross Society (Lloydminster)

Canadian Research and Training Society for the Physically

Disabled

Canadian Rocky Mountain Cloggers Association Canadian Ski Patrol System, Drayton Valley Zone

Canmore Block Parent Association Canmore Folk and Blues Club

Canmore Lions Club

Canmore Minor Hockey Association Canmore Nordic Ski Club Society 1991 Canmore Seniors Association

Canmore Skating Club

Canmore Synchronized Swim Team and Canmore Coho Swim Club

Canmore Toy Lending Club

Canyon Meadows Community Association
Cap Eyre Lake Improvement Association

CAPE - Centre for Academic and Personal Excellence

Institute

Capital Health Authority

Carbon and District Recreation Board

Carbon Community Centre Carbon Municipal Library Carbon New Horizons Group

Carbon Playschool Cardiff Community Club

Cardston and District Association for the Handicapped

Cardston and District Seniors Centre Cardston Chinook Recreation Cardston Figure Skating Club Cardston Gymnastics Club Cardston Public Library

Carewest

Carmangay and District Municipal Library Carmangay Curling Association

Carnwood Country Society

Caroline and District Athletic and Agricultural Society

Caroline and District Recreation Board

Caroline and District Volunteer Ambulance Service

Association
Caroline Lions Club

Caroline Volunteer Fire Department Association Carseland and District Community Association and

Agricultural Society Carseland Lions Club

Carstairs and Community Curling Club

Carstairs and District Community Hall Association

Carstairs and District Historical Society

Carstairs Artists Guild Carstairs Public Library

Caslan and District Development Association Caslan Recreation and Culture Society Castor and District Housing Authority Castor and District Lions Club

Castor Community Computer Internet Access Centre

Castor Curling Club Association Castor Early Childhood Society Castor Triton Swim Club

Catalyst Theatre Society of Alberta

Catholic Social Services
Caviar Players Drama Society

Cedarbrae Community League Association Centennial Museum Society of Canmore

Centennial Twin Arena Society

Centra Cam Vocational Training Association

Central Alberta Association of Friends of Children with Special

Needs

Central Alberta Refugee Effort (C.A.R.E.) Committee

Central Alberta Sexual Assault Centre Central Alberta Slo-pitch Association Central Alberta Theatre Society

Central Alberta Victims Assistance Society

Central Alberta Women's Emergency Shelter Society Central Alberta Women's Outreach Society (Red Deer)

Central Curling Club - New Brigden Central Elementary School Central Peace Folk Dance Club

Central Sports Garden and Hughenden Agricultural Society

Centre for New Venture Development Cereal and District Athletic Association Cereal Prairie Pioneer Museum

Cerebral Palsy Association of Alberta Chailey Historical Society Champion Community Hall Society Champion Community School Champion Historical Society Champion School Playground Champion Swimming Pool Society

Changing Together - A Centre for Immigrant Women

Association

Charlie Brown Nursery School

Chauvin and District Agricultural Society

Chauvin Arena Board Chauvin Fire Department Cheadle Community Club Cheadle Lions Club

Cheremka Ukrainian Dancing Club Cherhill Community Association

Cherry Canyon Agricultural Society and Recreation Board

Cherry Grove Recreation and Agricultural Society

Chestermere High School

Chestermere High School Athletics

Chestermere Regional Community Association Chestermere School Band Parents Association Chestermere Whitecappers Association Child and Adolescent Services Association

Children of the Wind Association

Children's Centre Non Profit Society of Fort McMurray Children's Council of Red Deer (C.C.R.D.) Society Children's Link Society (Resource Information) Chinook Canoe and Kayak Association Chinook Country Historical Society Chinook's Edge Regional Division #5 Chip Child Development Society

Chipman Agricultural Society Chipman Golden Seniors Club

Chipman School Advisory Committee Christmas Bureau of Edmonton

Citadel Theatre

Citizen Advocacy Society of Camrose

City of Calgary

City of Calgary, Police Service

City of Edmonton

City of Edmonton, Community Leisure Centres

City of Fort Saskatchewan

City of Leduc City of Lethbridge

City of Lloydminster, Heritage Day Committee

City of Medicine Hat City of Red Deer

City of Red Deer, Recreation Parks and Culture Department

City of Spruce Grove City of St. Albert

City of Wetaskiwin Archives CKUA Radio Foundation Clandonald Agricultural Society

Clandonald and District Recreation Association Claresholm Community Centre Association

Claresholm Golf Club
Claresholm Municipal Library
Claresholm Skating Club
Cleardale Agricultural Society
Clearwater Car Club

Cloverdale Community League Cloverleaf Manor Residents Club Club Alouette, Falher Alberta Clubhouse Society of Calgary

Cluny Community Hall Cluny Lions Club

Clyde and District Agricultural Society Clyde Fire and Rescue Association

Coach Hill/Patterson Heights Community Association Coaldale and District Chamber of Commerce Society

Coaldale Granite Club Coaldale Public Library Board Coaldale Public Library Friends Society

Coalhurst and District Sports and Recreation Association Coalition For Far Northwest Alberta Brighter Futures Society

Cochrane Art Club
Cochrane Humane Society
Cochrane Victims Services Society
Colchester Parents' Association
Colchester Women's Institute
Cold Lake First Nations Recreation
Cold Lake Historical Society

Cold Lake Imperial Park Society Cold Lake Kayaking Association Cold Lake Minor Hockey Association

Cold Lake Public Library

Cold Lake Search and Rescue Society

Colinton Community Club Colinton Seniors Club

Comedie Humaine Theatre Company Comite Culturel de St. Isidore

Committee for Family Violence Prevention Services

Community Hall Club of Rolling Hills Community Historical Society of Caroline Community Information and Referral Society of Red Deer and

District

Community Living Association For The Little Divide

Community of Co-ordinating Organizations

Community Options - A Society for Children and Families Community Police Radio Network (CPRN) Association Community Volunteer Centre (Lethbridge) Association

Concrete Theatre Society

Conjuring Lake Community Club (0000324A)

Conklin Community Association Connaught Golf Club

Connaught School Council Conquerville Lions Club Consort Golf Club

Consort Oilmen's Association
Consort School Council

Continuing Education Edmonton Public Schools

Cooking Lake Boxing Club Cool Aid Society of Grande Prairie

Cool Program

COPE Rocky Mountain House Society for Persons with

Disabilities

Coral Springs Community Association

Coronado Community

Coronation Elementary School Parent Advisory Association

Coronation Elks and Community Golf Club

Coronation Health Centre

Coronation Minor Sports Association Coronation Music Festival Association

Cosmo Community Center Cosmopolitan Music Society Cosmos Rehabilitation Society Cotillion Butte Recreation Association

Council of Canadians of African and Caribbean Heritage Council of Community Education Committees Society of AVC

Lesser Slave Lake County of Athabasca No. 12

County of Athabasca Recreation Board

County of Beaver No. 9 County of Camrose No. 22 County of Flagstaff No. 29 County of Lamont No. 30

County of Lethbridge, Community Learning Council and

Literacy Program

County of Ponoka No. 3 - Calumet Cemetery

County of Two Hills No. 21
County of Vulcan No. 2
County of Warner No. 5
County of Wetaskiwin No. 10
Coutts and District Agricultural Society
Coutts Kiddies Korner Society
Cowley District Hall Association

Cremona and District Agricultural Society Cremona Community Hall Society

Crisis Association of Vegreville

Craigend Seniors Sunset Club

Crossfield and District Community Center Association

Crowfoot Community Association Crowsnest Consolidated High School Crowsnest Historical Society

Crowsnest Pass (CNP) Minor Soccer Association

Crowsnest Pass Allied Arts Association Crowsnest Pass Ecomuseum Trust Society Crowsnest Pass Literacy Foundation Crowsnest Pass Senior Housing

Crowsnest Pass Women's Resource and Crisis Centre

Society

Crystal Creek Recreational Society

**Cultural Charter Partners** 

Cultural Neighborhood Rendezvous Club of Viking

Czar Elementary School

Czar Park Improvement Committee D Company Armouries Foundation

D.A.R.E. (Drug Abuse Resistance Education Edmonton

Society)

D.A.R.E. Beaumont Advisory Board

Dalroy U F A Association
Dalum Community Hall Association
Dalum Fire Protection Association
Dancers' Studio West Society
Dapp/Jarvie Parents Society
Dar-cy's Mini Dee-Ab-Lo Society

DARE Canada Inc.

Darwell and District Recreation Association

Day Care Society of Edson

Daysland and District Memorial Arena Association

Daysland Fitness Society Daysland Public Library

DCHS Extracurricular Activities Club

Deadman's Flats Business Development Association

Deadwood Community League

Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services Calgary Region Society

DeBolt and District Pioneer Museum Society

DeBolt Beautification Society DeBolt Pioneer Centre DeBolt Public Library

De Winton Rural Crime Watch Association

Decidedly Jazz Society
Deer Lodge Community Hall
Deer Park Community Association
Deer Run Community Association Society

Del Bonita Country Association

Delburne and District Drop-In Association Delburne and Districts Light Horse Association

Delburne Community Hall Society

Delburne Curling Club

Delburne Emergency Medical Response Team Society

Delburne Playschool Society
Delia and District Agricultural Society
Delia and District Senior Citizens
Delia Community Hall Project 2000

Delia Curling Club Delia Historical Society Delia Municipal Library Delta West Academy Society

Derwent and District Agricultural Society Derwent and District Recreation Centre

**Derwent Municipal Library** 

Derwent Ukrainian Catholic Women's League of Canada Developmental Disabilities Resource Centre of Calgary Deville North Cooking Lake Community League Devon and District Chamber of Commerce Society Devon Fish and Game Gun Club
Devon General Hospital Foundation

Devon Gymnastic Club Devon Lions Club

Devon Nordic Ski Club (1994)

Devon Public Library

Devonian Botanic Garden Crafters Association Dewberry and District Agricultural Society

Dewberry Curling Society Dewberry Lions Club Dewberry School

Diamond Jubilee Recreation & Culture Centre of Jenner

Diamond Valley Creative Kids Play Society Dickinsfield School Parent Association Didsbury and District Historical Society Didsbury Aqua Jets Swim Club

Didsbury Curling Club

Didsbury Just Done For Fun Society

Didsbury Lions Club Didsbury Municipal Library

Didsbury Playgroup and Kindergarten Society

Didsbury Schools Band Society

Didsbury Train Station Board of Administrators Society

Didsbury Volunteer Fire Department Dinosaur Valley Heritage Society

Disability Access Committee Leduc and Area Association

Distress Centre/Drug Centre Diversity Learning Institute Dixonville Board of Trade

Dixonville L.I.F.E. Agricultural Society

Dixonville Multi-Use Complex

Donalda and District Agricultural Society
Donatville Community Association

Dover Community Day Care and Day Home Society

Dovercourt Community Hall Club

Dr. Margaret Savage Crisis Centre Society
Drayton Valley Air Cadet Parent Society
Drayton Valley and District Historical Society
Drayton Valley Community Bus Association
Drayton Valley Community Hockey Association

Drayton Valley Horse Club (1991) Drayton Valley Minor Soccer

Drayton Valley Neptune Summer Swim Club

Drayton Valley Pre-School Society Drayton Valley Ringette Association Drumheller and District Museum Society

Drumheller and District Musical Festival Association

Drumheller Community Television Society

Drumheller Curling Club (1983)
Drumheller Pioneer Trail Society
Drumheller Public Library
Drumheller Recycling Association
Drumheller Special Olympics

Drumheller Stampede and Agricultural Society

Drumheller Valley Ski Club 1997

Dryland Emergency Medical Services Association

Duchess Agricultural Society Duchess and District Public Library

**Duchess School** 

Duclos-H.E. Bourgoin Support Group Foundation

**Duffield Community Hall Association** 

**Duhamel Historical Society Dunluce Elementary School Dunmore Community Association Dunstable School Council Society** E. E. Oliver Elementary School **Eagle Butte Parent Association** Eagle Hill Memorial Community Centre

Eaglesham Centennial Hall Earlie Community Club

East Central Alberta Community Futures Development

Corporation

East Central Alberta Heritage Society East Central Regional Health Authority #7 East Kleskun Restoration Group

East Parkland Food Bank

East Prairie Metis Settlement, Recreation Department

Eastbourne Community Club

Eastpark Educational Opportunities Council

Fastwood School

Echoes of Ukraine Association Eckville and District Ambulance Eckville Arena Operating Association Eckville Community Centre Society Eckville Junior Senior High School

Eckville Minor Hockey Ecole Mallaig School

Ecole Meridian Heights School

Ecole Secondaire Beaumont Composite High School

Ecole St. Gerard Parent Council Society Edberg/Meeting Creek ECS Society **Edberg Recreation Association** Edberg School Council Edgerton Arena Board Edgerton Community Golf Club

**Edgerton Public School Foundation Edgerton Sports Association** Edmonton Arts Council Society Edmonton Bicycle Commuters Society Edmonton Chamber Orchestra (ECHO) Society

Edmonton Chapter of the American Association of Zoo

Keepers

Edmonton Chinatown Multicultural Centre Foundation

Edmonton City Centre Church Corporation Edmonton Concert Hall Foundation

Edmonton Crestwood School Parent Association Edmonton Downtown Development Corporation Edmonton Dragon Boat Festival Association Edmonton Folk Music Festival Society Edmonton Inner City Housing Society

Edmonton Jazz Society Edmonton John Howard Society Edmonton Minor Hockey Association **Edmonton Minor Soccer Association** Edmonton Police Service, City of Edmonton

Edmonton Public Library Board

Edmonton Public Schools School District #7

Edmonton Radial Railway Society

Edmonton Rhythmic Sportive Gymnastics Association

Edmonton Rowing Club **Edmonton Safety Council** 

Edmonton Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals

Edmonton Space and Science Foundation

Edmonton Sport Council Society Edmonton Symphony Orchestra Edmonton Weavers' Guild Edmonton Women's Shelter Ltd. Edson and District Historical Society Edson and District Public Library Edson and District Recycling Society

Edson Cultural Heritage Organization (ECHO) Edson Evergreen Elementary Playground Society

Edson Food Bank Society Edson Playschool Association Edson Winter Swim Club

Educational Society of Ispas of the Post Office of Ispas

Alberta

EID Historical Park

Eldorado Elementary School

Eldorado School Parents' Association Elizabeth Fry Society of Calgary, Alberta Elizabeth Metis Settlement Association

Elk Island 4-H Multi Club

Elk Island Catholic Separate Regional Division No. 41

Elk Island Public Schools

Elk Island Public Schools Regional Division #14 Elk Island Regional Honor Choirs Association Elk Point and District Agricultural Society Elk Point and District Curling Society

Elk Point and District Education Support Council

Elk Point Golf and Country Club Elk Point Palliative Care Society

Elk Point Skating Club

Elnora and District Agricultural Society

Elnora Curling Club

**Emergency Amateur Radio Society of Calgary** 

Empire Park S.W. Community League **Employabilities Society of Alberta** 

**Empress Theatre Society** 

**Enchant and District Historical Society Enchant Community Association Enchant Golf Club Association Enchant Park Association Enchant Senior Citizens of Enchant** 

**Enchant Skating Rink Club Endmoor Culture and Recreation Society** 

Enilda and District Society for Recreation and Culture

**Enoch Cree Nation** 

Entwistle and District Lions Club Entwistle Fire Department Entwistle School Library **Epilepsy Association of Calgary** 

**ERHS Booster Club** 

Ermineskin Tribal Enterprises Erskine Social Recreation Society

Etzikom Community Recreation Association Evansburg and District Fire Fighters Association

**Evansburg Senior Citizens Society** Evansdale Elementary School

**Everdell Community Centre Association** 

Exshaw Library Society

Exshaw Recreation Grounds Association

Exshaw School

Fairview and District Minor Ball Association Fairview and District Minor Hockey Association Fairview and District Women's Centre Association

Fairview Curling Club
Fairview Fine Arts Society
Fairview Golden Age Society
Fairview Kidsport/Culture/Recreation

Fairview Public Library Fairview Tennis Club

Falconridge/Castleridge Community Association Falher and Area Community Association for Professional

Services

Falher Recreation Development Society

Fallis Community Association
Falun Rural Crime Watch Association

Falun School Fundraising Committee - P.L.A.C.E. Society Families and Friends of J.J. Nearing Catholic Elementary School Society

Family and Community Support Services - Athabasca Family and Community Support Services - Fort Vermilion Family and Community Support Services - Jasper

Improvement District

Family Day Home Association of Lloydminster

Family Leisure Centre Association of Southeast Calgary

Family Violence Prevention Centre Fast Boyz Motorcycle Association

Father Beauregard Edu-Com Centre Parent (Fundraising)

Association

Federation of Calgary Communities Fedorah Ivan Franko Educational Society

Ferguson Flats Association

Ferintosh and District Recreation Association

Ferrier Community Club Festival Place Foundation Festival Place Ltd.

Fibromyalgia/Chronic Fatigue Association of Southern Alberta

Film and Video Arts Society - Alberta First Alberta Campus Radio Association Fishing Lake Metis Settlement Corporation

Fitness Shop

Flagstaff Family and Community Services

Folk Festival Society of Calgary Foothills Community Centre Foundation

Foothills Curling Association Foothills Foundation

Foothills Regional Victim Services Association

Foothills School Division #38 Foothills Search and Rescue Society Foremost Golf Association Foremost Municipal Library

Foremost Parent Advisory Association Forestburg Aquanauts Swim Club Forestburg Dance Society

Forestburg Figure Skating Club Forestburg Golf Club Forestburg Municipal Library Forestburg School Parent Council

Forestburg Town and Country Youth Center

Forfar Community Society
Forshee Community Hall Society

Fort Assiniboine and District (Klondike Trail) Recreation

Society

Fort Assiniboine School Council Fort Calgary Preservation Society Fort Chipewyan Historical Society Fort Edmonton Historical Foundation

Fort Edmonton Park

Fort MacKay Metis Local #122

Fort MacKay Recreation and Cultural Society

Fort Macleod 4-H Beef Club

Fort Macleod and District Allied Arts Council Association

Fort Macleod Golf Club

Fort Macleod Historical Association Fort Macleod Little League Association

Fort Macleod Lodge Residents Pioneer Fellowship

Fort Macleod Minor Hockey Association

Fort Macleod Skating Club Fort McMurray #468 First Nation Fort McMurray Blueberry Festival Society Fort McMurray Board of Catholic Education

Fort McMurray Fish and Game Association (James Geddes)

Fort McMurray Historical Society Fort McMurray InterPlay Society

Fort McMurray Minor Hockey (1981) Association Fort McMurray Minor Softball Association Fort McMurray Municipal Library

Fort McMurray Oil Sands Rotary Club Fort McMurray Public Library

Fort McMurray Ravens Junior Football Association

Fort McMurray RCMP Bicycle Patrol

Fort McMurray Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to

Animals

Fort McMurray Victim Services Society

Fort Ostell Museum Society

Fort Saskatchewan Allied Arts Council Fort Saskatchewan Amateur Radio Club

Fort Saskatchewan Elementary School Parent Society

Fort Saskatchewan Food Gatherers Society Fort Saskatchewan Golf and Curling Club Fort Saskatchewan Handworks Society Fort Saskatchewan Harvest Festival Society

Fort Saskatchewan High School Student Services Club

Fort Saskatchewan Historical Society

Fort Saskatchewan Junior High School Advisory Association

Fort Saskatchewan Lions Club

Fort Saskatchewan Minor Sports Association
Fort Saskatchewan Mixed Slo Pitch Association

Fort Saskatchewan Nordic Ski Club Fort Saskatchewan Pottery Guild Fort Saskatchewan Public Library Board

Fort Saskatchewan/Strathcona County Literacy Program

Fort Sting Football Parents Association Fort Vermilion Agricultural Society Fort Vermilion and District Curling Club Fort Vermilion Minor Hockey Fort Vermilion Recreation Board

Forty-Mile Archers Club

Fox Creek Children's Indoor Playground Society

Fox Creek Community Hall Society

Fort Whoop-Up Interpretive Society

Fox Creek Curling Club

Fox Creek Historical Association

Fox Creek Walking and Fitness Society

Frank Maddock High School Student Services Society

Frank Wills Memorial Society

Fraternal Order of Eagles, Aerie 2102

Free Will Players Theatre Guild

Friends of Bertha Kennedy School Society Friends of Colonel Macleod School Society

Friends of Conrich School Society

Friends of Easyfest Music Society

Friends of Ecole Father Jan Community School Society Friends of Florence MacDougall Community School Society

Friends of Fox Creek Hospital Society Friends of Lamont Elementary School Society

Friends of Leo Nickerson School Enhancement Society

Friends of Medalta Society

Friends of Outsiders 4-H Club, Lacombe Friends of Reynolds-Alberta Museum Society

Friends of Rose Creek Society

Friends of Royal Bank Cup 2000 Society

Friends of Scarlet Parents and Alumni Association Friends of St. Albert Children's Theatre Society

Friends of St. Albert Swimming Society

Friends of St. Joseph's Hospital Daycare Society Friends of St. Michael School Advisory Council Society

(Edmonton)

Friends of Sunnybrook Farm Society
Friends of the Alexandra Pool Society
Friends of the Creative Arts Centre Society
Friends of the Lomond Library Association
Friends of the Magrath Public Library Foundation
Friends of the Milo Municipal Library Society
Friends of the Swan Hills Public Library Society

Friends of the University of Alberta Devonian Botanic Garden

Friends of the Vilna Pool Hall Society Friends of Thorhild Library Society Friends of Tomahawk School Society

Friends of Vermilion Health Care Complex Society Friends of Wainwright High School Foundation

Friends of Whitecourt Society

Friends of Whitemud Equine Centre Association

Friends Of The Andrew Lodge Fringe Theatre Adventures Society

Frog Lake First Nation

Frontenac Chapter I.O.D.E. Imperial Order Daughters of the

Empire

Fulham Community Centre
Fulton Child Care Association

Fun Country Riding Club of Strathmore Galahad Health Care Centre Auxiliary Society

Galahad Public Library

Galt #8 Mine Historic Site Society

Garden City Senior Citizens Association Inc.

Garden Valley Community Centre

Gay and Lesbian Community Services Association

Gem Community Association Gem of the West Museum Society Genesee Agricultural Society

George Davison School Council Society George Lake Aquatic Recreation Association George Pegg Botanic Garden Society George Spady Centre Society Georges P. Vanier School

Gibbons Curling Club

Gibbons Figure Skating Club

Gibbons Pooh Bear Preschool Association

Gibbons Public Library

Gibbons School Parent Association Gibbons Seniors Twilight Club Gibbons Volunteer Fire Department

Gift Lake Metis Settlement Gilt Edge Park Association

Girl Guides of Canada - (Milk River), Morning Star District

Girl Guides of Canada - 1st Grovedale Brownie Girl Guides of Canada - Athabasca District Girl Guides of Canada - Barrhead District Girl Guides of Canada - Calgary Area Girl Guides of Canada - Guides du Canada Girl Guides of Canada - Lloydminster District Girl Guides of Canada - Peace River Area Girl Guides of Canada - Westview District

Girouxville Sports Club

Gleichen and Cluny Jubilee Club Gleichen and District Agricultural Society Gleichen and District Library Society Gleichen and District Publications Association

Glenbow Alberta Institute

Glenbrook Community Association

Glendale/Glendale Meadows Community Association

Glendon Agricultural Society Glendon Care-a-lot Playschool

Glendon Shevchenko Ukrainian Dance Club

Glengarry School

Glenmore Canoe and Rowing Clubhouse Foundation

Glenwood (West Edson) Community Club

Global Visions Festival Society Gold Creek Riding and Roping Club Golden Age Activities Association of Legal

Golden Age Inn Club

Golden Age Pioneers Society of Rich Lake

Golden Hills Regional School Division #15/Three Hills Parent

**Advisory Council** 

Golden Horizon Seniors Society
Golden Rod Community Association
Golden West Drop-In Centre

Goodwin Social Club Gordondale Community Club

Graham Acres Golf and Country Club Graham Community Association (1974) Graminia Community League and Social Society Grand Centre Fire Department Association Grand Centre Golf and Country Club

Grand Centre Middle School Council, Northern Lights School

Division

Grand Centre Playschool Society Grand Kinosoo Child Care Society Grande Cache Community Youth Society

Grande Cache Cougars Ladies Hockey Association

Grande Cache Fine Arts Festival Grande Cache Minor Hockey Association Grande Cache Recreation Auxiliary Grande Cache Search and Rescue Society

Grande Cache Senior Citizens Society

Grande Cache Transition House Society

Grande Prairie and District Grief Support Association Grande Prairie and District Multicultural Association

Grande Prairie and District S.P.C.A. Grande Prairie Canada Day Committee Grande Prairie Chamber of Commerce Grande Prairie Childrens Society

Grande Prairie Childrens' Literature Roundtable

Grande Prairie Friendship Centre

Grande Prairie Gymnastics Society (Gymniks) Grande Prairie Indoor Playground Society Grande Prairie Lawn Bowling Club (1995)

Grande Prairie Little Theatre

Grande Prairie Marching Band Association Grande Prairie Minor Hockey Association Grande Prairie Piranhas Swim Club Grande Prairie Public Library Board

Grande Prairie RCMP Victims Assistance Program

Association

Grande Prairie Regional Agricultural and Exhibition Society

Grande Prairie Regional College Foundation Grande Prairie School District #2357

Grande Prairie Skateboard and Snowboard Club

Grande Prairie Skating Club Grande Prairie Ski Club

Grande Prairie Soccer Association

Grande Prairie Women's Residence Association Grandview Gardens Community Association Grandview Heights Community League Grant MacEwan Community College Foundation

Granum Drop-In Center Granum Park Society Grassland Playground Society Grassy Lake Community Library Society

Grassy Lake Performing Arts

Gray House Guild

Green Fools Theatre Society
Greencourt Community Association

Grimshaw/Berwyn and District Community Adult Learning

Society

Grimshaw/Berwyn Family Liaison Society

Grimshaw Municipal Library

Grimshaw New Horizons Drop-In Center

Grimshaw Women's Institute Cemetery, Grimshaw Women's

Institute

Grizzly Ridge Ski Organization/Slave Lake Ski Club Grotto Mountain Village Residents Association

Ground Zero Theatre Society

Group 4 Youth

Grovedale Community Club and Agricultural Society

**Gundy Community Recreation Society** 

Guthrie School Council Guy Donnelly Sportex Society Guy Sports Committee Gymnastics Club of Jasper

Habitat for Humanity - South Peace Society

Hairy Hill Community Club (Hall) Half Moon Lake Community Centre Halkirk Royal Purple #259 Handi Bus By C.R.A.B. Society Hanna (Young) Lions Club Hanna and District Association for Life-Long Learning

Hanna and District Historical Society

Hanna and District Minor Hockey Association

Hanna and District Youth Club Hanna Gymnastics Club

Hanna Municipal Golf Course Association

Hanna Municipal Library Hanna Seals Swim Club

Hansen's Corner Community Society
Happy Gang Society of Strathmore
Hardisty Agricultural Society

Hardisty Minor Soccer

Harry Gray Elementary School Playground Committee

Hastings Coulee Community Hall Society
Hattonford and District Cemetery Association
Haultain Memorial School Parents' Association

Haunted Lakes Golf Club Hawk Hills Agricultural Society

Hay Lakes and District Agricultural Society

Hay Lakes and District Lions Club

Hay Lakes and District Recreation Association

Hay Lakes Curling Club

Hay Lakes High School Student's Union

Hay Lakes Municipal Library

Hay Lakes School
Hays Civic Centre
Hays School Council
Hays Senior Citizens Club
Haysboro Community Association
Hazel Dell Community Centre

Headwaters Regional Health Authority (Canmore) Headwaters Regional Health Authority (Carmangay) Health Promotion Association of Lethbridge and Area

Heart Lake First Nation

Heart of Town (Stony Plain) Association

Heart River Golf Club

Heartland Youth Centre Society
Hearts for the Golden Age Society
Heinsburg Community Club

Heinsburg School Parent Advisory Council

Heisler Agricultural Society

Heisler Early Childhood Services Association

Henderson Lake Golf Club Heritage Agricultural Society Heritage Park Society

High Country Agricultural Society
High Level Agricultural Exhibition Society

High Level Fire Department High Level Minor Hockey High Level Municipal Library

High Park School Parents' Advisory League

High Prairie and District 4-H Club

High Prairie and District Agricultural Society

High Prairie and District Golf Club

High Prairie and District Holistic Palliative Care Society High Prairie and District RCMP Victims Assistance Society

High Prairie and District Regional Recreation Board

High Prairie and District Tennis Club High Prairie Curling Association (1977) High Prairie Dolphin Swim Club High Prairie Elementary School Council

High Prairie Minor Hockey Association

High Prairie Municipal Library High Prairie Skating Club High River Agricultural Society

High River and District Band Parents Association

High River Public Library

Highland Green Community Association

Highland Park Community Association (Fairview)

Highlands and District Community League

Highview Community Association

Highwood Curling Club

Hilda and Community Association

Hill Spring Cultural Society

Hillcrest Miners Literary and Athletic Association Hillhurst-Sunnyside Community Association Hillside Community School Advisory Association

Hillside Lanes Bowling Society

Hines Creek Golf and Country Association

Hines Creek Minor Hockey Club

Hinton and District Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to

Animals

Hinton Ballet School Association Hinton Environmental Association Hinton Farmers' Market Society

Hinton Golfing Society Hinton Lions Club

Hinton Mixed Slowpitch League Association

Hinton Skateboard Club Hinton Water Devils Swim Club

Hispanic Performing Arts Society - Aire Flamenco

Holden Community Hall Association

Holden Historical Society Holden Municipal Library Board

Hope Haven Society

Hoping Community Recreation Association Horizon Stage Performing Arts Centre

Horizon Stagelighters Society Horse Creek Community Centre

Horse Trials Canada Hospice Calgary Foundation

Hospitals and Community Day Care Association of Edmonton

Hotchkiss Community Hall Association Hu-Haven/Riverside Park Community League Hughenden and District Community Hall Association

**Hughenden Golf Association** 

Hungarian Cultural Society of Southern Alberta

Hussar and District Agricultural Society Huxley Community Association Hycrest Place Community Association Hythe and District Agricultural Society Hythe and District Daycare Society

Hythe Athletic Association

Hythe Elementary Playground Fundraising Committee

Hythe Golden Age Craft Center Hythe Municipal Library Iddesleigh Community Centre

Imagination Market Association of Alberta

Imperial Community Centre

Imperial Order Daughters of the Empire Independent Living Resource Centre of Calgary

Innisfail and District Historical Society

Innisfail Fire and Rescue Society Innisfail Senior Drop-in Society

Innisfree and District Early Childhood Services Association

Institute for Modern and Contemporary Art Society Institute for Stuttering Treatment and Research Interfaith Food Bank Society of Lethbridge

Interlake Golden Age Club

International Brotherhood of Magicians Ring 28

International Festival of Song and Chamber Music Society

Iola Hall Board Association Irma Arena Board

Irma Golf Association

Irricana and District Agricultural Society
Irricana and District Municipal Library
Irricana Playschool Association
Irvine and District Agriculture Society
Irvine and District Curling Club
Irvine Library Association
Isabelle Sellon School

Island Lake South Recreation Club

Islay Community Association of the Hamlet of Islay J.E. Lapointe Home and School Association

J.T. Foster School Council

Jackfish Lake Management Association

James Mowat School Parents' Advisory Association

Janvier Youth Development Association

Jarvie Curling Club

Jasper Children's Centre Society
Jasper Children's Festival Society

Jasper Curling Club

Jasper Heritage Folk Festival Society Jasper High School Student Council Jasper Hockey Referee's Association Jasper Junior/Senior High School

Jasper Lions Club

Jasper Mens Fastball League

Jasper Minor Sports Association (1988)

Jasper Park Community League Jasper Park Tennis Club Jasper Pony Club Jasper Ski Club (1984)

Jasper Sport Climbing Association Jasper Victims Services Society Jasper-Yellowhead Historical Society

Jazz City Festival Society

Jean-Cote Cultural and Community Development Society

Jenner Parent Council Society

Jewish Community Centre of Edmonton John Barnett Redevelopment Committee

John Barnett School

John Howard Society of Grande Prairie

John Janzen Nature Centre
John Maland High School Music
John Wilson Elementary School
Josephburg Agricultural Society
Josephburg Choral Society
Joussard Community Association
Joussard Homesteaders Society
Jubilee Junior High School

Junior Achievement of Northern Alberta and the Northwest

**Territories Society** 

Junior League of Edmonton K.E.E.N. Education Foundation K9 Search and Rescue Society Kainai Food Bank Society Kakut Lake Resort Association

Kaleidoscope Theatre of Drumheller Society

Kameyosek Advisory Council Kananaskis Rodeo Association Kananaskis Rotary Club

KARA Family Support Centre Society and City of Edmonton -

Community Services Kathryn School

Kathryn School Fundraising Society

Kathyrn E.C.S. Society

Keeler Society for Independent Learning Keenooshayo Parents' Association Keephills Preschool Association Keephills School Council

Keeweetinok Lakes Regional Health Authority #15 (High Prairie) Keeweetinok Lakes Regional Health Authority #15 (Slave Lake)

Kehewin Community Education Centre

Kehewin Recreation Society Kelsey Community Society Kelsey Drama Club Kennedy Elementary School Kensho-Kai Karate Club Kensington Parent Association

Kerby Assembly

Kewatinok Recreation Society Keyano College Foundation Kids At Play Society (K.A.P.S.) Kids of Steel Triathlon

Kids Opera Society of Alberta (KIDSOP) Kids' Time Out (Cold Lake) Society Kidsport Society of Alberta

Kidzinc School Age Care Society of Alberta Kikino Colony 7E Council Association Killam and District Municipal Library Killam Community Hall Development Board

Killam Public School

Killam Tiny Tots Playgroup Society

Killarney-Glengarry Community Association

Killarney Synchro Swim Club Kinette Club of Bassano Kinette Club of Cochrane

Kinette Club of Fort Saskatchewan

Kinette Club of Slave Lake Kinette Club of Spirit River Kinette Club of Spruce Grove Kingman Historical Society Kingman Recreation Association Kingsland Community Association Kinosayo Museum Society

Kinsmen Club of Irma Kinsmen Club of Lac La Biche Kinsmen Club of Mayerthorpe

Kinsmen Club of Rocky Mountain House Kinsmen Club of Smoky Lake and District

Kinsmen Club of Spruce Grove Kinsmen Club of Stony Plain Kinsmen Club of Strathmore Kinsmen Club of Three Hills Kinsmen Club of Wetaskiwin Kinuso Lakeside 4-H Club

Kinuso School Teacher Parent Advisory Association

Kitscoty and District Agricultural Society Kitscoty and District Community Centre

Kitscoty and District Regional Park

Kitscoty and District Early Childhood Education Kindergarten

Kitscoty Community Curling Association
Kitscoty Elementary School
Kitscoty Junior Senior High School

Kitscoty Junior Senior High School
Kitscoty Rug Rats Playschool Association

Kiwanis Club of Lethbridge
Kiwanis Club of Medicine Hat
Kiwanis Club of Olds
Klondike City Optimist Club
Knee Hill Valley Community Centre
Kneehill Ambulance Service
Kneehill Historical Museum
Kneehill Housing Corporation

Knights of Columbus, Catholic Mens Club Knights of Columbus, Council #5049

Knights of Columbus, Our Lady Of Good Counsel

Knights of Columbus, Spirit River Peace Heart Council #6692

Knights of Columbus, Wainwright La Crete Agricultural Society La Glace Community Library

La Societe de Theatre de Calgary Inc.

La Societe Des Parents Pour l'Education Française Langue

Minoritaire

Lac Cardinal Regional Pioneer Village Museum Society

Lac Des Arcs Community Association Lac La Biche and District Curling Club Lac La Biche and District Public Library Lac La Biche Golf and Country Club Lac La Biche Heritage Society Lac La Biche Whitecaps Swim Club

Lac Ste. Anne County

Lacombe Action Group for the Handicapped Lacombe and District Family and Community Support

Services Society

Lacombe Dolphin Swim Club

Lacombe Fish and Game Association Lacombe Kozy Korner Community Centre Lacombe Light Horse Association Lacombe Mother Goose Playschool Lacombe Operation Lifeline Society

Lacombe Public Library
Lacombe Rebekah Lodge # 101
Lacombe Rifle and Pistol Club

Lake Bend Society

Lake Isle Farmers Association

Lake Louise Sport and Recreation Society

Lakedell Agricultural Society
Lakedell School Council
Lakeland Breakers C.B. Club
Lakeland Gymnastics Club Society
Lakeland Regional Health Authority #12
Lakeland United Way Foundation
Lakeside Golf and Country Club
Lakewood Play With Me Club

Lamont and District Agricultural Society Lamont Community Playschool Society

Lamont Curling Club (1990) Lamont Figure Skating Club Lamont Lions Club

Lea Park Golf Club

Lamoureux Community League

Landing Trail Parent Involvement Association

Langdon Community Association Latitude 53 Society of Artists

Learning Disabilities Association of Alberta, Calgary Chapter

Leduc and District Senior Citizens Club

Leduc Art Club

Leduc Ball Federation Society Leduc Community Living Association

Leduc Composite High School Performing Arts Centre Leduc County Family and Community Support Services

Leduc Curling Club Ltd.

Leduc/Devon Oilfield Historical Society

Leduc Drama Society

Leduc East Elementary Parents Association Leduc Estates School Parents' Association

Leduc Food Bank

Leduc J.E.M. 164 Fraternal Foundation Leduc Junior High School Parents' Association

Leduc Parents' Place Association Leduc Seniors Aquacize and Swim Club Leduc Special Transportation Association

Leduc West Antique Society

Legal Lions Community Transportation

Legal Preschool Association

Legoff School Leighton Foundation Leslieville Leisure Club

Lesser Slave Lake Indian Regional Council

Lesser Slave Lake North Country Community Association Lethbridge and District Japanese Garden Society Lethbridge Area Search and Rescue Dog Association

Lethbridge Astronomy Society Lethbridge Athletic Association Lethbridge Children's Festival Society Lethbridge Christian School Society Lethbridge Community Band Society Lethbridge Community Schools Association

Lethbridge Curling Club Lethbridge Fencing Club Lethbridge Food Bank Society Lethbridge Handi-Bus Association Lethbridge Highland Dance Association Lethbridge Hurricanes Hockey Club

Lethbridge Judo Club

Lethbridge Lifeline Association

Lethbridge Lodge No 579 Vasa Order of America

Lethbridge Minor Hockey Association

Lethbridge Motorcycle Club

Lethbridge Oldtimers Sports Association

Lethbridge Public Library

Lethbridge Regional Hospital Foundation

Lethbridge Rugby Club Lethbridge Soccer Association Lethbridge Softball Association Lethbridge Special Olympics

Lethbridge Synchrobelles Synchronized Swimming Club

Lethbridge Therapeutic Riding Association Lethbridge Track and Field Club (1995)

Lethbridge Trap Club

Lethbridge Troyanda Dance Club

Lethbridge Wheelchair Basketball Association

Linaria Curling Club Lincoln Community Society

Linda Society

Lindale Community Hall Association

Lindale Roping Club

Linden and District Agricultural Society Linden Minor Soccer Association

Linden Municipal Library

Linden Seniors Care and Share Society

Lindsay Park Sports Society Literacy for Life Foundation Little Red River Cree Nation

Little Red River Cree Nation, Recreation Department

Little Smoky Community Centre Livingstone Minor Baseball Association

Lloydminster and District Centennial Commemorative

Association Inc.

Lloydminster and District Junior Hockey Association Inc. Lloydminster and District Society for the Prevention of Cruelty

to Animals

Lloydminster Arts Festival Society

Lloydminster Children's Day Care Center Society

Lloydminster District Health Board Lloydminster Handi Van Society Lloydminster Horticulture Society Lloydminster Interval Home Society Lloydminster Lawn Bowling Club

Lloydminster Library

Lloydminster Minor Ball Association Lloydminster Neighborhood Watch Society Lloydminster Prevention of Handicaps Association Lloydminster Regional Victim Services Inc.

Lloydminster Rescue Squad Inc. Lloydminster Senior Citizens Society

Lloydminster Sexual Assault and Information Centre Inc.

Lloydminster Tennis Association

Lloydminster Ukrainian Cultural Association

Lo-Se-Ca Foundation. A Christian Society for the Disabled

Lodgepole Community Association

Lomond Association for Community Education Lomond Community Centre Agricultural Society

Lomond Little Learners Society Longview Community Library Longview School Council Association Looma Good Deed Association Loose Moose Theatre Society of Calgary

Lord Beaverbrook Music Parents Association

Lougheed Community Society

Lougheed School Lougheed School Council

Louis Bull Tribe

Lousana Community Association

Loyal Edmonton Regiment Museum Foundation Loyal Order of Moose, Camrose Lodge No. 563

Lucky Strike Community Association

Lunchbox Theatre

Lunnford Community Association Lupus Society of Alberta Luzan Community Club Centre Lyalta Community Club

M. Drahomanow (Moscow Hall) Literary Society

MacDonald Island Park Society
Magnolia Community Club (1978)
Magrath and District Agricultural Society
Magrath and District Minor Hockey Association
Magrath Elementary School Council Society

Magrath Municipal Golf Club Magrath Public Library

Magrath Seniors Handi-Bus Association Mallaig and District Museum Society Manley Goodwill Community Association Mannawanis Native Friendship Centre Society

Manning and District Lions Club

Manning Curling Club Manning Elementary School Manning Municipal Library

Manning Senior and Junior Gun Club Manning Sports Center Association Manning Sunshine Playschool Association Mannville and District Agricultural Society

Mannville Historical Society
Mannville Minor Hockey Association

Mannville Multi 4-H Club

Mannville Riverview Golf Course Manyberries Community Association Manyberries School Parent Council Society

Maple Lodge Community Centre

Margaret Wooding Playground Association

Marwayne Agricultural Society Maski-Pitoon Historical Society

Mayerthorpe and District Cemetery Association Mayerthorpe Arena Operating Committee

Mayerthorpe Lions Club Mayerthorpe Public Library McCauley School

McCauley Seniors Drop In McDougall House Association

McDougall School, Edmonton Public Schools McLaughlin Improvement Association McLeod River Rodeo Association McLeod Valley Recreation Society McMahon Stadium Society

McMurray Dirt Riders Association

McNally Students Against Drinking and Driving Chapter

Meadow Crest Estates Residents' Association

Meadows Community League Meadowview Recreational Society Mearns Community Association

Medic Air

Medicine Hat Amateur Radio Club

Medicine Hat and District Health Foundation

Medicine Hat Astronomy Club

Medicine Hat Auto Racing Association Medicine Hat Big League Baseball Association

Medicine Hat Boxing Club

Medicine Hat Chess Club

Medicine Hat Choir Parents' Association

Medicine Hat College Foundation Medicine Hat Community Foundation Medicine Hat Curling Club Ltd.

Medicine Hat Drag Racing Association

Medicine Hat Exhibition and Stampede Company Ltd.

Medicine Hat Family Service

Medicine Hat Family Young Men's Christian Association

Medicine Hat Flood Relief 1995
Medicine Hat Golf and Country Club
Medicine Hat Kidsport Fund
Medicine Hat Lawn Bowling Club
Medicine Hat Minor Hockey Association

Medicine Hat Regional Association for the Mentally

Handicapped

Medicine Hat Ringette Association
Medicine Hat Rotary Music Festival
Medicine Hat Senior Men's Slow Pitch Club

Medicine Hat Society for the Development of Minor Football

Medicine Hat SPCA

Medicine Hat Speedskating Club Medicine Hat Summer Swim Club Medicine Hat Tennis Society Medicine Hat Trap Club

Medicine Hat Vintage Vehicles Club Medicine River Wildlife Rehabilitation Centre

Melvin Community Society
Menno-Simons Public Library
Mental Health Network Committee
Meridian Model Flyers Association

Metis Association Regional Council - Zone #1

Metis L.I.N.K.S. Society

Metis Nation of Alberta Association Local Council #1993 of

Manning

Michener Park Education Society
Midway Home and School Association
Milk River and District Gymnastics Society
Milk River and District Senior Citizens Society

Milk River Municipal Library

Mill Woods Multicultural Board c/o Mill Woods Council of

Community Leagues

Mill Woods P.A.T.C.H. Society for the Support and Education

of Families

Millarville Early Learning Society

Millarville Musical Ride

Millet and District Historical Society
Millet and District Lions Club

Millet and District Minor Ball Association

Millet Community Curling Club

Millet Public Library

Millican-Ogden Community Association

Millwoods Cultural and Recreational Facility Association

Milo Community School Foundation

Milo Curling Club

Minburn and District Golden Age Society

Ministik Parents' Association

Ministik School Mirror E.C.S. Society

Mistahia Regional Health Authority

Mistassiniy School

Misty Ridge Ski Club Mitelka School of Dance Mitford Middle School Monitor Community Club Montana First Nation

Montery Community Association Moose Lake Community League Society

Morinville and District Community Police Radio Network Morinville and District Minor Hockey Association

Morinville Curling Society Morinville Public Library

Morinville Seniors Rendezvous Center

Morinville Skating Club Morinville Trail's Committee Morningside Community Society Morrin and District Agricultural Society Morrin Historical Park and Sod House Society

Morrin Municipal Library Morrowdale Community Centre

Mossleigh Demonstration School Association

Mossleigh Hall Community Club

Mount Joy Ski Club

Mount Royal Gymnastic Club

Mountain Rose Women's Shelter Association Mountain Shadows Athletic Association

Mountain View Association for Mentally Handicapped Mountain-View Community Pre-School Association

Mountain View County

Mountain View Management Board Mountainview Recreation Board Muir Lake Community League Muir Lake Community School

Muir Lake Community School MLCS\PAC\Fundraising

Committee

Mulhurst Community League

Multicultural Association of Fort McMurray Multicultural Women's Association of Lethbridge

Multiple Sclerosis Society of Canada Mundare and District Agricultural Society Mundare Curling Club Association Mundare Municipal Library

Mundare Recreation Center and Curling Club

Municipal District of Big Lakes Municipal District of Birch Hills No. 19 Municipal District of Bonnyville No. 87 Municipal District of Cardston No. 6 Municipal District of Foothills No. 31

Municipal District of Lesser Slave River No. 124

Municipal District of Minburn Foundation

Municipal District of Opportunity, Family and Community

Services Society

Municipal District of Saddle Hills No. 20 Municipal District of Taber No. 14 Municipal District of Wainwright No. 61 Municipal District of Westlock No. 92

Municipal District of Woodlands No. 15, Library Board

Municipal District of Yellowhead No. 94

Municipality of Crowsnest Pass, Community Services

Musee Heritage Museum

Museum Society of Etzikom and the Canadian National

Historical Windpower Center

Museum Society of Stavely and District

Music Enrichment Society of Fort Saskatchewan Muttart Gallery Associates (Muttart Art Gallery) Myrnam and District Ukrainian Dance Club Myrnam-Derwent Golf and Country Club

Myrnam Senior Citizens Centre Myrnam Ukrainian Catholic Parish Hall Namao Community Agricultural Society

Namao Nursery School Namao School Council Society

Namao Senior Citizen Museum and Archive Society

Namao Sixty Plus Club

Nampa and District Historical Society

Nampa Municipal Library

Nanton Community Memorial Centre Society
Nanton Environmental Action Society

Nanton Fire Department Nanton Golf Club

Nanton Lancaster Society
Nanton Minor Hockey Association

Nanton Promoters Club Napi Friendship Association Naples Community Hall Association National Screen Institute - Canada Naval Museum of Alberta Society

Navy League of Canada, Fort Saskatchewan Branch

Neeyanan Community Association

Neighbourhood Kitchen Neutral Hills Historical Society New Moose Hill Community Club

New Norway and District Recreation Association

New Norway Community Hall Company

New Norway School

New Pine Creek Community Association New Sarepta and District Agricultural Society

New Sarepta Community High School Advisory Association New Sarepta Elementary Partners Involved in Education

Association

New Sarepta Municipal Library New Sarepta Parent Band Association New Sarepta Playschool Association

Newbrook Agricultural and Recreational Society Newbrook and District Chamber of Commerce

Newbrook Public Library Newbrook School

Newell Christian Counselling Society Newell Recycling Association Newton Community League Ni Ten Judo Club Fort McMurray

Nickle Arts Museum, University of Calgary

Nigeria Association of Alberta Nightingale Community Association

Nisbet District Society Niton Community Society Nobleford Curling Club

Nobleford Oldtimers Association Nordegg Historical Society Norfort Gymnastics Association

Normandeau Cultural and Natural History Society North East Rockyview Fire Protection Association

North East Sportsplex Society

North Glenora Community League

North of McKnight Community Resource Centre

North Peace Gymnastics Club North Peace Housing Foundation

North Peace Rotary Music Festival Association

North Peace Stampede Association North Peace Youth Support Association

North Seera Hockey Society

Northeast Alberta Search And Rescue Society

Northern Alberta (Edmonton) Chapter Huntington Society of

Canada

Northern Alberta Athletic Association

Northern Alberta Historical and Railway Museum Society Northern Alberta Wilderness Search and Rescue Association

Northern Crossing Music and Drama Society Northern Lights Regional Health Foundation Northern Lights Stampede Association

Northwest Alberta Multi-Sport Development Centre

Norwood Community Service Centre Norwood Elementary School Nose Creek Valley Museum Society O'Chiese Cultural and Recreation Program

Oak Hill Foundation
Ochre Park School

Ogden House Senior Citizens Club
Ohaton Athletic Association
Oilfields Health Foundation
Oilfields Junior/Senior High School
Okotoks Agricultural Society

Okotoks and District Recreation Development Association

Okotoks Arts Council
Okotoks Lions Club
Okotoks Pro Rodeo Society
Okotoks Skate/Board Association
Old Chief Goldies Association
Old Man River Cultural Centre
Old Scona Academic High School

Old Sun Society

Oldman River Potters' Guild

Olds and District Kiwanis Music Festival Society

Olds and District Municipal Library

Olds Before and After School Care Association

Olds/Didsbury Flying Association

Olds/Didsbury Seniors Games Society - 99

Olds Elementary School Council Olds High School Sport Council Olds Historical Society Olds Lions Club

Oliver Community League Oliver School Centre for Children

Olympic Heights Elementary School Parents Association

On Campus Day Care Society

One Parent Family Association of Canada - St. Albert Chapter

One Yellow Rabbit Theatre Association Onoway and District Agricultural Society

Onoway and District Community Police Radio Network

(OCPRN) Association Onoway Curling Association Onoway Elementary School

Onoway Facility Enhancement Association

Onoway Golden Club

Onoway Public Library Operation Friendship

Orchestra Society of Calgary

Order of the Royal Purple Sangudo #177

Osakdo Communications Society

Osteoporosis Society of Canada, Alberta Chapter

Our House Ltd.

Owl River Recreation Association
Oyen and District Golf Club
Oyen and District Historical Society
Oyen and District Leisure Centre Society
Oyen and District Senior Citizens' Association
Oyen Family and Community Support Services

P.A.C.E. (Providing Assistance, Counselling, and Education

on Sexual Assault and Sexual Abuse)

P.A.C.O. Agricultural Society
Paddle River Golf and Country Club

Paddle Valley Trail Riders
Padnoma Support Services

Pakistan Canada Association of Edmonton, Alberta

Palliser Public School District #26

Palm Springs Golf Club c/o Medley Canadian Forces Base

Society

Panther Tae Kwon Do Club

Paradise Valley and District Agricultural Society Paradise Valley and District Museum Society

Paradise Valley Memorial Hall

Parent Advisory Council Lloyd Garrison School
Parent Development Centre Calgary Association

Parent/Preschool Program Association of Southwestern

Alberta - Coaldale

Parent/Preschool Program Association of Southwestern

Alberta - Coalhurst

Parent/Preschool Program Association of Southwestern

Alberta - Nobleford

Parent/Preschool Program Association of Southwestern

Alberta - Picture Butte

Parent/Preschool Program Association of Southwestern

Alberta - Taber

Parents for Mountview School Society

Park Grove Community Centre

Parkallen School Council c/o Parkallen School Parkdale Elementary-Junior High School Parkinson's Society of Southern Alberta

Parkland Ambulance Authority
Parkland Composite High School
Parkland Continuing Education Council
Parkland County Municipal Library Board

Parkland County

Parkland Firefighters Association District 2
Parkland Healthy Families Association
Parkland Nursery School Society
Parkland Search and Rescue Society
Parkridge Community Association
Parkside Community Recreation Society

Parkside Manor of Taber Parkview Community Club

Partners: Community and Family Resource Network Society of

Southern Alberta Pass Pottery Club

Pat Hardy Parent Advisory Team

Paul First Nation Economic Development

Paul First Nation Elders

Paul Rowe Junior/Senior High School

Paul's School

PCRCC Pathfinder Community Recreation and Cultural Centre

Peace Adult Learning Society

Peace Area Motor Sports Association
Peace Area Riding for the Disabled Society
Peace Citizens' Recycling Society

Peace Country Crisis Association ('97)

Peace Country Sports Club

Peace Regional Search and Rescue Society

Peace River Child Care Association

Peace River High School Peace River Municipal Library

Peace River Regional Women's Shelter Society

Peace River Ski Club 1963 Peak Theatre Players Society Peavine Metis Settlement Association Peigan Child and Family Services Pelican Hills Community Association

Pelican Mountain School Local Board PHCA Early Intervention

Program

Pembina Agricultural and Recreational Society

Pembina Crisis Connection Society Pembina Heights Community Club Pembina Hills Regional Division #7

Pembina Institute for Appropriate Development

Pembina Playschool Association

Pembina Regional Ball
Pembina Valley Golf Club
Penhold and District Public Library
Penhold and District Seniors Drop-In Centre

Penhold Museum Society

Peoples' Museum Society Of/De St. Paul and District Percy Pegler Elementary School Parents Council

Perryvale Community Hall Society

Persons With Developmental Disabilities Foundation

Phu Dong Sports Club

Picture Butte and District Lions Club Picture Butte Firefighters Association Picture Butte Municipal Library

Pigeon Lake Athletic Cultural and Educational Society Pincher Creek and District Cultural Affairs Committee

Pincher Creek and District Historical Society

Pincher Creek and District Minor Soccer Association

Pincher Creek Athletic Association
Pincher Creek Foundation
Pincher Creek Handi-Bus Society
Pincher Creek Victim Services Unit
Pine Grove Community Association
Pine Grove School Council Association

Pine Lake Community Centre Pineridge Community Association

Pioneer Acres Plowmen's and Threshermen's Club of Alberta

Pioneer Agricultural Society Pioneer Community School

Pioneer Drum Corps Band Association

Pioneer Museum Society of Grande Prairie and District

Piranhas Swim Club

Plamondon and District Agricultural Society

Plamondon and District Museum Society

Plamondon and Wandering River Community Resource

Society

Planeview Manor Residents' Club Planned Parenthood Alberta

Planned Parenthood Association of Edmonton

Pleasington Historical Society
Pleiades Theatre Society
Pocaterra Community Association
Polish-Canadian Association of Lethbridge
Ponoka Fish and Game Association

Ponoka Lions Club

Ponoka Summer Sports Association

Poundmaker's Lodge

Prague Community Association
Prairie Baseball Academy Society

Prairie Elevator Society
Prairie Gallery Society
Prairie Panorama Museum
Prairie Pioneers' Club

Prairie Rose Regional Division #8
Prairie Tractor and Engine Society

Praxis Society (Southeastern Alberta Sciencing and Teching

Center)

Precipice Theatre Society
Preston Community Association

Prevention of Alcohol & Risk-Related Trauma In Youth

Educational Society
Priddis Creek Fire Association
Prime Stock Theatre Company Society
Primrose Community Resource Centre
Profiles Visual Arts Society of St. Albert

Program For Adult Learning
Project H.O.P.E. Foundation
Project Second Life Society
Pronghorn Booster Club
Prosvita Community Association

Provost and District Family and Community Support Services

Provost and District Golf Club

Provost and District Health Services Foundation

Provost Arts and Crafts Society Provost Music Festival Association Provost Senior Citizens Society Ptarmigan Nordic Ski Club Pumphouse Theatres Society

Queen Elizabeth II Hospital Foundation (Lifeline)

Queensland Community Association

Quest Theatre Society R. J. Hawkey School

R.I. Baker/Kate Andrews High School Band Parent

Association Rabbit Hill Ski Club

Radio Emergency Aid Patrol of Alberta

Radway and Area Historical Archives Association

Radway and District New Horizons Club

Radway School Council Radway Ukrainian Dancing Club Rainbow Lake Nursery School Society

Rainbow Literacy Society
Rainy Creek Community Centre

Ranfurly and District Agricultural Society

Raymond and District Agricultural Society Raymond and District Ambulance Society Raymond and District Futures Society Raymond and District Golf Club

Raymond and District Historical Society

Raymond and District Minor Hockey Association Raymond and District Pee Wee Football Association

Raymond and District Seniors Club

Raymond Judo Club

Raymond Minor Soccer Society Raymond Public Library Raymond Skating Club

Raymond Stampede Association

RCMP Pipes and Drums of Strathcona County

Red Crow Community College

Red Deer Action Group for the Physically Disabled Red Deer and District Chinese Community Society Red Deer and District Track and Field Association

Red Deer Catholic Board of Education Red Deer City R.C.M.P. Victim Services

Red Deer College

Red Deer East 4-H Beef Club Red Deer Family Service Bureau Red Deer First Night Society Red Deer Food Bank Society Red Deer Golden Circle Society Red Deer Gymnastics Association

Red Deer Holy Family Parent Advisory Society

Red Deer Junior College

Red Deer Legion Pipe Band Association

Red Deer Library Board Red Deer Meals on Wheels

Red Deer Neighbourhood Watch Association Red Deer Public School District No. 104

Red Deer River Naturalists
Red Deer Safety City Society
Red Deer Skateboard Association

Red Deer Ski Club 1985

Red Deer Symphony Orchestra Association Red Deer Synchronized Swimming Club

Red Deer U Bike Association Red Willow Curling Club Redcliff Community Curling Club Redcliff Glass Factory Historical Society Redcliff Historical and Museum Society Redcliff Ladies Softball Association

Redcliff Lions Club Redcliff Minor Baseball Redcliff Public Library

Redcliff Senior Citizens Society

Redwater and District Agricultural Society Redwater and District Pioneer Club

Redwater and District Victims Services Society

Redwater Community Golf Club Redwater Curling Association

Redwater Parent's Society for Preschool Activities

Redwater Public Library Redwater School

Redwater Senior Citizens Diamond Club Redwater Volunteer Fire Department Redwood Meadows Community Association Reed Ranch Parent Teacher Advisory Council

Region 5 Mental Health Provincial Mental Health Advisory Board

Regional Municipality of Wood Buffalo Renaissance Learning Centre Society Renfrew Community Association Renfrew Sixty Plus Club

Renshikan Karate Do Association

Rich Lake Recreational and Agricultural Society

Rich Valley Agricultural Society

Rich Valley Community Hall Association Rich Valley Community Library Association Richard S. Fowler Catholic Junior High School

Richmond Elementary School

Richmond Park Community Hall Association

RIDES - Riding Inspite of Disabilities Equestrian Society

Ridge Country Housing Ridgevalley School

Ridgewood Community League Rimbey Agricultural Society

Rimbey and District Crime Watch Association

Rimbey Exhibition Association Rimbey Historical Society Rimbey Lions Club

River Valley Riding Association

River Valley School

Rivercourse Recreational Society Riverhurst Community Hall Riverlot 56 Natural Area Society

Riverview Fitness Club Riverview Golf Club Riverview Playground Society Robb Recreation Association

Robin Hood Association for the Handicapped

Robina Baker Elementary School

Rocky Agricultural and Stampede Association Rocky and District Baseball Association Rocky Community Learning Council

Rocky Figure Skating Club Rocky Gymnastics Club

Rocky / Kamikawa Friendship Society

Rocky Knights Soccer Club

Rocky Mountain Early Childhood Services

Rocky Mountain House Bicentennial Steering Committee

Rocky Mountain House Public Library

Rocky Mountain House Reunion Historical Society Rocky Mountain House Speed Skating Club Rocky Mountain Illusions Gymnastics Club Rocky Mountain Riding Association Rocky Mountain Singers Society Rocky North 4 - H Beef Club

Rocky View Foundation

Rocky Rapids Community League

Rocky View South East Family/School Liaison Society

Rocky View Tourism Partners Rocky Youth Development Society Rockyford and District Agricultural Society Rockyford Community Centre Association

Rockyford Curling Club Rockyford Lions Club

Roland Michener Music Support Society Rolling Hills Agricultural Society

Rolling Hills Curling Club

Rolling Hills Golf and Country Club Rolling Hills Senior Citizens Club

Rolling Hills Volunteer Fire Department (1998) Society

Ronald Harvey School Development Society Rosalind and District Recreation Association

Rose City Amateur Radio Club Rosebrier Community School Council

Rosebud River Acoustic Musicians Conference

Rosemary Tennis Club Rosenheim Historical Society Rosenthal Community Association Rotary Club of Cochrane Society

Rotary Club of Morinville Rotary Club of Okotoks Rotary Club of Whitecourt Rotary House Fundraising Society Rotary Peace Park Society

Round Hill and District Recreation Association

Round Hill School

Rowley Community Hall Association 1976 Roy Saito Therapeutic Riding Association Royal Alexandra Hospitals Foundation

Royal Canadian Air Cadet Squadron #15 Medicine Hat

Royal Canadian Air Cadets 341 Squadron Royal Canadian Legion - Branch #168

Royal Canadian Legion - Col. Moore Branch #26 Royal Canadian Legion - Barrhead Branch #75

Royal Canadian Legion - Branch #171 Royal Canadian Legion - Branch #110 Royal Canadian Legion - Branch #19 Royal Canadian Legion - Branch #227 Royal Canadian Legion - Branch #247 Royal Canadian Legion - Branch #251 Royal Canadian Legion - Boyle Branch #169 Royal Canadian Legion - Calmar Branch #266

Auxiliary

Royal Canadian Legion - Camrose Branch No. 57 Royal Canadian Legion - Cherhill Branch #184 Royal Canadian Legion - Eric W. Cormack Branch #277

Royal Canadian Legion - Calmar Branch #266 Ladies

Noyal Carladian Legion - Enc vv. Connack Branch #277

Royal Canadian Legion - Fairview Branch #84

Royal Canadian Legion - Fort Saskatchewan Branch #27

Royal Canadian Legion - Grande Cache #278
Royal Canadian Legion - Grande Prairie
Royal Canadian Legion - Mayerthorpe #126
Royal Canadian Legion - Taber Branch #20
Royal Canadian Legion - Vermilion Branch #11
Royal Canadian Legion - Warburg Branch #205
Royal Canadian Legion - Wetaskiwin Branch #86
Royal Canadian Mounted Police (Fort McMurray)

Royal Canadian Mounted Police (Grande Prairie) Rumsey and District Agricultural Society Rumsey Community Library

Rumsey Drop-In Centre Rundle Community Association Rycroft Merry Pioneers

Rycroft School

Ryley Curling Association

S.T.I.P.S. (Stony Plain Indoor Playground Society)

Saamis Archers Association

Saamis Immigration Services Association

Saddle Lake Disabilities Club Saddle Lake First Nation #125 Saddle Lake Horsemen's Club Saddle Lake Individual Sponsorship

Saddle Lake Society for Community Improvement

Saddle Lake Tourism Project
Saddle Ridge Community Association
Safety City Society of Lethbridge

Safety City Society of Medicine Hat & District

Sagitawa Friendship Society

Saint Thomas Aquinas School Parent Association Salisbury Student-Parent Band Association of Alberta

Salta Gymnastics Club Samaritan Club of Calgary Samson Cree Nation

Sandholm Pigeon Lake Drifters Society Sangudo (Alberta #123) Ladies Auxiliary Sangudo and District Agricultural Society

Sangudo Golden Club

Sangudo Minor Sports Association Saprae Creek Recreation Association

Satin Slippers Dance Club Savanna Agricultural Society Scandia Community Centre

Schizophrenia Society of Alberta, Calgary

Schizophrenia Society of Alberta, Lethbridge and Area

Chapter

School Foundation of Nippon Institute of Technology

Scouts Canada - 103rd Spruce Grove Scouts Canada - 1st Alliance Scouts Canada - 1st Claresholm

Scouts Canada - 1st Devon Scouting Association

Scouts Canada - 1st Kitscoty

Scouts Canada - 1st Lac La Biche-Lakeland Scouts Canada - 1st Lloydminster Scouts

Scouts Canada - 1st Morinville Scouting Movement

Scouts Canada - 1st Redcliff

Scouts Canada - 1st St. Paul Beavers, Cubs, Scouts and

Venturers

Scouts Canada - 1st Three Hills
Scouts Canada - 1st Trochu
Scouts Canada - 1st Valleyview
Scouts Canada - Beaver Valley District
Scouts Canada - Central Alberta Region
Scouts Canada - Cold Lake Branch
Scouts Canada - Edmonton Region

Scouts Canada - Edmonton Regional Council Scouts Canada - First Grand Centre Scout Group

Scouts Canada - Greenwood Country 1st Sundre Jackson

Scouts Canada - Hanna 1st

Scouts Canada - Medicine Hat District Scouts Canada - South Peace District

Scouts Canada - St. Albert Scouts District Council

Seba Beach Public Library Seba Beach School

Sedgewick Centennial Golf Club

Seba Beach School #2207 Library Seba Beach Volunteer Fire Department Second Airdrie Scouting Group Committee Sedgewick and District Municipal Library

Sedgewick Historical Society Sedgewick Lake Park Association

Seebe Community Club

Senior Citizens of Millet and District Senior Citizens of Star Centre Senior Citizens' Club of Drayton Valley Senior Social Centre Club Of Eaglesham

Seniors Homes and Community Housing, Wetaskiwin Seniors Housing and Recreation Planning Foundation

Seniors Management Services

Seven Persons and District Recreation District Seven Persons Voluntary Fire Department Sexsmith Vipers Junior "B" Hockey Club Sexual Assault Centre of Edmonton

Shakespeare in the Park Sheep River Community Library Sheep River Valley Preservation Society Sheppard Family Park Society

Sherard Musical Theatre Association Sherbrooke Community League Sherwood Community School Sherwood Heights Junior High School

Sherwood Park and District Chamber of Commerce

Sherwood Park Lacrosse Club

Sherwood Park Minor Hockey Association Sherwood Park Rangers Soccer Club

Sherwood Park RCMP Auxiliary Constable Program

Sherwood Park Salto Gymnastics Club Sherwood Park Swordsmen Fencing Society

Sierra Club - Prairie Chapter c/o Sierra Club of Canada

Sifton School

Signal Hill Community Association Siksika Board of Education Siksika Ethnological Society Silver Birch Golf Club

Silver Sage Agricultural Society Silver Willows Senior Citizens Society

Skateboard Edmonton Club
Slave Lake Child Care Society
Slave Lake Curling Association
Slave Lake Minor Baseball Association
Slave Lake Minor Hockey Association
Slave Lake Municipal Library Board
Slave Lake Native Friendship Centre
Slave Lake Sharks Swim Club

Slave Lake Wolves Hockey Association Sleep Apnea Society of Alberta Smith Half Century Plus Association Smithfield Community Hall Society Smoky Lake Agricultural Society

Smoky Lake and District Chamber of Commerce

Smoky Lake and District Choral Society

Smoky Lake and District Cultural and Heritage Society Smoky Lake Community and School Association Smoky Lake County Rural Crime Watch Association

Smoky Lake Curling Association Smoky Lake Figure Skating Club Smoky Lake Municipal Public Library

Smoky Lake Riding Club

Smoky Lake School of Dance Society Smoky Lake Square Dance Club Smoky Lake Town and Country Golf Club Smoky River Performing Arts Association Societe Des Parents De L Ecole La Mission

Societe Francophone De Tangent Society Against Family Violence

Society for Sober Living

Society for Stageworks Academy of the Performing Arts Society for the Prevention of Family Violence for Wetaskiwin

and District

Society for the Strathcona Youth Justice Committee Society For Support To Pregnant and Parenting Teens

Society For The Friends of Bonnyville Library Society For The Homeless of Wood Buffalo

Society of Camrose and Area Community Adult Learning

Council

Society of Friends of the Chair of Ukrainian Culture Studies at

the University of Alberta

Society of Friends of the Medicine Hat Public Library

Society of Grasslands Naturalists
Society of Neighbours of Medicine Hat

Society of the Lethbridge Multi-Purpose Skate Park

Society of the Loon River Cree

Society Of The Friends Of The Grand Centre Public Library

Society to Help End Abuse in Leduc

Solar Energy Society of Canada, Northern Alberta Chapter

Sollman Community Centre South 40 Gymnastics Club South Calgary Community Association

South Calgary Community Association
South Cooking Lake Community League
South East Alberta Amateur Radio Club
South East Edmonton Seniors Association

South Fish Creek (S.F.C.) Recreation Complex Association

South Macleod Country Beavers Club South Peace Centennial Museum South Peace Neetsan Society

South Peace Social Planning Council, Grande Prairie Friendship

Centre

Southern Alberta Art Gallery Association
Southern Alberta Brain Injury Interest Society
Southern Alberta Climbing Association
Southern Alberta Epilepsy Association
Southern Alberta Ethnic Association
Southern Alberta Institute of Technology
Southern Alberta Self-Help Association
Southern Alcare Society and Industries
Southridge Playschool and Kindergym Society

Southshore Children's Association

Southview Community Council Society (Medicine Hat)

Sparling School Council Spectrum Festival Foundation Spirit of Strathcona Society

Spirit River and District Agricultural Society Spirit River Curling Club and Association Spirit River Elementary School Council Spirit River Municipal Library

Spirit River Rangers Hockey Club
Spirit River Settlement Historical Society
Spitzee Home and School Association

Spring Creek Meadows Neighborhood Park Society

Spring Point Community Society

Springbank Park For All Seasons Agricultural Society

Springbrook Community Association Spruce Avenue Society for Inner City Kids Spruce Cliff Elementary School Advisory Council

Spruce Grove Aerials Gymnastics Club Spruce Grove and District Lions Club

Spruce Grove and District Minor Football Association

Spruce Grove Archives Committee
Spruce Grove Composite High School
Spruce Grove Elks Boxing Club
Spruce Grove Millenium Committee
Spruce Grove Minor Soccer Assocation
Spruce Grove Playschool Society
Spruce Grove Public Library
Spruce Grove Ringette Association

Spruce Grove Specialized Transit Services Spruce Point Park Association

Spruce View and District Agricultural Society Spruce View Parent Advisory Council Association St. Albert Association For People With Disabilities

St. Albert Bicycle Motocross Association

St. Albert Community Foundation

St. Albert Community Information & Volunteer Centre

St. Albert Curling Club

St. Albert High School Parent Partnership Association

St. Albert Library Board

St. Albert Lions Club (Host), Alberta, Canada St. Albert Minor Baseball Association St. Albert Minor Hockey Association

St. Albert Protestant Separate School District No. 6

St. Albert Rugby Football Club St. Albert Senior Citizen's Club

St. Albert Stop Abuse in Families Society

St. Albert Tokai Judo Society
St. Albert Trekkers Volkssport Club
St. Albert Youth Community Centre Society

St. Anthony School

St. Elizabeth Seton Parent Association

St. Gregory School St. Jerome's School

St. John Ambulance, 598 Tri-Town Division

St. John Ambulance, Lethbridge St. John Ambulance, Medicine Hat

St. John Ambulance, St. John Council for Alberta

St. Joseph's General Hospital St. Margaret - Mary's Ladies Club

St. Mary's Hospital

St. Mary's Community Association Hall

St. Patrick Parent Society

St. Paul Abilities Network Society (S.P.A.N.) St. Paul and Area Victim Services Society

St. Paul Child Care Society St. Paul Curling Club

St. Paul Education Regional Division #1

St. Paul Golf Club

St. Paul Municipal Library-Northern Lights

St. Paul Soccer Association St. Paul Visual Arts Committee St. Thomas Aquinas RCSRD No. 38 St. Vincent Recreational Society

St. Vital Seniors Club

Standard and District Agricultural Society

Standard Community Hall Association

Standard Library (Municipal) Stanger Recreation Society

Stavely and District Agricultural Society

Stavely Community Centre

Stavely Golf Club Stavely Municipal Library

Stavely Parent Advisory Association Ste. Marie R. C. School Council

Steffie Woima School Council, Parent Advisory Society

Step by Step Foundation Edson

Stephan G. Stephansson Icelandic Society

Stepping Stones Day Care Society Stettin-Nakamun Community Club

Stettler and District Chamber of Commerce Society Stettler and District Community Adult Learning Council

Stettler and District Handibus Society
Stettler Community Hall Association
Stettler Curling Club Association
Stettler Elks Holdings Society No. 92
Stettler Legion Youth Complex Society
Stettler Middle School Fund Raising Society
Stettler-Okoppe Friendship Association

Stettler Public Library Board Stettler Town and Country Museum Stirling Active Living Association

Stirling and District Agriculture and Equestrian Society

Stirling Firemen Association Stirling Municipal Library Stoney Indian Tribe

Stony Plain Amateur Minor Ball Association Stony Plain and District Chamber of Commerce Stony Plain and District Exhibition Society Stony Plain and District Pioneer Musuem Society

Stony Plain Central School Stony Plain Eagles Hockey Club Stony Plain Fire Department

Stony Plain Fish and Game Association Stony Plain Golf and Country Club 1985 Stony Plain Horticultural Society Stony Plain Hospital Foundation Stony Plain Lions Club Stony Plain Municipal Library Stony Plain Playschool

Storybook Theatre Society

Strathcona Basketball Association Strathcona-Christie Community Association

Strathcona County 2000 Alberta Winter Games Society Strathcona County Community Mediation Society Strathcona County Crime Watch Association

Strathcona County Economic Development and Tourism

Strathcona County Emergency Services

Strathcona County Engineering and Environmental Planning

Strathcona County Family and Community Services

Strathcona County Heritage Foundation Strathcona County Library Board Strathcona County Public Transit

Strathcona County Recreation, Parks and Culture Department

Strathcona County Skatepark Association

Strathcona Food Bank

Strathcona Minor Hockey Association

Strathcona Place

Strathcona Radio Volunteers Club

Strathcona Remote Control Flyers Association

Strathcona Shelter Society Ltd.

Strathcona Synatics Synchro Swim Club Strathmore and District Agricultural Society Strathmore and District Curling Club Strathmore Community Football Association

Strathmore Figure Skating Club Strathmore Minor Hockey Association Strathmore Minor RIngette Association

Strawberry District Society Streamstown Community Club

Streets Alive Family Support Association

Streetworks

Stride Art Gallery Association Strome and District Historical Society Strome Early Childhood Services Society Students' Association of Mount Royal College

Studio 28 Artists' and Crafters Guild Sturgeon 4-H District Council

Sturgeon Adult Literacy c/o Sturgeon Further Education

Council

Sturgeon Agriplex Society

Sturgeon Community Hospital and Health Centre Foundation Sturgeon Composite Area Music Promoters Association

Sturgeon County Sturgeon Lake School

Sturgeon River Historical Society Sturgeon River Pottery Guild

Sturgeon Rural Crime Watch Association Sturgeon School Division No. 24 Sturgeon Toy Lending Library Society

Success by 6

Sucker Creek First Nation #150A

Sucker Creek Women's Emergency Shelter/Sucker Creek

Crisis Centre

Suicide Prevention Society of Red Deer

Suicide Prevention Society of the Samaritans of Southern

Alberta

Sullivan Lake West Agricultural Society

Summer Village of Birch Cove Summer Village of Crystal Springs Summer Village of Grandview Beach

Summer Village of Island Lake Summer Village of Itaska Summer Village of Seba Beach Summer Village of Silver Beach Summer Village of Silver Sands Summer Village of Sumset Point

Summer Village of Sunset Point Summer Village of Val Quentin Summer Village of Waiparous Summer Village of West Cove Summer Village of Yellowstone Summerdale Community Centre Sun and Sand Recreation League Sunbeam Community Society

Sunchild First Nation

Sundre and Area Tourism Team Association Sundre and District Allied Arts Society

Sundre and District Aquatic Society Sundre and District Curling Club Sundre and District Historical Society Sundre Arena Association

Sundre Elementary Junior High Parents Advisory Council

Society

Sundre Golf Club

Sundre Minor Ball Association Sundre Municipal Library

Sundre Volunteer Search and Rescue Society

Sundre West Country Centre Sunnyside Farmers' Hall Association Sunset House Community Hall Society

Support Network - An Edmonton Society Responding to

Personal & Community Needs

Svittanok Ukrainian Dance Club of Hines Creek

Swalwell Community Association

Swan Hills Curling Club

Swan Hills Ladies Community Club Swan Hills Minor Baseball Association

Swan Hills Sharks Swim Club Swan Hills Snow Goers

Swan Hills Youth Empowerment Society

Swan River First Nations

Swanavon School Parent Association Sweathouse Community Centre Swift Parent Advisory Association Sylvan Lake and District Archives Society

Sylvan Lake and District Fish and Game Association

Sylvan Lake and District Lioness Club Sylvan Lake and District Lions Club Sylvan Lake Gymnastic Club Sylvan Lake Kindercare Association Sylvan Lake Municipal Library Board Sylvan Lake Playgroup Society Sylvan Lake School Band Society

T. Shevchanko Community Association of Warwick Alberta

Taber and District Family Crisis Intervention Society

Taber and District Health Foundation Taber and District Literacy Program Taber and District Museum Society Taber and District Soccer Association Taber and District Sportsfield Society Taber and District Thrift Shop Society Taber Arts and Crafts Society Taber Child Care Centre Society

Taber Exhibition Association Agricultural Society

Taber Golf Club Taber Viper Swim Club

Tae Kwon Do Fellowship of Alberta, Moutainview

Tae Kwon Do Tangent Board of Trade Tangent Park Society

Tawatinaw Community Futures Development Corporation

Tawatinaw Valley Centennial Ski Club Technical Search and Rescue Association Teen-Ed of Lethbridge District Association

Teepee Creek Parent Advisory Council/Peace Wapiti School

Board No. 33

Telford Community Club
Telfordville Community Hall

Terra Association - Meeting the Challenge of Teen Pregnancy

Theatre Calgary
Theatre Junction Society

Theatre Network (1975) Society

Theatre Two Thousand Performing Arts Society

Theatreworks Performing Arts Society Thelma Fanning Memorial Library Therien Community League Thompson Country Pony Club

Thorhild and District Agricultural Society
Thorhild and District Chamber of Commerce
Thorhild and District Minor Sports Association

Thorhild Central School Council Parent Advisory Council

Thorhild Community Association

Thorhild Curling Club

Thorhild Elementary School Parent Council Thorhild Golden Age Drop In Centre Thorncliff Community League

Thorsby and District Fish and Game Association

Thorsby and District Lions Club Thorsby Elementary Parents Association Three Hills Arts Academy Society

Three Hills Curling Club Three Hills Golf Club

Three Hills Health Care Auxiliary Society
Three Hills Memorial Community Centre
Three Hills Memorial Library

Three Hills Municipal Library Three Hills Playschool Association Three Hills Rodeo Society

Three Hills Rural Community Association Three Hills Seniors Games Society '98 Three Hills Soccer Association Tilley and District Agricultural Society Tilley Volunteer Fire Department Tofield (1988) Curling Club

Tofield and Area Victims Services Association

Tofield Historical Society
Tofield Municipal Library Board

Tofield Agricultural Society

Tomahawk and District Sports Agra Society
Tomorrow Foundation for a Sustainable Future

Torrington Community Centre
Torrington Tourism Action Society
Tourism for Tofield Foundation
Towards 2000 Committee

Town of Athabasca, Recreation Board

Town of Banff

Town of Banff, Heritage Corporation

Town of Barrhead Town of Beaumont Town of Beaverlodge Town of Black Diamond Town of Blackfalds Town of Bonnyville Town of Bowden

Town of Bruderheim
Town of Bruderheim, Bruderheim Beautification Committee

Town of Canmore Town of Cardston Town of Carstairs Town of Castor

Town of Chestermere - South East Rocky View Child and

Family Services
Town of Claresholm
Town of Coaldale
Town of Cochrane

Town of Cochrane, Library Board

Town of Cold Lake
Town of Coronation
Town of Crossfield
Town of Daysland
Town of Didsbury
Town of Drayton Valley
Town of Eckville
Town of Fort Macleod
Town of Fox Creek
Town of Gibbons
Town of Grande Cache
Town of Granum

Town of Grimshaw Town of Hanna Town of Hardistv Town of High River Town of Hinton Town of Innisfail Town of Lacombe Town of Lamont Town of Legal Town of Magrath Town of Manning Town of Milk River Town of Millet Town of Morinville Town of Mundare Town of Nanton

Town of Nanton, Family and Community Support Services

Town of Okotoks

Town of Okotoks, The Station Cultural Centre

Town of Olds
Town of Peace River
Town of Pincher Creek
Town of Ponoka
Town of Provost
Town of Raymond
Town of Rimbey

Town of Rocky Mountain House

Town of Slave Lake
Town of Smoky Lake
Town of Spirit River
Town of St. Paul
Town of Stavely
Town of Stettler
Town of Stony Plain
Town of Taber

Town of Three Hills, Community Park Committee

Town of Tofield Town of Trochu Town of Turner Valley Town of Two Hills Town of Vulcan Town of Wainwright

Town of Westlock Treaty 7 Tribal Council

Tree House Youth Theatre Society

Trenville Hall Board

Tri-Town and Region Aqua-Centre Society

Tri-Town Museum Society

Trinidad and Tobago Organettes Social and Cultural

Association

Triwood Community Association Trochu and District Arboretum Society

Trochu and District Arts Crafts and Cultural Society Trochu and District Hall Development Society

Trochu Curling Club Society Trochu-Elnora Figure Skating Club

Trochu Fire Department

Trochu Golf and Country Club (1987) Trochu Municipal Library Society Trochu Valley Historical Society

Trochu Valley School

Troyanda Society of Ukrainian Culture and Heritage

Tsuu Tina Nation Community Association
Turner Valley Oilfields Curling Association
Turtle Mountain Minor Ball Association
Two Hills and Area Victim Services Society
Two Hills and District Agricultural Society
Two Hills and District Fish and Game Association
Two Hills and District Historical Association

Two Hills and District Swimming Pool Authority Association

Two Hills District Sports Activity Council

Two Hills Elementary School Home and School Association

Two Hills Lions Club
Two Hills P.A.R.T.Y. Program

Ukrainian Catholic Parish of the Assumption of Radway Ukrainian Greek Orthodox Parish and Hall of St. Peter and

Paul

Ukrainian National Educational Temple Of T. Shewchenko at

Limestone Lake

Ukrainian National Federation of Canada United Holborn Community League United Way of Lethbridge & District

United Way of Medicine Hat, Redcliff and District

United Way of Red Deer and District Unity Centre of North East Edmonton Universal Rehabilitation Service Agency

University of Alberta Press

University of Alberta Student's Union Community Day Care

Centre Society University of Calgary

University of Calgary, Faculty of Fine Arts Valhalla Community Library Society Valley Ski Club (Castor) Association

Valley Zoo

Valleyview and District Gun Club Valleyview and District Recreation Board

Valleyview Municipal Library Valleyview Riverside Golf Club

Variety Club of Southern Alberta, Tent 61 Vauxhall and Area Parent Preschool Association

Vauxhall Elementary School Council Vauxhall Golf and Country Club

Vauxhall Lions Club

Vauxhall Spurs Baseball Association

Vega Community Society

Vegreville Auxiliary Hospital & Nursing Home Singing Club Vegreville Composite Junior/Senior High School Foundation

Vegreville Cultural Association
Vegreville Golf Association
Vegreville Gymnastic Club
Vegreville Junior B Rangers
Vegreville Public Library Foundation

Vegreville Regional Museum Society Verdant Valley Agricultural Society Vermilion and Area Brighter Beginnings Society

Vermilion and District Multicultural and Historical Society Vermilion Area Horticultural Society

Vermilion Elementary School

Vermilion Family and Community Support Services

Vermilion Figure Skating Club Vermilion Fire Museum Society

Vermilion Fitness and Aquatic Centre Society

Vermilion Nordic Ski Club

Vermilion Play Development Program

Vermilion Public Library Vermilion Senior Citizens Centre Vermilion Stadium Board Society Vermilion Ukrainian Cultural Association

Veteran School

Victim Services Society of Stony Plain, Spruce Grove and

District

Victim Services Unit (Association), Sturgeon Region

Victor Community Society Victoria Home Guard Society Victoria Trail Agricultural Society

Victorian Order of Nurses (Alberta South) Victorian Order of Nurses (Edmonton Branch)

Viking Child Development Society

Viking Library

Viking Playschool Association

Viking Station Gallery and Arts Centre Guild

Village of Acme
Village of Amisk
Village of Barnwell
Village of Barons
Village of Beiseker
Village of Bentley
Village of Berwyn
Village of Botha
Village of Boyle
Village of Breton
Village of Caroline
Village of Consort
Village of Coutts
Village of Coutts

Village of Caroline
Village of Clive
Village of Consort
Village of Cowley
Village of Cremona
Village of Czar
Village of Delburne
Village of Derwent
Village of Dewberry
Village of Edberg
Village of Empress
Village of Entwistle

Village of Ferintosh
Village of Foremost
Village of Forestburg
Village of Girouxville
Village of Hines Creek
Village of Irricana
Village of Linden
Village of Marwayne
Village of Mirror
Village of Morrin
Village of Munson
Village of Myrnam
Village of New Sarepta

Village of New Sarep Village of Nobleford Village of Plamondon Village of Rockyford Village of Rycroft Village of Ryley Village of Stirling Village of Thorhild Village of Thorsby Village of Tilley Village of Vilna Village of Wabamun Village of Warner

Village of Waskatenau

Village of Willingdon

Villeneuve Athletic Association
Villeneuve Happy Sixties Club
Vilna and District Agricultural Society

Vilna School Parents' Advisory Council Association

Vilna Veselka Dance Club Vimy and District Lions Club Vimy Community League Vinok Folkdance Ensemble

Violence Information and Education Centre

Vitrak Adult Ukrainian Dance Club

Vocational and Rehabilitation Research Institute Vohon Ukrainian Dance Ensemble Society

Volunteer Centre of Calgary

Volunteer Programs Association - Fort Saskatchewan

Vulcan and District Historical Society
Vulcan Association For Science and Trek

Vulcan Bodyworks Fitness Club

Vulcan Curling Club
Vulcan Lionette Club
W. P. Puppet Theatre Society
W.R. Frose Fundraising Association
Wabamun and District Seniors' Centre Society

Wabamun Home and School Committee Wabamun Playschool Society

Wabamun Public Library

Wabamun Volunteer Fire Department

Wabasca/Desmarais Children's Place Playschool Association

Wabasca/Desmarais Uni-Plex Association

Wainwright and District Family and Community Support

Services

Wainwright Children's Centre Wainwright Dance Academy Society Wainwright Golf And Country Club

Wainwright Lions Club

Wainwright Parks and Recreation

Wainwright Public Library

Wainwright Railway Preservation Society Wainwright Youth Initiatives Society Walterdale Theatre Associates Wapiti Dunes Development Society

Wapiti Nordic Ski Club

Warburg and District Historical Society 1994

Warburg Public Library Warburg Senior Citizens Club

Warner and District Minor Hockey Association

Warner Curling Club

Warner Early Childhood Services Warner Playground Fund Society Warner Senior Citizens Drop-In Centre Warrensville Sports Association

Waskatenau and District Minor Sports Association Waskatenau Community Curling Club 1993 Association

Water Valley Boots and Saddle Club Water Valley Playschool Society Watino Ladies Community Association Watt Mountain Wanderers Snowmobile Club

Welling Recreation Society

Wembley and District Agricultural Society Wembley and District Lions Club Wembley Figure Skating Club #1324

Wembley Snowmobile Club

Wes Hosford Home and School Association

West Central Community Futures Development Corporation

West Country Nordic Ski Club West End Day Care Society West Pembina Boxing Club

West Pine Lodge

West Smoky Recreation Centre
West Sturgeon Agricultural Society
West Wind Gymnastics Club
Westboro Elementary School
Westcott Community Club

Western Carnival Development Association

Western Heritage Centre Society

Westlock and District Adult Learning Centre Society

Westlock and District Agricultural Society Westlock and District Community Hall Society Westlock Community Victim Services Unit

Westlock Curling Club
Westlock Golf Club
Westlock Municipal Library
Westlock Playschool Society
Westlock Rotary Club Foundation
Westmark Farmers' League

Westminster Neighborhood Association Westmount Community League

Westridge Curling Club

Westside Regional Recreation Society WestView Regional Health Authority Wetaskiwin Air Cadets No. 42

Wetaskiwin Allied Arts and Crafts Centre Wetaskiwin and District Museum Society Wetaskiwin and District Victim Services Society

Wetaskiwin Canada Day Committee

Wetaskiwin City RCMP

Wetaskiwin Curling Association (1985)

Wetaskiwin Health Foundation

Wetaskiwin Lions Club

Wetaskiwin Memorial Fund Society Wetaskiwin Old Courthouse Society Wetaskiwin Partnership Association

Wetaskiwin Public Library Wetaskiwin Ringette Society Wetaskiwin Senior Citizen's Society

Wetaskiwin Ski Club

Wetaskiwin Society for the Promotion of the English Language

and Literacy

Wetaskiwin Special Olympics

Wetaskiwin World Conference Off-Site Tour Committee

Wheatland Communities Crisis Society Wheatland County Food Bank Society

Wheatland Society of Arts

Where Edmonton Community Artists Network (W.E.C.A.N.)

Society

Whispering Hills Day Care Society Whitecourt and District Public Library

Whitecourt and District Tae Kwon Do Association

Whitecourt Blue Dolphin Swim Club Whitecourt Community Services Whitecourt Curling Club

Whitecourt Drama Society (Pumpjack Players Association)

Whitecourt Lions Club

Whitecourt Nordic Ranger Ski Club Whitecourt Riverboat (1982) Association Whitecourt Search and Rescue Society Whitecourt Slowpitch Association Whitecourt Toy Lending Express Society

Whitecourt Trailblazers Club Whitecourt Wrestling Club Whitefish Lake First Nation #459 Whitelaw Agricultural Society Whitla Community Club

Whyte Museum of the Canadian Rockies

Widewater Athletic Association

Wild Rose Economic Development Corporation

Wild Rose Parent's Society

Wildwood Regional Recreation Society

Wildwood School

William Jacknife Memorial Foundation
William Roper Hull Child and Family Services
Willingdon and District Agricultural Society
Willingdon and District Fish and Game Association

Willingdon and District Recreation Centre

Willingdon Curling Club Willingdon Public Library Willow Creek Agricultural Society

Willow Creek Composite High School Sports Society

Willow Creek Historical Association Willow Prairie Agricultural Society Willow Prairie Senior Citizens Club Willowby Community League Wilton Park Community Centre Windy Slopes Health Foundation

Winfield 4-H Multi Club

Winfield and District Agricultural Society Winfield and District Fire Cooperative Ltd. Winfield Child Development Association Winfield Community Library Association Winfield Elementary Parent Council

Winfield Minor Ball Club Winfield Minor Hockey WINGS of Providence Society Woking School Foundation Woking Willing Workers Wolfville Community Centre

Wolverines Wheelchair Sports Association

Women's Centre of Calgary

Women's Collective and Resource Centre Society

Wood Buffalo Educare Society
Wood Buffalo HIV and AIDS Society

Wood Buffalo Judo Club

Wood Buffalo Safe/Healthy Community Network

Woodbend Community Society

Woodhaven Junior High School Parents Association

Woodlake Community Society
Woodland Cree First Nation #474

Words Work Athabasca Adult Literacy Program

Works International Visual Arts Society Workshop West Playwrights' Theatre Society

World Citizens Centre - Lethbridge

Worlds of Women Together: A Centre for Immigrant Women

Worsley and District Agricultural Society Worsley and District Public Library Worsley Chamber of Commerce Worsley Clear Hills Ski Club Wye Elementary School

Yellowbird (East) Community League Yellowhead Community Support Society

Yellowhead East Business Development Corporation

Yeoford Community Center

Young Men's Christian Association of Fort McMurray Young Men's Christian Association of Lethbridge Young Men's Christian Association of Wood Buffalo Young Women's Christian Association (YWCA) of Calgary

Young Women's Christian Association of Banff

Young Women's Christian Association of Lethbridge and

District

Youngstown and District Community Centre Youngstown Kindergarten Association

Youngstown Municipal Library

Youth Activity Projects Association of Millet Youth Dance Unlimited of Calgary Association

Youth Singers of Calgary Youth Volunteer Corps of Canada Zella Community Association

Zone II Aboriginal Non-Profit Development Association

#### **HEALTH AND WELLNESS INITIATIVES**

#### **Objective**

To respond to project related health and wellness needs considered to be in the public interest.

### **Funding**

The following organizations, societies, associations and institutions received \$21.4 Million in 1998/99 under Health and Wellness Initiatives:

### a) Advanced Medical Equipment Purchases (\$7.3 Million)

Alberta Cancer Board Calgary Regional Health Authority Capital Health Authority Chinook Regional Health Authority Crossroads Regional Health Authority David Thompson Regional Health Authority Mistahia Regional Health Authority WestView Regional Health Authority

#### b) Services for Problem Gamblers (\$3.0 Million)

The Alberta Alcohol and Drug Abuse Commission (AADAC) received \$3,048,000 in 1998/99 to undertake actions that will prevent or minimize the harm associated with problem gambling.

#### c) Special Projects (\$11.1 Million)

Calgary Regional Health Authority (Calgary Lab)

University of Alberta (Faculty of Medicine and Dentistry) Calgary Homeless Foundation

#### INFRASTRUCTURE INITIATIVES

#### **Objective**

To assist cities, towns, villages and rural municipalities with transportation infrastructure costs for street improvement, secondary highways, rural transportation, access roads, local road bridges, north/south trade corridor and primary highway programs.

#### **Funding**

In 1998/99 \$130 Million was spent under Infrastructure Initiatives. Organizations that received this funding were as follows:

Buffalo Lake Metis Settlement

Capital Region Infrastructure Co-ordination

City of Airdrie
City of Calgary
City of Camrose
City of Edmonton
City of Fort McMurray
City of Fort Saskatchewan
City of Grande Prairie

City of Grande Prairie
City of Leduc
City of Lethbridge
City of Lloydminster
City of Medicine Hat
City of Red Deer
City of Spruce Grove
City of St. Albert
City of Wetaskiwin
County of Athabasca #12
County of Barrhead #11
County of Beaver #9

County of Camrose #22

County of Flagstaff #29

County of Forty Mile #8
County of Grande Prairie #1
County of Lakeland
County of Lamont #30
County of Leduc #25
County of Lethbridge #26
County of Minburn #27
County of Newell #4
County of Paintearth #18
County of Ponoka #3
County of Red Deer #23
County of Smoky Lake #13
County of St. Paul #19
County of Stettler #6
County of Thorhild #7

County of Two Hills #21
County of Vermilion #24
County of Vulcan #2
County of Warner #5
County of Wetaskiwin #10
East Prairie Metis Settlement
Elizabeth Metis Settlement
Fishing Lake Metis Settlement

Gift Lake Metis Settlement Kikino Metis Settlement Lac Ste. Anne County Lacombe County Mountain View County

Municipal District of Acadia #34 Municipal District of Big Lakes #125 Municipal District of Bighorn #8 Municipal District of Birch Hills #19 Municipal District of Bonnyville #87 Municipal District of Brazeau #77 Municipal District of Cardston #2 Municipal District of Clear Hills #21 Municipal District of Clearwater #99 Municipal District of Cypress #1 Municipal District of East Peace #131 Municipal District of Fairview #136 Municipal District of Foothills #31 Municipal District of Greenview #16 Municipal District of Kneehill #48 Municipal District of Lesser Slave #124 Municipal District of Mackenzie #23

Municipal District of Northern Lights #22 Municipal District of Opportunity #17 Municipal District of Peace #135 Municipal District of Pincher Creek #9 Municipal District of Provost #52 Municipal District of Ranchland #66 Municipal District of Rocky View #44 Municipal District of Saddle Hills #20 Municipal District of Smoky River #130 Municipal District of Spirit River #133 Municipal District of Starland #47 Municipal District of Taber #14 Municipal District of Wainwright #61 Municipal District of Westlock #92 Municipal District of Willow Creek #26 Municipal District of Woodlands #15 Municipal District of Yellowhead #94

Parkland County

Peavine Metis Settlement

Paddle Prairie Metis Settlement

Rural Municipal District of Wood Buffalo

Sherwood Park Special Area #2 Special Area #3 Special Area #4 Strathcona County Sturgeon County

Summer Village of Ghost Lake Summer Village of Birchcliff Summer Village of Crystal Springs Summer Village of Half Moon Bay

# ALBERTA LOTTERY FUND INFRASTRUCTURE INITIATIVES (Continued)

Summer Village of Jarvis Bay Summer Village of Ma-Me-O Beach Summer Village of Norglenwold Summer Village of Pelican Narrows Summer Village of Seba Beach Summer Village of Sunbreaker Cove Summer Village of Sundance Beach Summer Village of Waiparous

Town of Bonnyville Town of Bow Island Town of Brooks Town of Cochrane Town of Coronation Town of Devon Town of Drumheller Town of Elk Point Town of Falher Town of Fort Macleod Town of Grimshaw Town of Hanna Town of Hardistv Town of High Level Town of High Prairie Town of High River Town of Lacombe Town of Lamont Town of Mayerthorpe Town of Milk River Town of Millet Town of Okotoks Town of Oyen Town of Penhold Town of Picture Butte

Town of Redcliff Town of Redwater Town of Rocky Mountain House

Town of Pincher Creek

Town of Ponoka

Town of Provost

Town of Raymond

Town of Sedgewick Town of Sexsmith Town of St. Paul Town of Stettler Town of Stony Plain Town of Strathmore Town of Sundre Town of Sylvan Lake Town of Taber Town of Three Hills Town of Tofield Town of Valleyview Town of Vulcan Town of Wainwright Village of Alix Village of Alliance Village of Arrowwood Village of Bawlf Village of Bittern Lake Village of Carmangay Village of Caroline Village of Chipman Village of Clive Village of Clyde Village of Delburne Village of Donnelly Village of Edberg Village of Girouxville Village of Glenwood Village of Hay Lakes Village of Hughenden Village of Hythe Village of Irricana Village of Kitscoty Village of Lavoy Village of Lomond Village of Longview Village of Lougheed Village of Marwayne Village of Myrnam Village of Nampa Village of Plamondon Village of Ryley Village of Standard

Village of Torrington

Village of Stirling

Village of Tilley

#### **SCIENCE INITIATIVES**

#### **Objective**

To support community-based science and environmental initiatives for the awareness and benefit of Albertans.

#### **Funding**

The Science Alberta Foundation received \$750,000 in 1998/99 to increase understanding and awareness of science and technology through projects such as workshops on Technology in the Classroom, Internet at Home and in the Library. Also by providing mini exhibitions for public or school libraries on themes such as Genetics, Sustainable development, Math-o-Magic, Introduction to Geology, Telecommunications, and the Oil Industry.

#### **OTHER INITIATIVES**

#### **Objective**

Funding related to new initiatives.

### **Funding**

In 1998/99 \$17 Million was spent under Other Initiatives. Groups that received this funding were as follows:

Edmonton Capital Region City of Calgary

East Central Alberta Heritage Society Western Heritage Centre Society 2001 World Track and Field Championships

### **ALBERTA LOTTERY FUND COMMITMENTS 1999/2000**

Alberta's lottery profits are deposited into the Alberta Lottery Fund. Lottery Fund expenditures are approved annually by the Provincial Legislature.

This fund is used to support over 8,000 worthwhile community initiatives. Hospital equipment purchases, health and wellness programs, education, recreation and cultural initiatives are just some of the ways lottery proceeds are used.

The following is the list of Alberta Lottery Fund estimates for the fiscal year 1999/2000.

COMMUNITY AND MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES	
Community Development	¢ 04 404 000
Foundation for the Arts	\$ 21,104,000
Historical Resources Foundation	5,913,000
Wild Rose Foundation Human Rights, Citizenship and Multiculturalism Education Fund	6,600,000 1,062,000
Sport, Recreation, Parks and Wildlife Foundation	14,885,000
2001 World Championships in Athletics	19,000,000
2001 World Orlampionships in Adhedes	13,000,000
Environment	
Water Management and Erosion Control Program	2,940,000
Natural Resources Service	15,000,000
Gaming	
Community Lottery Program Grants	50,800,000
Community Facility Enhancement Program	25,000,000
Major Fairs and Exhibitions	3,050,000
Calgary Exhibition and Stampede	7,100,000
Edmonton Northlands	7,100,000
Calgary Trade and Convention Centre	9,000,000
Other	3,671,000
Gaming Research Institute	1,500,000
Infrastructure	
Upgrading of Seniors' Lodges	10,000,000
School Construction and Renewal	100,000,000
International and Intergovernmental Relations	
Metis Settlements Governance	11,300,000
Municipal Affairs	40.000.000
Municipal 2000 Sponsorship	10,000,000
AGRICULTURAL AND ECONOMIC INITIATIVES	
Agricultural and Rural Development	
Rural Development Services	9,000,000
Irrigation Rehabilitation	17,200,000
Municipal Waste Water	5,000,000
Rural Agricultural Societies	8,280,000
Other Agricultural Initiatives	2,950,000
Economic Development	
Kangwon International Travel Exposition	500,000
•	,

AGRICULTURAL AND ECONOMIC INITIATIVES (Con't) Environment	
Fire Related Reforestation	17,000,000
Infrastructure	
Construction and Upgrading of Water Infrastructure	20,000,000
North South Trade Corridor Highway Infrastructure	65,000,000
Deerfoot Trail / 96 Avenue NE	6,700,000
Innovation and Science	
Agriculture Research Institute	8,000,000
EDUCATION INITIATIVES	
Learning	
Athletic Scholarships	1,500,000
Infrastructure Support	30,000,000
Learning Television	3,129,000
School Technology Upgrading	20,000,000
HEALTH INITIATIVES	
Children's Services	
Fetal Alcohol Initiative	1,000,000
Health and Wellness	
Advanced Medical Equipment	7,300,000
Alberta Alcohol and Drug Abuse Commission	27,875,000
- Services for Problem Gamblers	3,395,000
Alberta Wellnet	15,000,000
Health Authorities Innovation Fund	4,000,000
Infrastructure	
Construction and Upgrading of Health Facilities	60,000,000
SCIENTIFIC AND ENERGY INITIATIVES	
Innovation and Science	
Strategic Research Initiatives	31,500,000
Science Alberta Foundation	750,000
Resource Development	
Royalty and Related Information System	8,200,000
LOTTERY FUND ADMINISTRATION PAYMENT	53,000,000
DEBT REPAYMENT	<u> 18,196,000</u>
	\$ <u>769,500,000</u>
	<del></del>